Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: CAPITOL

To: (b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US)

Subject: Approval has completed on CODEL-Sen Cory Gardner, (R-O0)-15AUG1S.
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 11:37:52 AM

Per your request for Congressional Airlift Coordination and Support, the Approval
workflow has completed on CODEL-Sen Cory Gardner, (R-CO)-15AUG15.

Approval on CODEL-Sen Cory Gardner, (R-CO)-15AUGLS has successfully completed. All participants have completed
their tasks.

Approval started by|(b)(6)  |on 8/12/2015 10:04 AM
Comment: CODEL-Sen Cory Gardner, (R-CO)-15AUG15
Agency: Senate

Principal Traveler: Sen Cory Gardner, (R-CO}

Delegation: CODEL

Start Date: 8/15/2015 12:00:00 AM

End Date: 8/22/2015 12:00:00 AM

Link to Request: /CAPITOL/DOD Support Requests/CODEL-Sen Cory Gardner, (R-CO)-15AUG15

Approved by{(b)(s) DoD LA on 8/12/2015 11:37 AM
Comment:
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From: CAPITOL

To: (b)(6) (USAF SAFLL (US)

Subject: Approval started on CODEL-Sen Cory Gardner, (R-C0)-15AUG15.
Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 10:04:15 AM

Per your request for Congressional Airlift Coordination and Support, the Approval

workflow has started on CODEL-Sen Cory Gardner, (R-CO)-15AUG15.

Participants are DOD Support Request Approvers
Due by None

Each person will receive a task to approve CODEL-Sen Cory Gardner, (R-CO}-15AUG1S. The tasks will be assigned

one at a time for participants shown above.
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From: |(b)(6} _USAF SAF-LL (US)
io: (b)(6 0SD OASD LA (US|
Co: (b)6) ~ (USAFSARLLIUD)
Subject: CODEL Gardner

Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:56:19 AM

i )

Just uploaded the Committee Letter in CAPITOL. Itin to follow.

Vr
(b)(|
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From: [(b)(8)  [USAFSARLLIUS) ! R
To: (b)(B)._ USAF sAF. USAF SAFLL (US):[(b)(6)
L)1) N— (b)B) N
~|aor Whtestndoad - m
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0
Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 3:57:35 PM

ALCON,

|USAF SAF-LL

Boarded Flt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will

send latest itinerary this evening.

5
(b)(6)
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From: (b)(B) \USAF SAF-LL (US) _ :
Tot ‘[(@_@ USAE 1(b)6) UsaFsarll (Ug|(D)B)  UsaFsarul
{Usii(b)(6) SAELL(US(b)B)  USAFSARIL(USE
; -Margaret Murphy@foreign.senate.gov”
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 1
Date: Saturday, August 15, 2015 3:10:09 PM

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner. On plane. However, UA139 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 1330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug.

®)6)|
~~~~~ Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM ;
To{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (Us);(P)6) | USAF SAF-LL (Us)1(P)6) |
USAF SAE-LL (US);/(b)(6) ~ [USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) \USAF SAE-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded Flt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

VR, (b)(|
(b)(6)
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From: Orneill, Sean
To: |(b)B)

©)e)
Ce: Shaw. Andrew X; Cooney, Thomas E (Hong Kong}
Subject: CODEL Gardner Wheels Up HK
Date: Friday, August 21, 2015 9:54:44 PM

— e —
[6)6) S e ] |‘£-'lu_;_'_tb)(_6f|
~ JUSAF SAFLL (US) - i ]

1 1

CODEL Gardner wheels up from Hong Kong at 953 ert Tokyo Nartia on NH812,

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

Original Message
From:(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 6:24 PM _
To:{(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US}:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(®) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov'; Helbraun, Neil S (Beijing); O'neill, Sean;

‘Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov'
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 5

~Thx for the update
(b)( |
----- Original Message -----
From;(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:47 PM i
Toi(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)]{(b)(6) |USAE SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS@state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:
'Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 5

CODEL Gardner wheels down Hong Kong 1135. RZ with Control Officer Sean O,neal.
(b) |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM .

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:

'Statf_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101. ETA 1135.

--=-= Original Message -----

From:{(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
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USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner departing Seoul for Beijing ~0850 on Asiana Airlines 3353.

(b)(E |

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM

Tof(0)6) _ IUSAFSAF-LL(US){(0)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US);{(b)®) |
USAF SAF-LL (US),(P)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

‘Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Seoul aw ~2050.

|(B)C]

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM B _
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(P)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):{(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels up ~1930 for Seoul. ETA 2050.

(b)(

----- Original Message -----

From:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM R ,

Toi(b)(6) — USAFSAF-LL (US);| (P)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)! (®)(®) rUSAF SAF-LL (US): (b)6) |USAF SAE-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka. Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana 0135.

|(b)(6]

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM - —
To:/(b)(B) | USAF SAF-LL (US):{(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
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LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate. gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka.

® ]

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) __________[USAFSAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM o

Toid)6) _IUSAF SAF-LL (1s); (B)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; (b)(6) USMC
PACOM USFJ J01 (US){(b)(6) ; 'Magleby AR @state.gov'

<MaglebyAR @state.gov>

Cc: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA1 @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910.,..plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Fit 1210 for Seoul.
(b) |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM - )
To:/(b)€) — |USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(D)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate,gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Flt All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

[(b)( |
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM e
To:|(B)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(®) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

In Tokyo. RZ with Control Officer and expediter headed to embassy then hotel.

(b) |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM — S

To!{(b)(6) |JUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAE-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) | USAFSAE-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.goy>;
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'Margaret_Murphy @foreign senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |
All fixed.

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM

To: (b)(6) : [USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Copy thx
ol

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ~ |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM :
To{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.

(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

Toi(®)6) HUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _|USAFSAF-LL (usy/(®)®) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner. On plane. However, UA139 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 1330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug
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Fromi: (b)(6) |UsAF SAF-LL (US)

To: '{;’_bj@ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: |(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subiject: CODEL Gardner
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:39:17 AM
®

OSD is asking for the itin and Committee Letter for this trip....
Thx
&)
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From:

To:

Ce: e i

Subject: CODL Gardner 14-23 Aug

Date: Wednesday, July 08, 2015 3:24:58 PM

Need details on this trip ASAP

VIR,
®)

(b)6) USAFR

Deputy Director, Special Air Missions - CYAM
Pentagon - 4C887

DSN: (b)(6)

Comm: (P)(6) _.]

BB:|(b)(6) I
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i CADLIQL — i ¢

To: (b)6)  lusAFeoaw(usi[(bYE)  IUSAFSAFLL(US){(b)(B) USAF
SAF-LL(US); (b)(6) \QSD OUSD POLICY (US)

Subject: Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved (Air Force)

Date: Wednesday, August 12, 2015 11:37:54 AM

Congressional travel requested by your service has been approved by the Assistant Secretary
of Defense for Legislative Affairs on behalf of the Secretary of Defense.

Detalils:

Sen Cory Gardner, (R-CO)

8/15/2015 - 8/22/2015

Tokyo, Okinawa JP; Seoul KO; Beijing, CH, Hong Kong CH

Link to approved request
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From: [(b)(B) |UsAF sAF-LL (US)

To: vilmaz22o@hotmail.com

ce: i ' jons);[(b)(6) du.sa&aaﬂ.uua (b)(|
(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAFIL (Us) 28

Subject: 'FOUO\\ CODEL Gardner Flight Reservation Request i

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 7:02:31 PM

Attachments: CODEL Gardner Hight Reservation Beauest.docx

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Vilma,
Below and attached is the flight reservation request for Senator Gardner. Thank you for your assistance.
August 15 — August 22, 2015 (Japan, South Korea, China)

August 15
Igor Khrestin:
UA #2095

Depart DCA 8:20 am
Arrive DEN 10:23 am

Senator Gardner and Igor Khrestin

UA# 139

Depart Denver 12:40 pm

Arrive Tokyo NRT at 3:20 p.m. (16 Aug)

August 18

Japan Airlines #901

Depart Tokyo Haneda (HND) at 6:20 am
Arrive Okinawa (OKA) at 8:45 am

Korean Air #5298
Depart Okinawa (OKA) 1:50 pm
Arrive Seoul (ICN) 4:05 pm

August 20

Asiana Airlines 3355

Depart Seoul (GMP) at 8:50 am
Arrive Beijing (PEK) at 9:50 am

August 21

Air China #101

Depart Beijing (PEK) at 8:05 am
Arrive Hong Kong (HKG) at 11:35 am

August 22

Senator Gardner:

Air Japan #812 (UA codeshare)
Depart Hong Kong (HKG) 9:40 am
Arrive Tokyo (NRT) at 3:10 pm

UA #138
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Depart Tokyo (NRT) at 5:00 pm
Arrive Denver (DEN) at 12:40 pm

Igor Khrestin:

Air Japan #3812 (UA codeshare)

Depart Hong Kong (HKG) at 9:40 am
Arrive Tokyo Tokyo (NRT) at 3:10 pm

UA #804

Depart Tokyo (NRT) at 4:10 pm
Arrive Washington, DC (DCA) at 3:45 pm

VIR,

(b)(6) | USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

Washington. DC 20510
(b)(6)

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This
document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.1 1R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUOQ).
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From: [(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: USAF Pentagon SAF-LI Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow; (b)(6)
Ce: (b)(6) E- :1(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FOUCH\ CODEL Gardner |tinerary

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 11:48:50 AM
Attachments: CODEL Gardner {complete}.docx
OODEL Gardner Committee | tr.pdt

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

(b)6 |

Attached and below is the CODEL Gardner itinerary to include the committee letter. The meeting requests are
aggressive but are a priority for Sen Gardner. I've been informed that minimal rest time is acceptable as Sen
Gardner is solely focus on accomplishing his proposed agenda. T'll contact CTO today for flight arrangements for
Sen Gardner and staff and Omega Travel for mine. I have yet to hear back from the CDOs at the embassies down-
range to help with the completion of the TR (lodging, etc.). However, I'll you another prelim TR today with the info

I have after making the flight reservations.

CODEL Gardner (Japan, South Korea, China)
August 15 - August 22, 2015

*DAY 1 (Departure USA) - August 15
Departure from the United States

Igor Khresiimi_(_l_:_t)_@)_ 4

UA #295

Leave DCA 8:20 am

Arrive DEN 10:23 am

Senator Gardner/Khrestin/ (b)(6) |
UA# 139
Depart Denver 12:40 pm

*DAY 2 (Japan/Tokyo) - August 16
Arrive Tokyo NRT at 3:20 p.m.
RON Tokyo

*DAY 3 (Japan/Tokyo) - August 17

Meetings requested:

Ambassador Kennedy/Embassy brief

Visit to US Forces Japan (USFJ)

Prime Minister Abe or Foreign Minister Kashida

AmCham Japan
Visit to CoorsTek

RON Tokyo

*DAY 4 (Japan/Okinawa) -- August 18

Depart 6:20 am from Tokyo Haneda (HND) to Okinawa (OKA)
Japan Airlines #901

Arrive OKA at 8:45 am

Meetings requested:

Mission briefs at MCAS Futenma and/or Kadena AFB
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Lunch with troops

Depart 1:50 pm from OKA to Seoul (ICN)
Korean Air #5298

Arrive ICN 4:05 pm

RON Seoul

*DAY 5 (South Korea/Seoul) -- August 19
Meetings requested:

Ambassador Lippert/Embassy brief

Visit to US Forces Korea (USFK)

President Park or Foreign Minister Byung-Se
Visit to the DMZ

AmCham Korea

*DAY 6 (China/Beijing) - August 20

Depart 8:50 am Seoul (GMP) o Beijing (PEK)

Asiana Airlines 3355

Arrive PEK 9:50 am

Meetings requested:

Ambassador Baucus/Embassy brief

Premier Li Kegiang, Vice Premier Wang Qishan, or Foreign Minister Wang Yi
Appropriate level official to discuss cybersecurity (At Embassy discretion)
Appropriate level officials from the People's Liberation Army (At Embassy
discretion)

AmCham Beijing

RON Beijing

*DAY 7 (China) - August 21
Depart Beijing (PEK) at 8:05 am to Hong Kong (HKG)
Air China #101

Meetings requested:

CG Hart/Embassy brief

Commissioner C.M. Leung or Chief Secretary Carrie Lam
Meeting with Pan-Dems

Meeting with student leaders

Meeting with Martin Lee and Anson Chan

*DAY 8 (Arrival USA) - August 22
Senator Gardner:;

Depart HKG 9:40 am

Air Japan #812 (UA codeshare)
Arrive Tokyo NRT at 3:10 pm
Depart NRT 5:00 pm

UA #138

Arrive DEN at 12:40 pm

lgor Khrestin:

Depart HKG 9:40 am

Air Japan #812 (UA codeshare)
Arrive Tokyo NRT at 3:10 pm
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Depart NRT 4:10 pm
UA #804
Arrive Washington, DC 3:45 pm

VIR,

|(b)(6) | USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office

182 Russell Building

Washington, DC 20510

\(b)(6) |

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of
1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This document may contain information
which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.1 1R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).
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From: (b)(6) o |UsAFsARLL (US) —
To: USAF Pentagon SAF LL Mailbox SAF-LLMO Workflow; | (b)(6) _ WSAFPSARLLUY)
Ce: (b))  LsAFSAFLL(USI{(b)(6) :
Subject: FOUQ\\ CODEL Gardner Itinerary
Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 11:48:51 AM
Attachments: QODEL Cardner (complete}.docx

CODEL Gardner Committee Lir.pdi

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

()6

Attached and below is the CODEL Gardner itinerary to include the committee letter. The meeting requests are
aggressive but are a priority for Sen Gardner. I've been informed that minimal rest time is acceptable as Sen
Gardner is solely focus on accomplishing his proposed agenda. I'll contact CTO today for flight arrangements for
Sen Gardner and staff and Omega Travel for mine. 1 have yet to hear back from the CDOs at the embassies down-
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

*DAY | (Departure USA) - August 15
Departure from the United States

Igor Khrestin/(b)(6)

UA #295

Leave DCA 8:20 am

Arrive DEN 10:23 am

Senator Gardner/Khrestin/ (b)(6) ]
UA# 139
Depart Denver 12:40 pm

*DAY 2 (Japan/Tokyo) - August 16
Arrive Tokyo NRT at 3:20 p.m.
RON Tokyo

*DAY 3 (Japan/Tokyo) - August 17

Meetings requested:

Ambassador Kennedy/Embassy brief

Visit to US Forces Japan (USFI)

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

GO usar
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
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From: (b)6)  USAFSAFLL(US)
To: orporate HQ Fairf: i

Ce: (0)6)  UsAEsARIL(US)
Subiject: FOUOW eTIX(b)(6 |

Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 9:53:50 AM

Attachments:  1610/(b)( ject

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY (FOUO) information which must be protected under the Freedom
of Information Act (5 U.S.C. 552) and/or the Privacy Act of 1974 (5 U.S.C. 5524). Unauthorized disclosure or
misuse of this PERSONAL INFORMATION may result in disciplinary action, criminal and/or civil penalties.
Further distribution is prohibited without the approval of the author of this message unless the recipient has a need
to know in the performance of official duties. If you have received this message in error, please notify the sender
and delete all copies of this message.

Omega
Pls issue the attached today and place on the CBA. Bus Class approved.

o
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REQUEST AND AUTHORIZATION FOR TDY TRAVEL OF DOD PERSONNEL 1. DATE OF REQUEST
(Reference: Joint Travel Regulations (JTR), Chapter 3) (Y YYYMMDD)
{Read FPrivacy Act Statement on back before completing form.) 20150811
REQUEST FOR OFFICIAL TRAVEL
2. NAME (Last, First, Middle Initial) 3. SOCIAL SECURITY NUMBER 4. POSITION TITLE AND GRADE/RATING
oxe)y ] (0)(6) ] (b)6) |
5. LOCATION OF PERMANENT DUTY STATION (PDS) 6. ORGANIZATIONAL ELEMENT 7. DUTY PHONE NUMBER
PENTAGON SAF/ AQS}NO {include Area Code)
(b)(6)
8. TYPE OF ORDERS 9. TDY PURPOSE (See JTR, Appendix H) | 10a. APPROX. NO. OF TDY DAYS b, PROCEED DATE
fincluding travel time) {(YYYYMMOD)
AA-ROUTINE TDY/TAD SITE VISIT 3 20150815
11. ITINERARY x |VARIATION AUTHORIZED

FROM: Washington,DC

TO: OKINAWA PREFECTURE,JPN
TO: SEOUL.KOR

TO BEIJING CHN

[Pt R Pt BT B )

12. TRJ\NSPOHTATION MODE

a. COMMERCIAL b. GOVERNMENT c. LOCAL TRANSPORTATION
RAIL AR BUS SHIP | AR VEHICLE [SHIP | GAR- "TTAXI | OTHER | PRIVATELY OWNED CONVEYANCE (Check one]
RATE PER MILE:
ADVANTAGEQUS TO THE GOVERNMENT
AS DETERMINED BY APPROPRIATE TRANSPORTATION OFFICER (Overseas Travel only) MILEAGE REIMBURSEMENT AND PER DIEM IS
. LIMITED TO CONSTRUCTIVE COST OF
CIC(FYI5): 44515040G66718Z COMMON CARRIER TRANSPORTATION AND
PER DIEM AS DETERMINED AND TRAVEL
TIME AS LIMITED PER JTR
13. | X |a. PER DIEM AUTHORIZED IN ACCORDANCE WITH JTR. | X |b. OTHER RATE OF PER DIEM (Specify)
14. ESTIMATED COST 15, ADVANCE
a. PER DIEM b. TRAVEL c. OTHER d. TOTAL AUTHORIZED
$ $2830.25 $ 30,00 $ $0.00 § $2830.25 $

16. REMARKS (Use this space for special requirements, leave, excess baggage, accommodations, registration fees, etc.)

PERSTEMPO CODE D (Mission Support TDY) VARIAT]ONS AUTHORIZED

Traveler is non-exempt from the mandatory provisions of the TTRA.

The 'Travel and Transportation Reform Act of 1998’ stipulates that the government-sponsored, contractor-issued travel card shall be
used by all U.S. Government personnel (civilian and military) to pay for costs incident to official business travel unless specifically
exempted by authority of the Administrator of General Services or the head of the agency.

Government travel cardholders shall obtain cash, as authorized, through automated teller machines (ATM), rather than obtaining

cash advances from a DoD disbursing officer.

REMARKS continued on next page

17. TRAVEL-REQUESTING OFFICIAL (Title and signature) il bB)_(gl)?A\iﬂ -APPROVING/DIRECTING OFFICIAL (Title and signature)

AUTHORIZATION

19._ACCOU AT
6671 "57*%\}84(%“‘%%”‘l5"‘82"AO()GUO"O‘EMM"40974"M667 100AAG23G8EAAAM - $2830.25

20. AUTHORIZING/ORDER-ISSUING OFFICIAL (Title and signature) 21. DATE ISSUED (YYyYMMDD)
20150811

22. TRAVEL ORDER NUMBER
1QI848

DD FORM 1610, JAN 2001 PREVIOUS EDITION IS OBSOLETE.
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PRIVACY ACT STATEMENT
(6 U.5.C. 552a)

AUTHORITY: 5 U.S.C. 5701, 5702, and E.O. 9397.
PRINCIPAL PURPOSE(S): Used for reviewing, approving, and accounting for official travel.
ROUTINE USE(S): None.

DISCLOSURE: Voluntary; however, failure to provide the requested information may delay or preclude timely authorization of your travel
request.

16. REMARKS (Continued) (Use this space for special requirements, leave, excess baggage, accommaodations, registration fees, etc.)

REMARKS (Continued)

Submission of travel claims shall be submitted within five (5) working days of return to or arrival at the Permanent Duty Station
(PDS). In the case of extended TDY/TAD (over 45 days), the traveler shall submit a claim for each 30-day period. That claim
must be submitted within five (5) days after each 30-day period.

If the trip itinerary is canceled or changed after tickets or transportation requests are issued to the traveler, the traveler is liable
for their value until all ticket coupons have been used for official travel and/or all unused tickets or coupons are properly
accounted for on the travel reimbursement voucher.

The use of a Government-Contracted Commercial Travel Office (CTO) to arrange official travel is mandatory. If the contracted
CTO is not used to make official travel arrangements, the traveler must provide a statement in detail as to exactly why the CTO
is not available or otherwise not being used.

DD FORM 1610 (BACK), JAN 2001
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Defense Travel System

ACCOUNTING DETAIL

Obtained by Judicial Watch

|Doc No. AADKINAWAPREF081515_A02
{h)(6) |

ACCOUNTING CLASS

M&IE-PD

LODGING-PD

15 SAF/LL

$1010.25
$1820.00

$2830.25

6€7100757""53400°"307~15"BZ A00G00 04" """ 40924667100 NN 2398FN NN
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From: (b)(6) L (US)
To: b)(6 _]UﬁBE%ELL_LLEL; |(b)(6) lW
Cc: [(bYBY w:i(b}(ﬁ}_ — ~ USAF SAF-LL (US}
Subject: FOUON\ RE: Itinerary for( (h)(B) Jon 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)
Date: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 5:54:53 PM
Attachments: tineraryTIBCSP 0SAUG PDE
|(b)(6 | Other-than- Economy-Class-Checklist.pd

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

l(b)(6,

According to Omega Travel the total cost for airline tickets is $21,300 with business class and ~$9,500 in economy.
Per the Senate Committee on Foreign Relations, they want me seated near Senator Gardner. Refer to JTR Ch-3:
Part F, pg 3F, under "Congressional Travel", Business Class and First Class Accommodations may be
Authorized/Approved for travel of an Armed Forces member accompanying a Member of Congress or
congressional employee, on official travel under 31 USC §1108(g). I defer to you for approval coordination, ete.
Also, do [ upload this trip in DTS, minus airline and lodging requests? Thank you.

VIR,

(b)(6) » USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office

182 Russell Building

Washington, DC 20510

(b)(6) |

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This
document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.1 IR, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).

From: Omega World Travel [mailto:megaassuresa@omegaworldiravel.com|
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:32 PM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6)
SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List
Subject: Itinerary for|(b)(6) lon 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

: USAF Pentagon

<https:/iwww igex.com/uploadfile/logo m 10086,jpg> OmegaTravel.com
Corporate Services

Hotel/Car/Air/Rail/Insurance

Phone:(800)876-6342

Wednesday, SAUG 2015 03:31 PM EDT

Passengers: [(b)(ﬁ_)7|

Agency Record Locator: TIBCSP
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Please do not reply to this email. This is an unattended email box.
Omega World Travel must be notified within 24 hours regarding corrections. Thank you.

Fare Quote: 23178.78 USD
Fares are not guaranteed until ticketed. The quoted fare does not include any applicable service fees.

AIR  Friday, 14AUG 2015 <htps:/iwww.igex.com/uploadtile/v3/air.png>
<htip/www weather.com/weather/today/l/DEN>

United Airlines Flight Number: 0594  Class: Y-Coach/Economy

From: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA Depart: 04:10 PM

To: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Arrive: 06:15 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 4 hour(s) 5 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1473 /2357 KM

Equipment: Airbus A320 Jet ~ MEAL: FOOD FOR PURCHASE

DEPARTS DCA TERMINAL B
Frequent Flyer Number:|(b)(6) |

Umtcd Alrimcs C‘onﬁrmauon numbcr is ALHFDC‘ Che(.k in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Cllck here I"or Baggage polmca dnd fecs United <]]1lp,{£ﬂ5m united g,g,m][m blen-

AIR Sdiurddy, 15AUG 2015 :
¢mmmmmmmmmmm>

United Airlines Flight Number: 0139  Class: C-Business

From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Depart: 12:40 PM

To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan ~ Arrive: 03:20 PM 16AUG

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 11 hour(s) 40 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 5788 /9261 KM

Equipment: 788/AIR ~ MEAL: LUNCH

ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number: |(b (6) |

United Alrhnes Conf irmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-lme to obtain boarding pass: United

Click here for Baggagc pol icies and fees: United <|]11;z,g£ma uu][gﬂ com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>
AIR  Tuesday, 18AUG 2015 <hups://www jgex.com/uploadfile/v3/air png>
<http://www.weather.com/weather/today/l/OKA>

All Nippon Airways  Flight Number: 0993  Class: Y-Coach/Economy

From: (HND) Tokyo Haneda, Japan Depart: 06:40 AM

To: (OKA) Okinawa, Japan Arrive: 09:10 AM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 30 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 984 / 1574 KM
Equipment: Boeing 777 Jet
DEPARTS HND DOMESTIC TERMINAL 2 - ARRIVES OKA TERMINAL D

All Nippon Airways Conl'irmalion number is Y5WOUO Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: ANA

Korean Air Lines

Operated By: JIN AIR LTD
Flight Number: 5218  Class: Y-Coach/Economy
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From: (OKA) Okinawa, Japan  Depart: 01:50 PM

To: (ICN) Incheon Int, Korea  Arrive: 04:05 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 15 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 785/ 1256 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737-800 Jet

DEPARTS OKA TERMINAL I

Korean Air Lines Confirmation number is YSWQUO
AIR Thursddy‘ 2{}AUG 2015 <th;11 Jﬁw w.igex.com/uploadfile/y3/air.png>

Asiana Airlines thhi Number: 3355  Class: C-Business
From: (GMP) Seoul Gimpo Intl, S Korea Depart: 08:50 AM
To: (PEK) Beijing, China Arrive: 09:50 AM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) () minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 568 / 909 KM
Equipment: Airbus A330 Jet
DEPARTS GMP SKY CITY INTL TERMINAL - ARRIVES PEK TERMINAL 3

Asiana Airlines Confirmation number is YSWOUO
AIR  Friday, 21AUG 2015 :
<Wmmm.snmm.nmmw

Air China Flight Number: 0101  Class: C-Business

From: (PEK) Beijing, China  Depart: 08:05 AM

To: (HKG) Hong Kong, Hong Kong  Arrive: 11:35 AM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 3 hour(s) 30 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1239/ 1982 KM
Equipment: Airbus A321 Jet  MEAL: BREAKFAST
DEPARTS PEK TERMINAL 3 - ARRIVES HKG TERMINAL 1

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015
<huaﬂww_*w£am.£mummhamdaxﬂﬂﬂﬂ1>
All Nippon Airways
Operated By: AIR JAPAN COMPANY LTD
Flight Number: 0812  Class: C-Business
From: (HKG) Hong Kong, Hong Kong Depart: 09:40 AM
To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan ~ Arrive: 03:10 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 4 hour(s) 30 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1823 /2917 KM
Equipment: Boeing 767 Jet MEAL: MEALS
DEPARTS HKG TERMINAL 1 - ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1

All Nippon Airways Confirmation number is YSWOUO Check in on-line (o obtain boarding pass: ANA

Check operating carrier website for any policies that may vary.

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015
<http: Mwmw,w;gmgx,gQ]]m;glt]gmgdﬂm JEN>
United Airlines Flight Number: 0138  Class: C-Business
From: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan Depart: 05:00 PM
To: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Arrive: 12:40 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 10 hour(s) 40 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 5788 /9261 KM
Equipment: 788/AIR. ~ MEAL: DINNER
DEPARTS NRT TERMINAL 1
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Frequent Flyer Number:|(b)(6) |
United Alrimcb Confirmation number is ALHFDC Chcc.k in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

C]lck here for Baggagc pol :c1cs and fees: Umted <|]11;z,£iﬂmmm]1md gszmﬁwgi fen-

AIR Saiurddy Z?AUG 2015 < : ige adfile/v3/ai >
< . ! WW v >

United Airlines Flight Number: 0830 Class: Y-Coach/Economy

From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Depart: 04:20 PM

To: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA Arrive: 07:51 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 31 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 903 / 1445 KM

Equipment: Airbus A320 Jet ~ MEAL: FOOD-BEV/PUR

ARRIVES ORD TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number:|(b)(6) ]

United Alrlmcs Conﬁrmduon number is ALHFDC‘ Chcck in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

C]u.k hurc for Baggage pohucs and fees: Umlcd <hup.ﬂmmgnm¢muﬁmb&n_

US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>
AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <

<htip/www weather g,m]]jmg,m]mfmﬂimm E ,ﬁ>
United Airlines Flight Number: 1028  Class: Y-Coach/Economy
From: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA Depart: 08:50 PM
To: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA Arrive: 11:37 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: | hour(s) 47 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 594 / 950 KM
Equipment: Boeing 737-700 Jet MEAL: REFRSHMNT/COMP
DEPARTS ORD TERMINAL 1 - ARRIVES DCA TERMINAL B
Frequent Flyer Number: (b)(6) |
United Alr!mes Conf;nnatmn number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

o 25 s 230 23 e o o afe o o 2B o ok ol ofe o8 ok o vl s ok B0k 206 ofe 288 e ol e A ol o0 o ok e o ol of ofe ol e SR e ol ol o e ol o

#+*SPECIAL NOTICE**DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE GSA FY13 CPP CONTRACT BE ADVISED
THAT YOUR BOOKING IS SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION BY THE AIRLINE IF THIS RESERVATION IS
NOT TICKETED AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE. PLEASE ENSURE THAT
YOUR TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION IS APPROVED AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO
ENABLE TICKETING AND AVOID POSSIBLE CANCELLATION.

**NOTIFICATION 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE** **ACTION REQUIRED** WE HAVE NOT
RECEIVED YOUR AUTHORIZATION TO TRAVEL FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED TRIP. PLEASE
MAKE SURE TO OBTAIN YOUR TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION TODAY TO ENABLE TICKETING AND
AVOID POSSIBLE CANCELLATION. DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE TERMS OF GSA CPP AIRLINE
FARES, BE ADVISED THAT YOUR BOOKING IS SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION BY THE AIRLINE IF
THIS RESERVATION IS NOT TICKETED AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE.
FOR ALL FUTURE TRAVEL, PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOUR TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION IS APPROVED
AT LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENABLE TICKETING AND AVOID POSSIBLE
CANCELLATION.

0 o s s a0 0 o s oo 0 86 o o oo o e o o o o 8o oo 38 oo s B o s o sl o e ot o o b o oo o e ke o ok oo

RETURN ANY UNUSED PAPER TICKETS WITH COPY OF ORDERS TO 3102 OMEGA OFFICE PARK
FAIRFAX VA 22031 THANK YOU FOR USING OMEGA WORLD TRAVEL FOR TRAVEL ASSISTANCE
MON-FRI 730A-530P EST CALL 800 253 5612 FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE CALL
800253 5612 AND ADVISE 1.D. CODE S-D8ZF-LAAIRFORCE

oo e oo e o of ol ool o sfe e o ool ool o ool o sl e s ot e e ool e ot e o sl sl ol o ool
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FOR A PERFECT VAC CALL LEISURE SALES AT 800-756-6342
BAGGAGE RESTRICTION CK WITH AIRLINES SVC FEES

Be sure to check out our TravelFaxx <hup://www travelfaxx.com/> for the latest travel news,

Visit us at Cruise.com <htip://www.cruis >

To view the US Department 0!' Transportation website listing the countries requirmg or pcrmlllmg appllcauon 0I'
insecticides on aircraft Click Here < i : -
aircraft-disinsection.htiml>

Changes to airline reservations may result in an increase in fare and/or carrier penalties.
Tickets not used or not changed on/before the ticketed departure date are invalid and have no value.

If you are traveling internationally:
Please verify the validity of your passport and any visa requirements.
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OmegaTravel.com

Corporate Services

Hotel/Car/Air/Rail/lnsurance

Phone:(800)876-6342
= <= WORLD TRAVEL

Wednesday, SAUG 2015 03:31 PM EDT
Passengers:/(b)(6) |
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

AR Friday, 14AUG 2015
United Airlines Flight Number; 0594
From: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA Depart: 04:10 PM
To: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Arrive; 06:15 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 4 hour(s) 5 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: Airbus A320 Jet MEAL: FOOD FOR PURCHASE
DEPARTS DCA TERMINAL B
Frequent Flyer Number:|(b)(6) |
United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United
AR Saturday, 15AUG 2015
United Airlines Flight Number: 0139
From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Depart: 12:40 PM
To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan Arrive; 03:20 PM 16AUG
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 11 hour(s) 40 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: 788/AIR MEAL: LUNCH
ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number:{(P)(6)
United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United
AR Tuesday, 18AUG 2015
All Nippon Airways Flight Number: 0993
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

x&

Class: Y-Coach/Economy
Miles: 1473 / 2357 KM

b

Class: C-Business
Miles: 5788 / 9261 KM
X~

Class: Y-Coach/Economy

Miles: 984 / 1574 KM

Page 1 of 4
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All Nippon Airways Confirmation number is YSWOUO
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: ANA
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: ANA

Tuesday, 18AUG 2015
Korean Air Lines

Operated By: JIN AIRLTD
From: (OKA) Okinawa, Japan

To: (ICN) Incheon Int, Korea
Stops: Nonstop

Flight Number: 5218

Depart: 01:50 PM

Arrive: 04:05 PM

Duration: 2 hour{s) 15 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: Boeing 737-800 Jet

DEPARTS OKA TERMINAL |

Korean Air Lines Confirmation number is YSWOQUO

Thursday, 20AUG 2015

Asiana Airlines

From: (GMP) Seoul Gimpo Intl, S Korea
To: (PEK) Beijing, China

Stops: Nonstop

Flight Number: 3355

Depart: 08:50 AM

Arrive: 09:50 AM

Duration: 2 hour(s) 0 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: Airbus A330 Jet

DEPARTS GMP SKY CITY INTL TERMINAL - ARRIVES PEK TERMINAL 3

Asiana Airlines Confirmation number is YSWOUO

Friday, 21AUG 2015

Air China

From: (PEK) Beijing, China

To: (HKG) Hong Kong, Hong Kong
Stops: Nonstop

Flight Number; 0101

Depart: 08:05 AM

Arrive: 11:35 AM

Duration: 3 hour(s) 30 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: Airbus A321 Jet MEAL: BREAKFAST

DEPARTS PEK TERMINAL 3 - ARRIVES HKG TERMINAL 1

Saturday, 22AUG 2015

All Nippon Airways

Operated By: AIR JAPAN COMPANY LTD
From: (HKG) Hong Kong, Hong Kong
To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan

Stops: Nonstop

Flight Number: 0812

Depart: 09:40 AM

Arrive: 03:10 PM

Duration: 4 hour(s) 30 minute(s)
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

United Airlines

From: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan

To: (DEN) Denver CO, USA

Flight Number: 0138
Depart: 05:00 PM
Arrive: 12:40 PM

Xn

Class: Y-Coach/Economy

Miles: 785/ 1256 KM

xﬂ

Class: C-Business

Miles: 568 / 909 KM

Hﬁ

Class: C-Business

Miles: 1239 / 1982 KM
AN-

Class: C-Business

Miles: 1823 / 2917 KM

Xﬁ

Class: C-Business

Page 2 of 4
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Stops: Nonstop Duration: 10 hour(s) 40 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

Equipment: 788/AIR MEAL: DINNER

DEPARTS NRT TERMINAL 1

Frequent Flyer Number:|(b)(6) |

United Airlines Confirmation humber is ALHFDC
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United

AR Saturday, 22AUG 2015
United Airlines Flight Number: 0830
From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Depart: 04:20 PM
To: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA Arrive: 07:51 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 31 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: Airbus A320 Jet MEAL: FOOD-BEV/PUR
ARRIVES ORD TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number:/(b)(6) |
United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United
AR Saturday, 22AUG 2015
United Airlines Flight Number: 1028
From: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA Depart: 08:50 PM
To: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA Arrive: 11:37 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 1 hour(s) 47 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: Boeing 737-700 Jet MEAL: REFRSHMNT/COMP

DEPARTS ORD TERMINAL 1 - ARRIVES DCA TERMINAL B
Frequent Flyer Number:|(b)(6)

United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United

HRA AR A AR RERA AR AR R R R ARRARARRRA R A AR A AR AR AR AR

**SPECIAL NOTICE**DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE
GSA FY 13 CPP CONTRACT BE ADVISED THAT YOUR
BOOKING IS SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION BY THE AIRLINE
IF THIS RESERVATION IS NOT TICKETED AT LEAST 48
HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE. PLEASE ENSURE
THAT YOUR TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION IS APPROVED AT
LEAST 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENABLE
TICKETING AND AVOID POSSIBLE CANCELLATION.
**NOTIFICATION 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE**
**ACTION REQUIRED** WE HAVE NOT RECEIVED YOUR
AUTHORIZATION TO TRAVEL FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED
TRIP. PLEASE MAKE SURE TO OBTAIN YOUR TRAVEL
AUTHORIZATION TODAY TO ENABLE TICKETING AND AVOID
POSSIBLE CANCELLATION. DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN
THE TERMS OF GSA CPP AIRLINE FARES, BE ADVISED

THAT YOUR BOOKING IS SUBJECT TO CANCELLATION BY
THE AIRLINE IF THIS RESERVATION IS NOT TICKETED

AT LEAST 48 HOURS PRIOR TO SCHEDULED DEPARTURE.
FOR ALL FUTURE TRAVEL, PLEASE ENSURE THAT YOUR
TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION 1S APPROVED AT LEAST 72 HOURS
PRIOR TO DEPARTURE TO ENABLE TICKETING AND AVOID

Miles: 5788 / 9261 KM

X

Class: Y-Coach/Economy
Miles: 903 / 1445 KM
X~

Class: Y-Coach/Economy

Miles: 594 / 950 KM

Page 3 of 4
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POSSIBLE CANCELLATION.

RETURN ANY UNUSED PAPER TICKETS WITH COPY OF
ORDERS TO 3102 OMEGA OFFICE PARK FAIRFAX VA 22031
THANK YOU FOR USING OMEGA WORLD TRAVEL

FOR TRAVEL ASSISTANCE MON-FRI 730A-530P EST

CALL 800 253 5612

FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE CALL

800 253 5612 AND ADVISE |.D. CODE S-D8ZF-LAAIRFORCE
FOR A PERFECT VAC CALL LEISURE SALES AT 800-756-6342
BAGGAGE RESTRICTION CK WITH AIRLINES SVC FEES

Be sure to check out our TravelFaxx for the latest travel news.

Visit us at Cruise.com

To view the US Department of Transportation website listing the countries requiring or permitting application of insecticides on aircraft
Click Here

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

Page 4 of 4
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‘OTHER THAN ECONOMY/COACH’ TRANSPORTATION APPROVAL CHECKLIST

Although existing policy allows the use of *Other Than Economy/Coach Transportation (i.e., Premium Class Travel)
in certain circumstances, the Approving Official (AO) must certify that all decision factors and other alternatives
were considered prior to recommending approval. The ‘Other Than Economy/Coach’ Transportation Approval
Checklist must be used and submitted as part of the approval documentation. Tt is used to certify that the decision
factors and other alternatives were considered in the approval process.

No. Item Yes | No
1 Can the objective be accomplished by correspondence, teleconference, web-based
communications or other appropriate means? D

2 Is the trip for any of the following reasons: Permanent Change of Station (PCS); Renewal
Agreement Travel (RAT); Consecutive Overseas Tour (COT); In Place Consecutive
Overseas Tour leave (IPCOT); Emergency Visitation Travel (EVT); Family Visitation
Travel (FVT); Emergency Leave; Rest &Recuperation (R&R); Funded Environmental |:|
and Morale Leave (FEML), or Evacuation?

NOTE: ‘Other Than Economy/Coach’ transportation should not be approved for any
of these trip types

A Could another traveler accomplish the mission? I:,

4. Could a GSA “business class™ city pair airfare be used for *Other Than Economy/Coach

transportation? D
5. Could lower cost accommodations (i.c., economy-plus/coach elite, bulkhead, two
economy seats or lowest business class seating be used as an alternative to *Other Than D

Economy/Coach’ seating/airfares?

6. Is the cost for *Other Than Economy/Coach’ airfare less than the cost for the least
expensive unrestricted economy-/coach-class airfare? D

T Have other alternative travel dates and/or times been considered to obtain an economy-

/coach-class airfare? D
8. If flight time is in excess of 14 hours, (including non-overnight airport stopovers and
plane changes) could an en route stopover or rest-period at the TDY location before D

beginning work accomplish travel at a lower cost?
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9. Has sufficient justification been provided from a competent medical authority, certified in
the last six months, that a disability or other special medical need exists and the condition

necessitates ‘Other Than Economy/Coach’ transportation? If the disability is a lifelong D

condition, then a certification statement is required every two years.

10. | As the authorizing official, reporting offices (approval authority) must ensure that all trips
involving Other Than Economy/-Coach Class airfares have been approved in accordance D
with all regulations.

REMARKS

(Use this space for additional/beneficial information or comments applied in the decision process.)

Per JTRCh-3: Part F, pg 3F, under "Congressional Travel”, Business Class and Frst Class Accommodations

may be Authorized/Approved for travel of an Armed Forces member accompanying a Member of Congressor
congressional employee, on official travel under 31 USC§1108(g).

Recommend approval of attached Other Than Economy/Coach Transportation request for:
b)(®) |

Traveler Name

Major General Thomas W. Bergeson

Recommending Official’s Name
Director, Secretary of the Air Force, Legidative Affairs

Recommending Official’s Title

Recommending Official’s Signature

Date
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From: b)) USRI

Ce: KQ)@_ Lusaf_saﬁumsi'fbwﬁ}  lusarsarll (us){(b)(6) |USAF
SAF-LL{US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL

Subject: FW: FOUC\ RE: CODEL Cardner/ EAP/ August 15-22, 2015

Date: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 1:23:03 PM

(b)(®)|

Please see below. The DMZ visit is a priority for Sen Gardner...please advise. Should we submit the helo support
request and get official word from OSD or go with what you know? Thanks.

From: Khrestin, lgor (Gardner) | :
Sent; Wednesday, August 05, 2015 9; 13 AM

To: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US),|(b)(6) ‘U'SAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: FOUOW RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

[(b|- and to follow up on the helo support, has that been turned down by the DoD or the committee? The DMZ visit
is a priority for the Senator, we should seck a way to make that and USFK happen w/Gen. Scapparotti.

The Embassy should be tracking our request to meet with President Park, not just Foreign Minister Yun, with is of
course a higher priority for the Senator. If we need to pull AmCham in favor of either of the things above, we
should do that.

Thanks,

-lgor.

From:{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) [mailtof(5)(6) ]

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 7:58 AM

To: Khrestin, [gor (Gardner) <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov> -~

Ce:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) <(b)(6) |>;5[(b)(6) (Contact)
<(b)(6) '

Subject: FW: FOUO\W RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Igor,

Please see below on AmCham. ..need insight into Sen Gardner’s priorities on the business front vis-a-vis South
Korea in order to invite the appropriate interlocutors. Thank you.
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(©)6) | USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office

182 Russell Building

Washington, DC 20510
(b)(B) |

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This
document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.1 1R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUO).

From: Choi, Sung W [mailto:ChoiSW2 @state. gov

Sent; Wednesday, August 05, 2015 4:48 AM

To: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
CL levarl Daniel J; Austin, C‘onstanccA Diggs, Patricia A: margaret_murphy @foreign.senate.gov
>, Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); [(b}(S} |USAF

SAF»LL(US) (b)(6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel S

Subject: RE: FOUOW RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015
(b)(6) b

It is unlikely that we will have the ROK meetings set until early- to mid- next week given that Foreign Minister Yun
is out of the country this week for the ASEAN Regional Forum in Malaysia. We are still working with USFK to
determine GEN Scaparrotti’s availability. AmCham may be able (o host a breakfast on August 19, but is seeking
feedback from the delegation about Senator Gardner’s priorities on the business front vis-a-vis South Korea in order
to invite the appropriate interlocutors. Such feedback would be greatly appreciated.

Cost estimates will be sent to Ms. Murphy tomorrow.

Thanks,
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Sung

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US) [mailto3(b)(6) ]

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:12 AM

To: Choi, Sung W

Ce: levart Daniel J; Au%tm Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; margaret_murphy @foreign.senate.gov

ohy q > 1 Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); (b)(6)
SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel S
Subject: RE: FOUOW RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Sung,

'USAF

Thank you for the hotel reservations. There 1s no concern at this time with the 90 minutes of travel to meet with
General Scaparrotti. However, [ will keep you posted on any updates from Sen Gardner’s office. Meetings with
ROK officials and USFK leadership are the priority but please continue to plan for the visit to the DMZ. Helo
support has NOT been approved for this visit. Also, please provide per diem in USD vice Korean Won. We'll
need he phone contact info for DCM Marc Knapper as well. Finally, please ensure all cost estimates are forwarded
to Ms. Meg Murphy (cc'd). She is the authorizing officer for the U.S. Senate Committee on Foreign Relations.
There were changes to the initial flight itinerary due to availability. Below is the updated flight itinerary from

CATO. Thanks for the help.

15 Aug
UAI139

1240 Depart Denver

16 Aug: UA139

1520 Arrive Tokyo(Narita)

18 Aug

NH0993



(0640 Depart Tokyo(Haneda)
0910 Arrive Okinawa
KE5218

1350 Depart Okinawa

1605 Arrive Seoul(Inchon)

20 Aug
0Z3355
0850 Depart Seoul(Gimpo)

0950 Arrive Beijing

21 Aug
CAO0101
0805 Depart Beijing

1135 Arrive Hong Kong

22 Aug
NHO0812
0940 Depart Hong Kong

1510 Arrive Tokyo(Narita)

22 Aug
UAD138
1700 Depart Tokyo(Narita)

1240 Arrive Denver

VIR,

Obtained by Judicial Watch
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(6)(6) | s

Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

Washington, DC 20510
0]

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This
document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.1 1R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).

From: Choi, Sung W [htip://redi ‘ j

Sent; Tuesday, August 04, 2015 3:01 AM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ca, levarl Daniel J; Ausun ConsldnccA Diggs, Patricia A; margaret_murphy @ foreign.senate.gov )
marg: oh ; w> ; Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); (P)(6) |USAF

SAF LL (US); I(b)(ﬁ) |USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel S

Subject: RE: FOUOW RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Dear ©)6)

Please find attached hotel reservation confirmations. Breakfast, executive lounge access, in-room internet, taxes,
and service charges are included at the room rate of USD 230 per person per night.

If you could get back to us on the highlighted questions below at your earliest convenience, we can try to start
locking down meeting times with USFK as well as other aspects of the visit.

Also, we noticed that the flight information from Okinawa to Seoul (Incheon) should be Korean Air # 5218 (not
5298).

Many thanks,

Sung
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SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Choi, Sung W

Sen(: Monday. August 03. 2015 6:45 PM

To: | (b)(E) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc: Knapper, Marc E; Sagurton Jr, Edwin C; Tikvart, Daniel J; Austin. Constance A: Diggs. Pa Iroia A;
margaret_murphy @foreign.senate.gov; Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL
{US):I(b)(G) [USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel S

Subject: RE: FOUOW RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Dear

As Dan mentioned last week, we look forward to supporting the delegation’s visit to Seoul. Apologies for the
belated reply as I was out of the office last Friday. Here is a quick update.

Ambassador Lippert: He will be out of the country on leave. We plan on arranging a modified country team
meeting led by the chargé.

President Park and Foreign Minister Yun: We reached out to our ROK counterparts and requested both meetings.

USFK Visit: It is our understanding that USFK Commander General Scaparrotti will likely be able to meet with
Senator Gardner on August 19 despite the fact that General Scaparrotti and other senior USFK officials will be tied
up with planned U.S.-ROK joint exercises. The delegation will likely have to travel upwards of 90 minutes outside
of downtown Seoul (depending on traffic) to meet with General Scapatrotti, thus taking significant time out of
Senator Gardner’s full day in Korea. Please let us know if this i1s a concern.

AmCham Korea: We believe a breakfast meeting on the [9th would be best. We are shooting for that with the
understanding that we’ll need to be flexible given the other matters still up in the air.

DMZ Visit: We reached out to USFK to explore DMZ visit options. Has helo support been approved for this visit?
That would likely save about an hour to 90 minutes in travel time. QOur plan right now is to prioritize the ROK and
USFK meetings before committing to a DMZ visit. Please let us know if we should approach this differently.
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Airport Pickup/Dropoff: We will pick up the delegation at Incheon and drop off at Gimpo with expeditor services.
We will use the embassy’s motorpool for pickup as the chargé (DCM Marc Knapper) is scheduled to greet.

Hotel: We should have reservations ready for you by tomorrow. The Lotte Hotel or the Westin Chosun are the
most frequented hotels near the embassy/MOFA/Blue House, and we plan on booking the delegation there unless
there is another preference.

Cost Estimates: We hope to get this to you tomorrow.,

Per Diem: Would it be okay to provide the delegation’s per diem in USD, vice Korean Won? A reverse
accommodation may be difficult given the delegation’s early flight out on Thursday morning.

Thanks,

Sung

P.S. Please call me Sung, And, going forward, T will try to limit the cc distribution for daily updates, but include
everyone for more substantive developments.

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: (0)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US) [hup: et stale s
url= mallto.|(_l_:))(5}_ ) |<http://redirect. state.sbu/turl=mailto: (P)(6) b
Sent: Saturday, August 01, 2015 4:24 AM
To: Choi, Sung W
Ce: Sagurton Jr, Edwin C; Han, Nathalie; Choe, Katelyn Maggie; Cragun, Michael P; Powers, William P; Siegel,
Andrew D; Covert, Kevin T; Ogburn, Robert W: Knapper, Marc E; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A;
margarel murphy@forcngn senate.gov <http://redirect.state.sbu/?

IR ; @ [oreign.senate.gov> ; Tikvart, Daniel J: Khrestin, [gor (Gardner):| (b)(6)
|(b)(6) |USAF SAF- "USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FOUOW RE: CODEL GardnerfEAP/Augusl 15-22, 2015

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICTAL USE ONLY
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Mr. Choi,

I'mf(T}(G} and will be the Air Force Escort for CODEL Gardner. I'm looking forward to
meeting/working with you to ensure an extremely successful CODEL. Have you made preliminary contact with
USFK? Do you require additional information regarding the requested meeting with President Park or Foreign
Minister Byung-Se? Any additional information you can provide is greatly appreciated. Please feel free to contact
me if you have questions. My Blackberry number is| (D)(6)

Proposed agenda

- Ambassador Lippert/RAQ brief

- Visit to US Forces Korea (USFK)

- President Park or Foreign Minister Byung-Se
- Visit to the DMZ

- AmCham Korea

Flight Info:

August 18

Korean Air 5298

Depart Okinawa (OKA) 1:50 pm

Arrive Seoul (ICN) 4:05 pm
August 20

Asiana Airlines 3355

Depart Seoul (GMP) at 8:50 am

Arrive Beijing (PEK) at 9:50 am

An expediter request for arrival and departure is forthcoming. Thank you in advance for your support.

VIR,
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|
(b)6) P

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

From: Tikvart, Daniel J [
url=mailto: TikvartDI @state. gov|

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 1:52 AM

To: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; margarel_murphy @foreign.senate.gov <http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=mailto:margaret_murphy @ foreign.senate.gov> j(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc: Choi, Sung W; Sagurton Jr, Edwin C; Han, Nathalie; Choe, Katelyn Maggic; Cragun, Michael P; Powers,
William P; Siegel, Andrew D; Covert, Kevin T; Ogburn, Robert W; Knapper, Marc E

Subject: FW: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Connie: Thanks for the heads-up on Codel Gardner, Seoul is very much looking forward to supporting the visit.
Political officer Sung Choi will serve as the embassy control officer, he can be reached at:

ChoiSW2@state.gov
=mailto:ChoiSW2 @st:

+82-2-397-4350

Some colleagues in Seoul in your email have left post so I have reconstituted the list for key country team members
in this email.

Thanks very much,

Dan

Dan Tikvart
U.S. Embassy Seoul

Acting Political Minister Counselor
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Office: +82-2-397-4013
Mobile: |(b)(6) :

IVG: 8-725-4013

Privacy/PII

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Austin, Constance A

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 7:00 AM

To: Canada, Jimmy D; Cubas, Jason R; Eynon, Neil P; Hyland, Jason P; Otto, Justin J; Webster, Jessica M;
Wedderien, Paul A; Welton, Donna A; Bassett, Leslie A (Asuncion); Choe, Katelyn Maggie; Cragun, Michael P;
Dong, Edward K; Powers, William P; Sexton, Stephen M; Siegel, Andrew D; Weinstock, Marc A; Chu, Martin
(Beijing); Dolbow, Matthew S (Beijing): Kritenbrink, Daniel J (Dan): Lee, Kaye A (Beijing); Levin, Gregary J
(Beijing); McCarthy, Patricia S (Tri) (Beijing); Stremel, John T (Beijing); Thomas, Erica K (USEU); Wakahiro,
Gary S (Beijing): Wert, Robert A (Beijing); Gee, Elizabeth A; Pontius, Pamela R; Chu, Martin (Beijing); Dolbow,
Matthew S (Beijing); Kritenbrink, Daniel J (Dan); Lee, Kaye A (Beijing); Levin, Gregary J (Beijing); McCarthy,
Patricia S (Tri) (Beijing); Stremel, John T (Beijing); Thomas, Erica K (USEU); Wakahiro, Gary S (Beijing); Wert,
Robert A (Beijing); Yoo, Donny H

Ce: Murphy, Meg (Foreign Relations); Bulgrin, Julic K; Luken, Max C chhlg,h JcnmfcrA |(b |
((b)( 'USAF SAF-LL (US) ((b)6). | <http: :

url=hitp:/fredirect.state. sbu/?url=mailto](b)(6) 5
(US); Diggs, Patricia A

Subject: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

'€'5'){5'} ' |USAF SAF-LL

Greetings from Washington, DC —

This serves as an advance notice of an upcoming CODEL. Posts are requested to confirm CONTROL OFFICERS
as soon as possible, and forward their contact details to Washington Planning Contacts below.

The intent of this notification is to assist posts with their logistical planning requirements only; substantive issues
will be addressed separately. H/CTO will transmit separately an official cable with fiscal data.

WHO:
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Member

Sen. Cory Gardner (R-CQO), Chairman, Subcommittee on East Asia, the Pacific, and International Cybersecurity
Policy, Senate Foreign Relations Committee (SFRC)

Staff

Mr. Igor Khrestin, PRM, Senator Gardner

Military Escort Officer/USAF

(QI0)

OFFICE:

Senate Foreign Relations Committee
WHERE:
JAPAN - KOREA - CHINA
WHEN:
August 15-22, 2015
WHY:

As chairman of the Subcommittee on East Asia, the Pacific, and International Cybersecurity Policy, it is important
to visil the region for consultation and meetings with U.S. Embassy host country officials.
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HOW:

Commercial Air. Please see Notional Itinerary below:

Sat, Aug 15:
(Igor Khrestin/|(b)(6 )
0820 - LV Wash/DC ert to Denver via UA #295

1023 - AR Denver

(Sen, Gardner/Mr. Khrestin{(b)(8) )

1240 - LV DEN ert Tokyo, Japan via UA# 139

Sun, Aug 16:
1520 - AR Tokyo NRT

RON Tokyo

Mon, Aug 17:

Request Embassy assistance in arranging the following meetings:
(TBD) - Ambassador Kennedy/Embassy brief

(TBDy) - Visit to US Forces Japan (USFJ)

(TBD) - Prime Minister Abe or Foreign Minister Kashida
(TBD) - AmCham Japan

(TBD) - Visit to CoorsTek

RON Tokyo
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Tues, Aug 18 (Okinawa, Japan)

0620 - LV from Tokyo Haneda ert to Okinawa, Japan via Japan Airlines #901
(0845 - AR Okinawa

Request Embassy assistance in arranging the following meetings:

(TBD) - Mission briefs at MCAS Futenma and/or Kadena AFB

(TBD) - Lunch with troops

1350 - LV Okinawa ert to Seoul, Korea via Korean Air #5298

1605 - ARICN

RON Seoul

Wed, Aug 19: (Seoul, South Korea)

Request Embassy assistance in arranging the following meetings:
(TBD) - Ambassador Lippert/Embassy brief

(TBD} - Visit to US Forces Korea

(TBD) - President Park or Foreign Minister Byung-Se Visit to the DMZ AmCham Korea

Thu, Aug 20 (Beijing, China)
0850 - LV Seoul ert to Beijing, China

0950 - AR Beijing via Asiana Airlines # 3355

Request Embassy assistance in arranging the following meetings:

(TBD) - Ambassador Baucus/Embassy brief

(TBD) - Premier Li Kegiang, Vice Premier Wang Qishan, or Foreign Minister Wang Yi

(TBD) - Appropriate level official to discuss cybersecurity (At Embassy discretion)

(TBD) - Appropriate level officials from the People's Liberation Army (At Embassy discretion)
AmCham Beijing

RON Beijing

Thu, Aug 21: (Hong Kong, Hong Kong)
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(0805 - Depart Beijing ert to Hong Kong via Air China #101

TBD - AR Hong Kong

Request Embassy assistance in arranging the following meetings:
(TBD) - CG Hart/Embassy brief

(TBD) - Commissioner C.M. Leung or Chief Secretary Carrie Lam
(TBD) - Meeting with Pan-Dems

(TBD) - Meeting with student leaders

(TBD) - Meeting with Martin Lee and Anson Chan

RON Hong Kong

Sat, Aug 22: Wash/DC

(Senator Gardner)

0940 LV HKG via Air Japan #812 (UA codeshare)
1510 AR Tokyo NRT

1700 LYV NRT via UA #138

1240 AR DEN

(Mr. Khrestin/(0)(6) )

0940 LV HKG via Air Japan #812 (UA codeshare)
1510 AR Tokyo NRT

1610 LV NRT via UA #804

1545 AR Wash/DC

PLANNING CONTACTS:

H Control Officers

Constance Austin, 202-203-7701 (w

), Austinca@
> sbu/? i stinee

0 bl

= S
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03 (w),

Pat Diggs, 202-203-77
‘= Jredi S shu/?

Diggspa@sta
= a1 n. 1

te.gov <l

PLS direct questions about cables and fiscal data to H.

Congressional Staff :

Margaret “Meg” Murphy, 202-224-7953 (w), margaret_murphy @foreign.senate.gov <hutp://redirect.state . sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state. sbu/Turl=http://redirect.state sbu/?url=mailto:margaret murphy @ foreion.senate.gov>

Military Escort Officer :

(b)(6

REQUESTS AND NOTES:

Posts, please assign control officers ASAP and forward their contact details to Auslinr‘Murphyfl{b)(SyDiggs

Posts, your assistance with preparation of below items by Tue, Aug 11, 2015 is greatly appreciated:

1. Unclassified sceneselter covering top pol-econ issues
2. Detailed cost estimates for post support. Please see para 14 of attached ALDAC. All anticipated Embassy
costs must be pre-approved by the CODEL. Please provide to H/CTO (Austin/Diggs/Murphy) for review.

codel information is “CLOSE HOLD™: A reminder that details regarding a CODEL'’s itinerary and manifest should
not be released outside the Department without the express permission of the head of the delegation, particularly
before it has arrived in-country, Please see ALDAC (para 52).

FUNDING GUIDANCE:

POST, PLEASE USE THIS FISCAL STRIP TO RESERVE HOTEL ROOMS AND MAKE ADVANCE
ARRANGEMENTS FOR CODEL Gardner: Senate ACCOUNT‘(b)(B) 'r
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Only Members and Congressional staff should receive per diem chargeable to the fund cite. Military escorts will
settle their own hotel bills.

CONTROL OFFICER GUIDANCE: Please refer to “CODEL” on DIPLOPED

1A for more information on
Nrl= g T ST R ;

preparing
?

Jurl= s

GENERAL POST GUIDANCE: Please note that COUNTRY CLEARANCE requirements do NOT/NOT apply to
CODELs and STAFFDELSs, and most Legislative Branch travelers do not use the eCC system. H/EX will cable
formal notification and fiscal data for the visit, but such notification should not be treated as a CCR. Cables from
the field, moreover, should not refer to country clearance in the subject line or elsewhere; please see 2014 ALDAC
12474 (attached).

Before the visit: Post should forward a COST ESTIMATE for all anticipated expenses for Congressional Committee
approval before the CODEL departs the U.S.

After the visit: Posts should cable H/CTO the visit’s actual costs (or cost estimates if actuals are not yet known)
NLT 15 business days after the CODEL’s departure.

For detailed guidance, please see 2014 ALDAC 12474 and 14 State 108510 (attached) particularly paragraphs 41-
48 relating to billable costs,

Constance A. Austin

Legislative Management Officer
Congressional Travel Office

Phone: (202) 203-7701(Direct Line)

Fax: (202) 203-7700

E-Mail: austinca@state.gov
= a1 )-. ]- H 2 i

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: I(b)6) lUSAFSARLL(US)
To: [(b)6) |USAFSAFLL(US)
Subject: Gardner helo ROK

Date: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 4:38:37 PM

I dont see how. The restrictions on us prevents the push. And then if we did OSD would cut it down
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From: \(b)B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
T =
Ce: (b)e) -
Subject: RE: OODEL Gardner
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:53:06 AM

(b

My apology...I now see the committee letter in our folder,

Thx

(CY

-----Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:47 AM

Tol0)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:[(b)6) ~ [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner

®]

Committee letter attached. I've sent the letter on three separate
occasions. Am I missing something--is there another letter | should
forward? Also, I have flight itineraries but the embassies are still
working to solidify Sen Gardner's meeting requests. I'm working a very
rough draft that I can forward later today but will not have fidelity until
later this week (per attached emails). Thanks for the assist.

VIR,

[(b)(B) , USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

‘Washington, DC 20510
(b)(6)

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of
1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This document may contain information
which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).

-----Original Message-----
From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent; Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:39 AM
To:|(0)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce:[(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Gardner

(]

OSD is asking for the itin and Committee Letter for this trip....
Thx

[®]
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From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (b)(6) | USAF SAF-L| (US)
Ce: I(b)6)  |usAFsAFLL(US)
Subject: RE: OODEL Gardner

Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:51:31 AM

Copy All...sned what you have when you can for the itin...we can always update with OSD

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:47 AM

To:/(b)(6) ' |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Cef(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner

]

Committee letter attached. I've sent the letter on three separate
occasions. Am I missing something--is there another letter I should
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

(b)(6) | USAE
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

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:39 AM
To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce; (P)E) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Gardner



(

Obtained by Judicial Watch
L

OSD is asking for the itin and Committee Letter for this trip....

Thx
(

‘.h_‘
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From;: (b)(C) JUSAF SAF-LL (US)

To: |

Ce: (b)(6)

Subject: RE: OODEL Gardner

Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:47:19 AM

Attachments: CODEL Gardner Committee Lir.pdt
RE FOUQO RE CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC (75,1 KB).msa
BE FOUO BE CODEL GardnerEAPAugust 15-22 2015 (91.3 KBl.msq

[®],
Committee letter attached. I've sent the letter on three separate occasions. Am I missing something--is there
another letter I should forward? Also, T have flight itineraries but the embassies are still working to solidify Sen

Gardner's meeting requests. I'm working a very rough draft that I can forward later today but will not hawve fidelity
until later this week (per attached emails)., Thanks for the assist.

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
document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).

----- Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) ) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:39 AM

To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:|(B)B) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Gardner

®]

OSD is asking for the itin and Committee Letter for this trip....

Thx
]




BOB CORKER, TENNESSEE, CHAIRMAN

JAMES E, RISCH, IDAHO
MARCO RUBIO, FLORIDA
RON JOHNSON, WISCONSIN
JEFF FLAKE, ARIZONA

CORY GARDNER, COLORADO
DAVID PERDUE, GEORGIA
JOHNNY ISAKSON, GEORGIA
RAND PAUL, KENTUCKY
JOHN BARRASSO, WYOMING

BENJAMIN L. CARDIN, MARYLAND
BARBARA BOXER, CALIFORNLA

ROBERT MENENDEZ, NEW JERSEY
JEANNE SHAHEEN, NEW HAMPSHIRE
CHRISTOPHER A, COONS, DELAWARE
TOM UDALL, NEW MEXICO
CHRISTOPHER MURPHY, CONNECTICUT
TIM KAINE, VIRGINIA

EDWARD J, MARKEY, MASSACHUSETTS

The Honorable Ashton Carter
Secretary of Defense

The Pentagon

Washington, DC 20301

Dear Mr. Secretary:

Obtained by Judicial Watch

Anited States Denate

COMMITTEE ON FOREIGN RELATIONS
_ WASHINGTON, DC 20610-6225

Tuly 27, 2015

I have authorized Senator Cory Gardner, a member of the Senate Foreign Relations
Committee, to travel on official business to Japan, Korea and China during the period of
August 15 — August 22, 2015, Senator Gardner will be accompanied by his Personal
Representative to the Committee, Mr, Igor Khrestin.

I also request that|(b)6)

|, U.S. Senate Air Force Liaison Office, be assigned

as the military escort officer from Washington, DC. This travel shall be conducted under the
authority of Section 1314, Public Law 207, and by 31 USC 1108(g). Authorization for actual and
necessary expenses under the provisions of Section 502(b) of the Mutual Security Act of 1954, as
amended, will be requested from the Secretary of State.

Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Bob Corker
Chairman
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(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

From: Rodriguez, David A <RodriguezDA1@state.gov >
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 4:35 AM

To: (b)(®) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner)

Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC
(b)®) |

| wanted to fill you in on the GOJ meetings. In true Japan fashion, meetings will likely not be set until Thursday or
Friday.

Regarding the Minister of Economy, Trade, and Industry meeting request, his staffers said that the appropriate
Minister to speak to would be Minister Akira Amari who is in charge of TPP for the Government of Japan. Can we

request a meeting with this minister for the Senator?

Finally, we are hoping someone could please provide us a priority list for GOJ meetings. Does the Senator prefer to
talk about defense-related issues or economy? As of right now based on emails, | think his priority list is:

o Prime Minister

o

Foreign Minister

o Defense Minister

o Minister Amari (TPP)
o Diet Members

Given the Senator is coming during Japan’s summer holiday and many ministers may be outside Tokyo, is there any
flexibility on potentially meeting with State Ministers (#2s) or Parliamentary Vice Ministers?

Best,

David Anthony Rodriguez
2nd Secretary
Political-Military Unit, U.S. Embassy Tokyo

Phone: 03-3224-5558

Cell{(®)XE) J
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Email: RodriguezDAl @state.gov

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: (P)©) USAF SAF-LL (US) [mailto; ®®

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 11:03 AM
To: Rodriguez, David A
Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Mr. Rodriguez,

Thanks again for your help in coordinating meetings for this CODEL. I'll send you the itinerary template I'm putting
together for help in filing the blanks by end of the day tomorrow. Sen Gardner’s office asked that | pass along their
thanks for arranging the separate CoorsTek meeting. They also asked if we can call on the Defense Minister to discuss
U.S.-Japan cooperation and regional dynamics and/or the Minister of Trade to discuss the Trans-Pacific Partnership, the
Senator would appreciate those opportunities if they are feasible at this point. Finally, please clarify which Diet

members are you coordinating meetings with?

V/R,

[(b)(6) | USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

Washington, DC 20510

(b)®)




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

From: Rodriguez, David A [http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:RodriguezDAl @state.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 8:54 PM

To: \PAB)

Cc: (b)(6) ]ﬁcom USFJ 1022 (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); Shibata, Motoko
Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

(b)(8) [USAF PACOM USFJ J022 (US)

"ib')'ié)

!

Apologies for not getting back to you. | wanted to have more clarity on the schedule before | sent you information. Here
is what we are tracking for the Tokyo program:

0815-0900  BG Wise Classified Command Brief

0900-1000  U.S. Embassy Limited Country Team

1000-1030  Call with Chargé d'affaires Jason Hyland

1030-1045  Break

1045-1145  Meeting with CoorsTek Japan CEO at the U.S. Embassy

1200-1400  American Chamber of Commerce Japan Lunch

TBD Meeting with DPJ and JIP Diet Members
TBD Meeting with LDP and Komeito Diet Members
TBD Meeting with Prime Minister Abe or Foreign Minister Kishida

We are still waiting to hear back from the GOJ on the last three meetings.
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The Senator then leaves to Okinawa at 0620 the next morning. | will work with Okinawa on programming as the Senator
has extended his time on the ground until 1600.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.,
Best,

David Anthony Rodriguez

2nd Secretary

Political-Military Unit, U.S. Embassy Tokyo
Phone: 03-3224-5558

Cell: (0)(6)

Email: RodriguezDAl@state.gov

-----Qriginal Message-----

From: (b)(6) \USAF PACOM USFJ J022 (US)
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto: (0)(6) ]

Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 8:38 AM

To: Rodriguez, David A

cc: (b)6) PACOM USFJ J022 (us); ©)®) USAF SAF-LL (Us)
Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Mr. Rodriguez,

Do you have any information on the itinerary and times for CODEL Gardner while in Tokyo? I'm the deputy chief of
protocol here at USFJ and | was assigned this trip as overview. We have BG Wise slated to come downtown to brief, but
we have no information yet regarding times, or any movements while in Tokyo. I've tried to get a hold of you a couple
times via e-mail and phone, but I'm not sure it's getting through, so | hope this finds you in confidence. Thank you very
much and have a great day!

V/R

(b)(6) | USAF

Deputy Chief of Protacol
U.S. Forces Japan and Fifth Air Force

DSN:/(b)6)
Cell{ (b)(6) |

----- Original Message-----

From:|(P)6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 10:46 AM
To: |(b)(6) USAF PACOM USF) J022 (US)
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Cc: RodriguezDAL@STATE.GOV;| (P)(6) | PACOM USFJ J022 (US); Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); ®)®)
(b)(USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY
®6 |

Thank you for the note...sincere apologies for not getting back to you sooner. Below is the flight itinerary for CODEL
Gardner. Also, the Japanese embassy is still working the itinerary at this time.

Senator Cory Gardner's bio can be found at the following link:
http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://www.gardner.senate.
gov/about-cory/biography

While in Tokyo, the CODEL will stay at the Okura Hotel. The current plan is for Senator Gardner to receive a USF)
Command Briefing from BG Wise following the Embassy briefing. Sen Gardner's meeting agenda with the PM/FM will
focus on North Korea, the Trans-Pacific Partnership, the Futenma relocation, and tensions in the East and South China
Seas. In addition, we plan to meet with Diet members as they are currently debating the new security legislation
proposed by the Japanese government--may be an opportunity to hear about how the new legislation affects the U.S.-
Japan Alliance. Finally, we are seeking a tour of CoorsTek or meeting with an official from CoorsTek to discuss the
Covalent deal that is expected to expand the CoorsTek market in Japan and throughout Asia. If we can't meet with a
senior official from CoorsTek in a separate meeting we hope to meet during our planned meeting with members of the
American Chamber of Commerce, where discussions will focus on ways to expand trade opportunities, including the
expectations following the TPP ( should include a cross-section of industries to include agriculture reps).

Our time in Okinawa is extremely short, we have ~4hrs of ground-time in not accounting for travel to and from the
airport. We plan to go to Camp Kinser for briefings on Il Marine Expeditionary Force, Futenma Replacement Facility,
base tour, and lunch with the troops (Priority for the Senator).

Based on how the itinerary falls out in Seoul, we may alter our plans for a longer stay in Okinawa which we will plan to
use for visits to both Futenma MCAS and Kadena AFB. More to follow...

15 Aug
UA139
1240 Depart Denver

16 Aug: UA139
1520 Arrive Tokyo(Narita)

18 Aug

NHO0993

0640 Depart Tokyo(Haneda)
0910 Arrive Okinawa
KE5218

1350 Depart Okinawa

1605 Arrive Seoul(Inchon)

20 Aug

073355

0850 Depart Seoul(Gimpo)
0950 Arrive Beijing

21 Aug
CA0101
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0805 Depart Beijing
1135 Arrive Hong Kong

22 Aug

NH0812

0940 Depart Hong Kong
1510 Arrive Tokyo(Narita)

22 Aug

UA0138

1700 Depart Tokyo(Narita)
1240 Arrive Denver

V/R,

‘(b)(s) , USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building
_Washington, DC 20510

{(b)(6) |

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This
document may contain information which must be protected AW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUO).

-----Original Message-----

From: (b)(6) IUSAF PACOM USFJ J022 (US)
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 12:08 AM

To:|(b)(E) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: RodriguezDA1@STATE.GOV; (D)(E) IPACOM USFJ 1022 (US)

Subject: FW: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC
(b))

r

I've been assigned as the USFJ Protocol POC for this trip with CODEL Gardner, I'm trying to get a hold of a most recent
copy of the I-10, so that we can accurately track your DV's travel and visits. Any updated information or help would be
greatly appreciated! Thank you so much!

V/R

©)6) , UsAF

Deputy Chief of Protocol
U.S. Forces Japan and Fifth Air Force

osnP0 |
Cell:|(b}(6) |
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----- Original Message-----

From:[(b)(6) IUSAF PACOM USFJ J022 (US)

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 11:03 AM

To: 'RodriguezDA1@STATE.GOV'

Cc|(b)(6) __|USMC USARPAC USFI/J01A;|(b)(6) [USN PACAF USFJ/J01S
Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Mr. Rodriguez,

I'll be the USFJ Protocol POC for this trip. I've been assigned by Mr.

(b)(6) | could | possibly get the most updated version of the I-10 and any other helpful material i.e. rosters, bios, etc.?
I've also CC'd BGen Wise's aide-de-camp and secretary to de-conflict scheduling times. As requested below, the hopeful
USFJ Command Brief would be from 1030-1130 on Monday, August 17th, with J3 and J5 tailing, immediately following
the 0900-100 Country Team Brief.

Thank you very much and | look forward to working with you! Have a great weekend!

V/R

(b)(6) , USAF
Deputy Chief of Protocol
U.S. Forces Japan and Fifth Air Force

DSN:/(b)(6) |

Cell{(b)(6) J

From: (b)(6) PACOM USF) J022 (US)

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:55 AM

To{(b)(6)_ 'USAF PACOM USFJ J022 (US) _
Ce:l(b)(®) |USAF PACOM USFJ J022 (US); (b)(6) IPACOM USFJ J022 (US);|(0)(6)

CPO USN PACOM USFJ J022 (US)

Subject: FW: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

LT a bunch of updated traffic on this. Please make sure the Embassy knows you are the PCO. Thanks ----- Original

Message-----

From: (b)(6) 'USAF PACOM USFJ J5 (US)

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 10:24 AM

Toi(b)(B) PACOM USFJ J022 (US); Rodriguez, David A

Subject: FW: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC
David,

Thank you for the message. I've included our Protocol chief who will be responsible for coordinating this visit. He'll be
able to iron out all of the details with you.

Sorry for the quick note!

Best,
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From: Rodriguez, David A
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:RodriguezDA1 @state

.gov]
Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 9:28 AM
Toy®)6) |USAF PACOM USF J5 (US)

Cc: Snipe, Aaron D; Shibata, Motoko
Subject: FW: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

(b)(6 |

Hope you are doing well. Please see the highlighted sentence below. Looks like the Senator wants a command brief from
BG Wise, since he is going to be in Tokyo anyway, at the Embassy. As of right now we have a Country Team tentatively
set for 0900-1000. Then, the Senator will have a 30 minute call with DCM Hyland. Is BG Wise available to give a
command briefing at the Embassy from 1030 to 1130 on Monday, August 17th? . | was thinking BG Wise could be
accompanied by reps from the J3 and J5 just in case some of the questions get in the weeds.

| wrote back to the Senator's office about whether the command brief in would nullify the visit to Yokota. | explained
that it takes 1.5 hours to get to Yokota by vehicle, which would cut three hours out of his only day in Tokyo. | am hopeful
they are flexible. The mil escort just responded that he will check on that with the Senator's office tomorrow.

Best,

David Anthony Rodriguez

2nd Secretary

Political-Military Unit, U.S. Embassy Tokyo
Phone: 03-3224-5558

Cell: 080-5181-1885

Email: RodriguezDA1@state.gov

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From:{®)®) USAF SAF-LL (US)

‘_Ejt(%%;j[{edirect.state.sbu/?urI=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto (b)6)
1

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 10:22 PM

To: Rodriguez, David A

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, Jennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D;

'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov'; (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (Us); (P)(6) USAF

SAF-LL (US); Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); Shibata, Motoko; Voyles, Darin P; Magleby, Alfred R

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Mr. Rodriquez,

Okinawa: We have ~4hrs of ground-time in Okinawa not accounting for travel to and from the airport--agree we need to
maximize Sen Gardner's time.

Please plan to follow the Embassy briefing with a USF) Command Briefing by BG Wise at the Embassy. While in Okinawa,
lunch with the troops is a priority-please proceed with your plans for Camp Kinser with briefings on 1ll Marine
Expeditionary Force, Futenma Replacement Facility, base tour, and lunch with the troops. Is it possible to get Kadena
AFB reps to provide a mission brief at Camp Kinser?

Diet Members: Please press with setting up this meeting (info on new security legislation proposed by the GOJ affects
U.S.-Japan Alliance).understand this is NOT in lieu of the PM/FM meeting.

Coors-Tek: Is it possible to have a representative of the company be included in the AmCham meeting?

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
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:RodriguezDA1@sta
te.gov]

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 4:28 AM

To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, Jennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D;
'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov';|(P)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (Us); (b)(6) !USAF

SAF-LL (US); Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); Shibata, Motoko; Voyles, Darin P; Magleby, Alfred R
Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Colleagues,

We reached out to our military colleagues and they set up a great program for Senator Gardner in Okinawa. We
completely understand that the Senator wanst to see base operations at MCAS Futenma and Kadena AFB; however, in
order to maximize the Senator's time, our colleagues are suggesting that the program be held at Camp Kinser Marine
Corps Base. Camp Kinser is the logistics hub for Marine Corps operations in Okinawa. The traffic during rush hour (when
the Senator arrives) in Okinawa is quite bad. Because of this, the Senator would likely spend the majority of his time in
traffic for his time in Okinawa if he chooses to go to Futenma or Kadena. Kinser is much closer and they have already set
up a program including a lll Marine Expeditionary Force Briefing, a Futenma Replacement Facility briefing, drive around
the base, and lunch with the soldiers.

Let me know if you have any questions and whether this plan is ok.

Best,

David Anthony Rodriguez

2nd Secretary

Political-Military Unit, U.S. Embassy Tokyo

10
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Phone: 03-3224-5558

Cell; ®)©)

Email: RodriguezDAl@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:RodriguezDA1@stat
e.gov>

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Rodriguez, David A

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 3:09 PM

To: 'i(b)(G) \USAF SAF-LL (US)'

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, Jennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D;
'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov'; ‘

{(b)®) USAF SAF-LL (Us)'; *(P)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)'; 'Khrestin, Igor (Gardner)';
Shibata, Motoko; Voyles, Darin P

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Colleagues,

We also reached out to CoorsTek (Covalent Systems) here in Japan and they confirm that none of their offices/plants will
be open during the Obon holiday and all their executives will be out of town. Therefore, | would suggest possibly adding
the GOJ suggested meetings with Diet members. If the Senator's office agrees | can begin trying to set these up.

Best regards,

David Anthony Rodriguez

2nd Secretary

Political-Military Unit, U.S. Embassy Tokyo
Phone: 03-3224-5558

Ceu:\_(b)'(S'}

11
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Email: RodriguezDAl@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:RodriguezDA1@sta
te.gov>

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Rodriguez, David A

Sent: Thursdav. August 06. 2015 2:17 PM

To: Fb)(s) TUSAF SAF-LL (US)'

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, Jennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D;
'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov’; (P)6)  USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) USAF
SAF-LL (US); Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); Shibata, Motoko; Voyles, Darin P ' )
Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Colleagues,

The GOJ wanted to know if the Senator is interested in meeting any Diet members. The Diet members are currently
debating the new security legislation proposed by the government and it may be an opportunity to hear about how the
new legislation affects the U.S.-Japan Alliance. This would not be in lieu of the PM/FM meeting. Please let me know.

Just to follow up on the quick question from USFJ, is the Senator more interested in meeting USF) leadership or doing a
visit of the base at Yokota? The reason | ask is because General Dolan will be out of town and Brigadier General Wise will
be in Tokyo that day for other meetings. If the Senator wants, we can follow-up the Embassy briefing with a USFJ
Command Briefing by BG Wise at the Embassy. Please let me know however if there is a preference to visit the actual
base.

Best,

David Anthony Rodriguez

2nd Secretary

Political-Military Unit, U.S. Embassy Tokyo
Phone: 03-3224-5558

Cell: (b)(6) |

Email: RodriguezDAl@state.gov

12
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
From:|(P)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)
[http:/[redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u

|J(:éj(r%t)tn {/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http ://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailt0:| (b)(6) |
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:58 AM
To: Rodriguez, David A
Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, Jennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D;
'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov’; P)X€) _‘USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF
SAF-LL (US); Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); Shibata, Motoko; Voyles, Darin P
Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Mr. Rodriquez,

Mr. Khrestin provided answers to your questions in an earlier email. Please confirm you have the information you need
to draft an itinerary.

Q1. The Senator and the rest of the delegation will stay at the Okura Hotel while in Tokyo.
Al. The hotel is fine

Q2. Does the Senator want the per diem all in yen, all in USD, or a mix?
Reverse exchange will occur in Okinawa if the Senator wants yen.
A2.USD is fine

Q3. Sen Gardner's meeting agenda for Abe/Kishida A3. Sen Gardner would like to discuss North Korea, the Trans-Pacific
Partnership, the Futenma relocation, and tensions in the East and South China Seas.

Q4. We would also like to get some information from you regarding which CoorsTek facility you would like a tour of.

A4d. The Senator would like to visit the CoorsTek facility referred to in the attached article (also see link): " CoorsTek
already operates a sales office in Tokyo and manufacturing facilities in South Korea. The Covalent deal is expected to
expand the CoorsTek market in Japan and throughout Asia."
http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?ur
I=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirec
t.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://www
.denverpost.com/business/ci_27094860/golden-based

-coorstek-expands

-global-reach-buys-tokyo
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redire
ct.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://ww
w.denverpost.com/business/ci_27094860/golden-base

d-coorstek-expand

s-global-reach-buys-tokyo
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
ri=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redire
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ct.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://ww
w.denverpost.com/business/ci_27094860/golden-base
d-coorstek-expand%0bs-global-reach-buys-tokyo> >

Q5. Is there a particular industry or concentration the Senator wants to focus on for his proposed meeting with
AmCham?

A5. Sen Gardner would like to get a sense on ways to expand trade opportunities, including the expectations following
the TPP. We'd like a cross-section of industries, but would like to make sure that agriculture reps are included.

Q6. Regarding Okinawa, | will let the Okinawa control officer, Consul General Alfred Magleby answer any questions you
have, Just to confirm, we have the delegation arriving at Naha at 0845 and departing for Seoul at 1350. The delegation is
requesting Mission briefs at MCAS Futenma and/or Kadena AFB and lunch with the troops. Is this correct? | will let Al
weigh in but the traffic from Naha is quite heavy in the morning. | am hoping ConGen Naha can weigh in with some
options so the Senator can accomplish some of his goals.

A5. For Okinawa, we would like a mission brief and lunch with troops (lunch with troops is a priority for the Sen
Gardner). We defer to you on traffic etc and glad to adjust the schedules accordingly, per your guidance

We'll need he phone contact info for CG Al Magleby as well. Finally, please ensure all cost estimates are forwarded to
Ms. Meg Murphy (cc'd). She is the authorizing officer for the U.S. Senate Committee on Foreign Relations.

There were changes to the initial flight itinerary due to availability.

Below is the updated flight itinerary from CATQ. Thanks for the help.

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

14
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22 Aug

UA0138

1700 Depart Tokyo(Narita)
1240 Arrive Denver

V/R,

©X®) Jusar

Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

Washinetan. DC 20510
‘(b)(ﬁ)

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
ct.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.shu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:Rod

riguezDA1 @state.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 4:57 AM

To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, lennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D;
'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov'; (b)(6) ] |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ] _|Jusar

SAF-LL (US); Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); Shibata, Motoko; Voyles, Darin P
Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Hello,

Some additional information and questions for the group:

1. The Senator and the rest of the delegation will stay at the Okura Hotel while in Tokyo.

2. Does the Senator want the per diem all in yen, all in USD, or a mix?
Reverse exchange will occur in Okinawa if the Senator wants yen.

3. As | previously requested today, we need the Senator's meeting agenda for Abe/Kishida in order for MOFA to book
thee meeting. Please provide this information.

15
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4, We would also like to get some information from you regarding which CoorsTek facility you would like a tour of.

5. Is there a particular industry or concentration the Senator wants to focus on for his proposed meeting with AmCham?

6. Regarding Okinawa, | will let the Okinawa control officer, Consul General Alfred Magleby answer any questions you
have. Just to confirm, we have the delegation arriving at Naha at 0845 and departing for Seoul at 1350. The delegation is
requesting Mission briefs at MCAS Futenma and/or Kadena AFB and lunch with the troops. Is this correct? | will let Al
weigh in but the traffic from Naha is quite heavy in the morning. | am hoping ConGen Naha can weigh in with some
options so the Senator can accomplish some of his goals.

Once we get some clarity from DC, we can start piecing the schedule together.

Please let me know if you have any questions or concerns.

Best,

David Anthony Rodriguez

2nd Secretary

Political-Military Unit, U.S. Embassy Tokyo

Phone: 03-3224-5558

Cell:|(b)(6) |

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

|(ct;cjf.é?te.sbu/?url:http://redirect,state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?ur|=http://red§rect.state.sbu/?url:mai!to:ugm
Sent: Saturday, August 01, 2015 4:28 AM

To: Rodriguez, David A

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, Jennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D;
'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov'; (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF
SAF-LL (US); Khrestin, Igor (Gardner)

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Mr. Rodriquez,

I'm|(b)(6) land will be the Air Force Escort for CODEL Gardner.

16
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I'm looking forward to meeting/working with you to ensure an extremely successful CODEL. Thank you for making
preliminary contact with USFJ. | will get you info on what Senator Gardner wants to discuss with PM Abe or FM Kishida
and the Coorstek tour soonest. Any additional information you can provide is greatly appreciated. Please feel free to
contact me if you have questions. My Blackberry number is\_(b)(ﬁ)

An expediter request for arrival and departure is forthcoming. Thank you in advance for your support.

V/R,

(b)(6) , USAF

Air Force Senate Liaison Office

182 Russell Building

Washington, DC 20510

I(b)(ﬁ) |

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
ct.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redi
rect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://re
direct.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu
[2url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sb
u/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:Rod
riguezDAl@state.gov]

Sent: Fridav. Julv 31. 2015 6:59 AM

To:i(b)(a) TUSAF SAF-LL (US); 'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov'

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, Jennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Colleagues,

MOFA asked me for a detailed agenda on the issues Senator Gardner wants to discuss with PM Abe or FM Kishida.
Please provide me info on what the Senator wants to discuss at your earliest convenience as MOFA needs this info ASAP.

Best,

David Rodriguez

From: Rodriguez, David A
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Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 05:49 AM Eastern Standard Time

To:| (b)6) |
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
__r_j_=_l_1__jc_tp:.//redirect.state.sbu/?uri=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=bttp://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:((b)(6)

<(b)(6) \
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
_:_"_l_f_h_ttp_;[/redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailtoi(b)(s) ‘
(0)6) b >; margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
ri=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murphy
@foreign.senate.gov>

<margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murphy
@foreign.senate.gov> >

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Magleby, Alfred R; Harhigh, Jennifer A; Snipe, Aaron D

Subject: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POC

Colleagues,

| will be Senator Gardner's Control Officer for his visit in Tokyo. CG Al Magleby will be handling the Okinawa portion of
the trip. | have already made preliminary contact with USFJ about programming and next week | will speak to AmCham
about setting up a meeting. MOFA has already reached out to me about the visit as well. This trip is coming during the
Japanese obon holiday and many people will be out of the office. We will work diligently to set up a nice trip for the
Senator though.

| would appreciate more guidance from your end regarding the requested Coorstek tour. No one at the Embassy is
familiar with the company. Can you please advise which location the Senator is interested in visiting?

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
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USAF SAF-LL (US)
_

From:
Sent:
To:
Cc:

Subject:

(b)(6) L
lgor,

Choi, Sung W <ChoiSW2@state.gov>

Tuesday, August 11, 2015 3:38 AM :

Khrestin, Igor (Gardner);ﬁb)(s) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Tikvart, Daniel J; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Murphyv, Mea (Foreian
Relations); (0)(6) o ﬁJSAF SAF-LL (Us); (P)(®)

USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Moore, Dewey E; Zeidan, Angie

RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

No major updates today. DMZ visit is tentatively scheduled for the afternoon of August 19, and USFK/UNCMAC will have
flexibility to shorten the visit time up there if a President Park courtesy call comes through.

| met with USFK today to try to lock in a USFK meeting with GEN Scaparrotti, and they understand that that meeting will
need to be confirmed before we can settle all the remaining elements of the day.

As for the later arrival on Tuesday, the 18th — thanks for the notice. DCM Knapper will meet and greet as originally

planned.

Thanks,

Sung

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) [mailto:lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov]
Sent: Monday, August 10, 2015 10:33 PM

To: Choi, Sung W
Ce:|(B)E)

(Foreign Relations); (b)(6)
E; Zeidan, Angie

-‘USAF SAF-LL (US); Tikvart, Daniel J; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Murphy, Meg

(Contact); (b)([(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Moore, Dewey

Subject: Re: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

q
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Sung -- thanks, the lunch additions will be fine. In Japan, we have outstanding requests for PM Abe and FM Kishida. In
Beijing, we're requesting Premier Li and FM Wang. Feel free to tell your counterparts that we feel confident those will
happen, if that helps our cause here.

Since we don't have anything for the 18th, we are adjusting the schedule of our arrival for a few hours later that day
from Okinawa. Al will be in touch with you on that.

Also, any news on the DMZ visit?

Thanks,

Igor.

On Aug 10, 2015, at 2:24 AM, Choi, Sung W <ChoiSW2@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:ChoiSW2 @state.gov> > wrote:
©)6) e

Unfortunately no meetings have been lined up for the evening of Tuesday, August 18. Speaker Chung is
unavailable on Tuesday, but has invited Senator Gardner to lunch on Wednesday, August 19. We have not accepted that
invitation yet because we are still waiting on the President Park and USFK meeting requests. | will meet with USFK
tomorrow afternoon to try to get more clarity on the USFK meeting request. Assuming that the USFK meeting can take
place before lunch, our recommendation is to ask if Speaker Chung can invite Representatives Nah Kyung-won and Lee
Byung-suk to lunch as well — Please let us know if that is ok.

Also, can we share with the South Korean side whether any meetings have been confirmed in Tokyo and Beijing?
ROK MOFA thinks that any positive news there may be persuasive when it comes to the President Park courtesy call
request.

Thanks,

Sung
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SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) [http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 11:13 PM

To: Choi, Sung W

Cc:|(b)(6) D \USAF SAF-LL (US); Tikvart, Daniel J; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Murphy,
Meg (Foreign Relations); (®)(6) (Contact); |(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Moore,
Dewey E; Zeidan, Angie

Subject: Re: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Thanks Sung. If the FM is out, we'll take the First Vice FM. If National Assembly meeting works, that is fine as
well.

So at this point, we do not have any meetings lined up for the 18th? Could we do a dinner with National
Assembly then if other pieces fall into place on the 19th?

Thanks,

lgor.

On Aug 7, 2015, at 2:00 AM, Choi, Sung W <ChoiSW2@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.shu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:ChoiSW2 @state.gov
> > wrote:

l(b}(G} , Igor, Meg,

Here’s a pre-weekend update:

President Park: Meeting request is still outstanding.
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FM Yun: He is out of the country on August 19. First Vice Foreign Minister Cho Tae-yong can meet, but
only 0900-0930 due to National Assembly obligations the remainder of the day. We recommend accepting this meeting.

USFK: We have requested a GEN Scaparrotti briefing 1045-1145, following the MOFA meeting (if you
accept). His availability is still up in the air. It will take an hour to travel each way for the USFK meeting.

AmCham: As long as other demands do not conflict, we will try to schedule a breakfast meeting 0730-
0845.

DMZ Visit: We putin a request, with timing TBD, for August 19. We confirmed that a DMZ visit upon
arrival at Incheon on August 18 was not possible.

National Assembly: We put in a request for a meeting with Speaker Chung, per Igor’s request. Please
note that separately Representative Nah Kyung-won (Chairperson, Foreign Affairs and Unification Committee) expressed
interest in inviting Senator Gardner to a luncheon at the National Assembly. Representative Lee Byung-suk also
expressed interest in meeting, and he may be able to participate in a luncheon arranged by Rep. Nah, if accepted. Both
of the NA representatives’ bios are attached. Please let us know if the Senator would accept the luncheon invitation,
understanding that President Park and USFK meetings take priority.

Scenesetter: Please see attached.

Fund Cite: Can we go forward with the fiscal trip already provided to cover the necessary
arrangements?

Thanks,

Sung

From: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner)
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:lgor_Khrestin@gardn
er.senate.gov]

Sent: Friday, August 07, 2015 12:53 AM

o: [(B)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)'; Choi, Sung W _
DkuattﬂmeLLAusMConstance A; Diggs, Patricia A; Murphy, Meg (Foreign Relations);| (b)
(b)6) (Contact) ; (P)X6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel §
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Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Sung -- not to add to your already full plate, but if we could also request a meeting with Speaker Chung
Ui-hwa, that would be helpful as well. He was due to meet with Senator Gardner on his last visit to the U.S., but we
could not make the timing work.

To follow onl(b 's note below, please feel free to schedule working dinners and lunches throughout our
time in Seoul. If there's a need to have a meal on the go during travel time, that is also fine. We will not need any
executive time in between meetings as well.

Thanks for all of your work on this,

-lgor.

From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url= mallto‘(b)(s)

(b)(ﬁ)

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 9:32 AM

To: Choi, Sung W <ChoiSW2 @state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:ChoiSW2 @state.gov
> >

Cc: Tikvart, Daniel J <TikvartDJ@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto: TikvartD) @state.gov
> >; Austin, Constance A <AustinCA@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:AustinCA@state.gov
> >; Diggs, Patricia A <diggspa@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:diggspa@state.gov>
>; Murphy, Meg (Foreign Relations) <Margaret_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:Margaret_Murphy @
foreign.senate.gov> >; Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:lgor_Khrestin@gard

ner.senate.gov> > ®)6)  [(contact) <(0X6)
<http: //red:rect state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto: (b)(6)
(0)6) > >;[(b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US) 4(B)(6)

<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state. sbu/?url mailto:jacob.middleton.mil

@mail.mil> >; Kim, Julianna J <kimjj4 @ state.gov

<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:kimjj4 @state.gov>

>; Yee, Samuel S <YeeSS@state.gov

<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:YeeSS@state.gov> >
Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Sung,

An AmCham hosted breakfast the morning of 19 Aug is great. For AmCham, Gardner would like a cross-
section of industries, to include agriculture and energy representatives. The DMZ visit is a priority for the Senator--|
respectfully ask that your team make it a priority to make that and the USFK meeting with Gen Scapparotti happen. The
highest priority for the Senator isthe meetings with both President Park and Foreign Minister Yun (in that order). Pleae
let me know if we need to pull AmCham in favor of either of those. Thank you.



Obtained by Judicial Watch

(b)(6) USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

Washington, DC 20510

|(b)(B) |

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C.
552a). This document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to
further disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUO).

From: Choi, Sung W
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:ChoiSW2 @state.go
vl

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 4:48 AM

To: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc: Tikvart, Daniel J; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect state shu/2url=httn://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murphy @
foreign.senate.gov> ; Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); b)6) TC!V USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ‘
USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel S

Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

(b)(6)

It is unlikely that we will have the ROK meetings set until early- to mid- next week given that Foreign
Minister Yun is out of the country this week for the ASEAN Regional Forum in Malaysia. We are still working with USFK
to determine GEN Scaparrotti's availability. AmCham may be able to host a breakfast on August 19, but is seeking
feedback from the delegation about Senator Gardner's priorities on the business front vis-a-vis South Korea in order to
invite the appropriate interlocutors. Such feedback would be greatly appreciated.

Cost estimates will be sent to Ms. Murphy tomorrow.

Thanks,

Sung
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SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: ()(€) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u

‘_s_’_l_;ht_tp:_//redirect.state.sbu/?uri=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?ur|=mailtoi(b)(6)
(b)6) |

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 10:12 AM

To: Choi, Sung W

Cc: Tikvart, Daniel J; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret murohv@
foreign.senate.gov> ; Khrestin, Igor (Gardner); !_(b)(s) ‘USAF SAF-LL (US);‘(b)(s)
USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel S

Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Sung,

Thank you for the hotel reservations. There is no concern at this time with the 90 minutes of travel to
meet with General Scaparrotti. However, | will keep you posted on any updates from Sen Gardner's office. Meetings
with ROK officials and USFK leadership are the priority but please continue to plan for the visit to the DMZ. Helo support
has NOT been approved for this visit. Also, please provide per diem in USD vice Korean Won. We'll need he phone
contact info for DCM Marc Knapper as well. Finally, please ensure all cost estimates are forwarded to Ms. Meg Murphy
(cc'd). She is the authorizing officer for the U.S. Senate Committee on Foreign Relations. There were changes to the
initial flight itinerary due to availability. Below is the updated flight itinerary from CATO. Thanks for the help.

15 Aug
UA139

1240 Depart Denver

16 Aug: UA139

1520 Arrive Tokyo(Narita)

18 Aug
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NH0993

0640 Depart Tokyo{Haneda)
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

©16) | usar

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
[?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:ChoiSW2 @stat
e.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 3:01 AM

To: (b)(®) ) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc: Tikvart, Daniel J; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murphy@
foreign.senate.gov>
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
ri=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murphy
@foreign.senate.gov> ; Khrestin, Igor (Gardner);| (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);‘(b}(G}

USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel S
Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015
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Please find attached hotel reservation confirmations. Breakfast, executive lounge access, in-room
internet, taxes, and service charges are included at the room rate of USD 230 per person per night.

If you could get back to us on the highlighted questions below at your earliest convenience, we can try
to start locking down meeting times with USFK as well as other aspects of the visit.

Also, we noticed that the flight information from Okinawa to Seoul (Incheon) should be Korean Air #
5218 (not 5298).

Many thanks,

Sung

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Choi, Sung W

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 6:45 PM

To: '|(P)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)'

Cc: Knapper, Marc E; Sagurton Jr, Edwin C; Tikvart, Daniel J; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A;
margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murphy@
foreign.senate.gov> ; Khrestin, Igor (Ga rdner};‘(b)(a) ‘USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(®)

USAF SAF-LL (US); Kim, Julianna J; Yee, Samuel S
Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Dear|(b)(®) !

As Dan mentioned last week, we look forward to supporting the delegation's visit to Seoul. Apologies
for the belated reply as | was out of the office last Friday. Here is a quick update.

10
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Ambassador Lippert: He will be out of the country on leave. We plan on arranging a modified country
team meeting led by the chargé.

President Park and Foreign Minister Yun: We reached out to our ROK counterparts and requested both
meetings.

USFK Visit: It is our understanding that USFK Commander General Scaparrotti will likely be able to meet
with Senator Gardner on August 19 despite the fact that General Scaparrotti and other senior USFK officials will be tied
up with planned U.S.-ROK joint exercises. The delegation will likely have to travel upwards of 90 minutes outside of
downtown Seoul (depending on traffic) to meet with General Scaparrotti, thus taking significant time out of Senator
Gardner's full day in Korea. Please let us know if this is a concern.

AmCham Korea: We believe a breakfast meeting on the 19th would be best. We are shooting for that
with the understanding that we'll need to be flexible given the other matters still up in the air.

DMZ Visit: We reached out to USFK to explore DMZ visit options. Has helo support been approved for
this visit? That would likely save about an hour to 90 minutes in travel time. Our plan right now is to prioritize the ROK
and USFK meetings before committing to a DMZ visit. Please let us know if we should approach this differently.

Airport Pickup/Dropoff: We will pick up the delegation at Incheon and drop off at Gimpo with expeditor
services. We will use the embassy's motorpool for pickup as the chargé (DCM Marc Knapper) is scheduled to greet.

Hotel: We should have reservations ready for you by tomorrow. The Lotte Hotel or the Westin Chosun
are the most frequented hotels near the embassy/MOFA/Blue House, and we plan on booking the delegation there
unless there is another preference.

Cost Estimates: We hope to get this to you tomorrow.

Per Diem: Would it be okay to provide the delegation's per diem in USD, vice Korean Won? A reverse
accommodation may be difficult given the delegation's early flight out on Thursday morning.

Thanks,

Sung

11
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P.S. Please call me Sung. And, going forward, | will try to limit the cc distribution for daily updates, but
include everyone for more substantive developments.

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: (®)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu
‘/?url:hﬂp://redirect.state.sbu/?urlzhttp://redirect.state.sbu/?uri:http://redirect.state.sbu/?urI:maiItoi(b)(ﬁ) ‘
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
[?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:/(b)(6) |
(b)(6) 4

Sent: Saturday, August 01, 2015 4:24 AM

To: Choi, Sung W

Cc: Sagurton Jr, Edwin C; Han, Nathalie; Choe, Katelyn Maggie; Cragun, Michael P; Powers, William P;
Siegel, Andrew D; Covert, Kevin T; Ogburn, Robert W; Knapper, Marc E; Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A;
margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murphy@
foreign.senate.gov>
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/? url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu
[2url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murp
hy@foreign.senate.gov> ; Tikvart, Daniel J; Khrestin, Igor (Gardner);;(b)(s) USAF SAF-LL (Us);
|(b)(®) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: FOUO\\ RE: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Mr. Choi,

12
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I'm (P)(6) land will be the Air Force Escort for CODEL Gardner. I'm looking forward to
meeting/working with you to ensure an extremely successful CODEL. Have you made preliminary contact with USFK?
Do you require additional information regarding the requested meeting with President Park or Foreign Minister Byung-
Se? Any additional information you can provide is greatly appreciated. Please feel free to contact me if you have
questions. My Blackberry number is|{b)(5) [

Proposed agenda

- Ambassador Lippert/RAO brief

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

13
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
further disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUOQ).

From: Tikvart, Daniel J
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu
[?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sb
u/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.s
bu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state
.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.sta
te.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:TikvartD)J
@state.gov]

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 1:52 AM

To: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
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
[?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret_murp
hy@foreign.senate.gov> ;| (P)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc: Choi, Sung W; Sagurton Jr, Edwin C; Han, Nathalie; Choe, Katelyn Maggie; Cragun, Michael P; Powers,
William P; Siegel, Andrew D; Covert, Kevin T; Ogburn, Robert W; Knapper, Marc E

Subject: FW: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

Connie: Thanks for the heads-up on Codel Gardner, Seoul is very much looking forward to supporting
the visit. Political officer Sung Choi will serve as the embassy control officer, he can be reached at:

14
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ChoiSW2@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:ChoiSW2 @state.gov
>
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
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
bu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.shu/?url=http://redirect.state
.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.sta
te.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:ChoiSW2
@state.gov>

+82-2-397-4350

Some colleagues in Seoul in your email have left post so | have reconstituted the list for key country
team members in this email.

Thanks very much,

Dan

Dan Tikvart

U.S. Embassy Seoul

Acting Political Minister Counselor
Office: +82-2-397-4013

Mobile: |(®)(E)

IVG: 8-725-4013

Privacy/PIl

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Austin, Constance A

Sent: Friday, July 31, 2015 7:00 AM

To: Canada, Jimmy D; Cubas, Jason R; Eynon, Neil P; Hyland, Jason P; Otto, Justin J; Webster, Jessica M;
Wedderien, Paul A; Welton, Donna A; Bassett, Leslie A (Asuncion); Choe, Katelyn Maggie; Cragun, Michael P; Dong,
Edward K; Powers, William P; Sexton, Stephen M; Siegel, Andrew D; Weinstock, Marc A; Chu, Martin (Beijing); Dolbow,

15
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Matthew S (Beijing); Kritenbrink, Daniel J (Dan); Lee, Kaye A (Beijing); Levin, Gregary J (Beijing); McCarthy, Patricia S (Tri)
(Beijing); Stremel, John T (Beijing); Thomas, Erica K (USEU); Wakahiro, Gary S (Beijing); Wert, Robert A (Beijing); Gee,
Elizabeth A; Pontius, Pamela R; Chu, Martin (Beijing); Dolbow, Matthew S (Beijing); Kritenbrink, Daniel J (Dan); Lee, Kaye
A (Beijing); Levin, Gregary J (Beijing); McCarthy, Patricia S (Tri) (Beijing); Stremel, John T (Beijing); Thomas, Erica K
(USEU); Wakahiro, Gary S (Beijing); Wert, Robert A (Beijing); Yoo, Donny H
; Cc: Murphy, Meg (Foreign Relations); Bulgrin, Julie K; Luken, Max C; Harhigh, Jennifer A;
©)) | ysaF sAF-LL (US) (B)6) |
|<_htt_p://Ledirect.state.sbu/?urI=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:l(b)(s) |
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
/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sb
u/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.s
bu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state
.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.sta
te.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto{(b)(6) _ |
[(b)(6) B ); |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); Diggs, Patricia A

Subject: CODEL Gardner/EAP/August 15-22, 2015

(b)(6) ]

Greetings from Washington, DC -

This serves as an advance notice of an upcoming CODEL. Posts are requested to confirm CONTROL
OFFICERS as soon as possible, and forward their contact details to Washington Planning Contacts below.

The intent of this notification is to assist posts with their logistical planning requirements only;
substantive issues will be addressed separately. H/CTO will transmit separately an official cable with fiscal data.

WHO:

Member

Sen. Cory Gardner (R-CO), Chairman, Subcommittee on East Asia, the Pacific, and International
Cybersecurity Policy, Senate Foreign Relations Committee (SFRC)

Staff

16
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Mr. Igor Khrestin, PRM, Senator Gardner

Military Escort Officer/USAF

(b)6)
OFFICE:
Senate Foreign Relations Committee
WHERE:
JAPAN - KOREA - CHINA
WHEN:
August 15-22, 2015
WHY:

As chairman of the Subcommittee on East Asia, the Pacific, and International Cybersecurity Policy, it is
important to visit the region for consultation and meetings with U.S. Embassy host country officials.

17
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HOW:

Commercial Air. Please see Notional Itinerary below:

Sat, Aug 15:
(Igor KhrestinA(b_)(é) j
0820 - LV Wash/DC ert to Denver via UA #295

1023 - AR Denver

(Sen. Gardner/Mr. Khrestin/|(©)(6) )

1240 - LV DEN ert Tokyo, Japan via UA# 139
Sun, Aug 16:
1520 - AR Tokyo NRT

RON Tokyo

Mon, Aug 17:

Request Embassy assistance in arranging the following meetings:

(TBD) - Ambassador Kennedy/Embassy brief

(TBD) - Visit to US Forces Japan (USFJ)

(TBD) - Prime Minister Abe or Foreign Minister Kashida
(TBD) - AmCham Japan

(TBD) - Visit to CoorsTek

RON Tokyo

18
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Tues, Aug 18 (Okinawa, Japan)

0620 - LV from Tokyo Haneda ert to Okinawa, Japan via Japan Airlines #901
0845 - AR Okinawa

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

(TBD) - Visit to US Forces Korea

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

19
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AmCham Beijing

RON Beijing

Thu, Aug 21: (Hong Kong, Hong Kong)

0805 - Depart Beijing ert to Hong Kong via Air China #101

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

1700 LV NRT via UA #138

1240 AR DEN

(Mr. Khrestin/|(b)(6) )

0940 LV HKG via Air Japan #812 (UA codeshare)
1510 AR Tokyo NRT

1610 LV NRT via UA #8304

15 45 AR Wash/DC
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PLANNING CONTACTS:

H Control Officers
Constance Austin, E])f) ‘(w), Austinca@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto: Austinca@state.gov
>
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
.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.shu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.sta
te.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:Austinca
@state.gov>

Pat Diggs, (b)(6) I(w), Diggspa@state.gov

<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:Diggspa@state.gov>
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
te.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:Diggspa
@state.gov>

PLS direct questions about cables and fiscal data to H.

Congressional Staff :

Margaret "Meg" Murphv,!_(b}(e} (w), margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov
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
[?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sb
u/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.s
bu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state
.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.sta
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te.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:margaret
_murphy@foreign.senate.gov>

Military Escort Officer :

(b)(6) | [(0)(8) | (w)i(b}(e}

|(5£_E(t£_;//iredirect.state.sbu/?url=ht!p://redirect.state.sbuf?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:‘(b)(s) ‘
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbhu
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
‘te.sbu/?urI=http:/F/redirect.state.sbu/?urI=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=rnaiito: (b)(6)
(b)(6)

REQUESTS AND NOTES:

Posts, please assign control officers ASAP and forward their contact details to
Austin/Murphy/‘{(rgz !/Diggs

Posts, your assistance with preparation of below items by Tue, Aug 11, 2015 is greatly appreciated:

1. Unclassified scenesetter covering top pol-econ issues
2. Detailed cost estimates for post support. Please see para 14 of attached ALDAC. All anticipated
Embassy costs must be pre-approved by the CODEL. Please provide to H/CTO (Austin/Diggs/Murphy) for review.

codel information is "CLOSE HOLD™: A reminder that details regarding a CODEL's itinerary and manifest
should not be released outside the Department without the express permission of the head of the delegation,
particularly before it has arrived in-country. Please see ALDAC (para 52).

FUNDING GUIDANCE:
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POST, PLEASE USE THIS FISCAL STRIP TO RESERVE HOTEL ROOMS AND MAKE ADVANCE ARRANGEMENTS
FOR CODEL Gardner: Senate ACCOUNT (0)(6)

Only Members and Congressional staff should receive per diem chargeable to the fund cite. Military
escorts will settle their own hotel bills.

CONTROL OFFICER GUIDANCE: Please refer to "CODEL" on DIPLOPEDIA for more information on
preparing for Congressional travel:
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
te.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://diplopedi
a.state.gov/index.php?title=CODEL
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?u
rl=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.shu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?
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
a.state.gov/index.php?title=CODEL>
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
CODELs and STAFFDELs, and most Legislative Branch travelers do not use the eCC system. H/EX will cable formal
notification and fiscal data for the visit, but such notification should not be treated as a CCR. Cables from the field,
moreover, should not refer to country clearance in the subject line or elsewhere; please see 2014 ALDAC 12474
(attached).
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Before the visit: Post should forward a COST ESTIMATE for all anticipated expenses for Congressional
Committee approval before the CODEL departs the U.S.

After the visit: Posts should cable H/CTO the visit's actual costs (or cost estimates if actuals are not yet
known) NLT 15 business days after the CODEL's departure.

For detailed guidance, please see 2014 ALDAC 12474 and 14 State 108510 (attached) particularly
paragraphs 41-48 relating to billable costs.

Constance A. Austin
Legislative Management Officer

Congressional Travel Office

[0X6)

Phone ‘(Direct Line)

SCUR

E-Mail: austinca@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:austinca@state.gov>
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
te.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:austinca
@state .gov>

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

SBU
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This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

<Lee Byung-suk.docx>

<mime-attachment>

<NA Kyung-won.docx>
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(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US)

From: Hathaway, James L (Beijing) <Hathaway/L@state.gov>

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 11:32 AM

To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); Helbraun, Neil S (Beijing)

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov; Felsing,

Evan T (Beijing); Kimmel, Jay M [fBeijina};._Tsao._Bw_on_E_
Sara Beth (Beiiing); Lewis, Quin;:(

(b)) __ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner's August 20-21 visit to Beijing
Follow Up Flag: Follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

& |

Thank you for the response, we'll get to work on your preferences. With
regard to the visa expedition, that rests entirely with the Chinese. |

might suggest reaching out to the Chinese Embassy congressional liaison
officer, who likely has already had some hand in your invitation. We look
forward to hearing who your host agency is in Beijing and setting up
meaningful meetings. Please don't hesitate to share additional interests the
delegation may have.

Best regards,

James

----- Original Message -----
From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

[mailto:(b)(€) ]

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 09:50 PM

To: Helbraun, Neil S (Beijing); Hathaway, James L (Beijing)

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A;

margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov <margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov>;
Felsing, Evan T (Beijing); Kimmel, Jay M (Beijing); Tsao, Byron_E_Cimn

Daniel X (Beijing); Mashl, Sara Beth (Beijing); Lewis, Quin; (b)(f':’) 1
(B)(6) USAF SAFTI.[L(US) <(b)6) >;1(b)(6]
|(b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US) <(b)(6) b

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner's August 20-21 visit to Beijing
Mr. Helbraun, Mr. Hathaway,

Please see below for answers to you previous questions. Mr. Khrestin is
taking care of contacting the Chinese host agency. I'll confirm status and
get back to you soonest. If possible, we need your help in expediting our
Chinese visa request as we are short on time and still need to get two other
country visas. The track# is 29829640. Thank you.

Q1. Hotel: Does Sen Gardner have a preference for where he would like to
stay during the visit? The Hilton, Westin, and Marriott, are all very nice,
and located within a 5-15 minute walk of the embassy.

Al. Marriott

Chen, Daniel X (Beijing); Mashl,

USAF SAF-LL (US); (®)
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Q2. M&IE: Please advise what percentage of the USD 119 daily Meals and
Incidental Expenses (M&IE) rate the embassy should issue to each traveler,
as well as what percentage of the total rate should be issued in USD versus
Chinese Renminbi (RMB)?

A2.100% in USD

Q3. Vehicles: Embassy estimates that four vehicles will be required: one
for the delegation and Embassy staff, two vehicles for Embassy note takers,
and one vehicle for airport expeditors, however, they would be happy to
update this in any way to meet our requirements,

A3. From the Committee, one vehicle for the delegation and one for the
airport expeditors.

Q4. Interpretation: Embassy has included contract interpretation services
in our detailed budget estimate. They will update the plan for
interpretation as the CODEL's meetings dictate.

A4. Thank you

Q5. Rental Cell Phones: **Please advise whether Sen Gardner would like the
embassy to procure any rental cell phones for the CODEL's use during our
stay.

AS. | will get back to on this

Q6. Communications During Your Visit: We note that your visit to Beijing

comes during the middle of a long foreign trip. What do you anticipate will

be the best way to communicate with you once travel has commenced? Directly
via email? Through Embassy Control Officers at your respective stops? Some
combination of the above? Another method?

A6. A combination of the above (email/phone). I'll provide contact

information in separate email.

Q7. Your Official Chinese Government Host: The Chinese government typically
assigns an official host for your visit. It is necessary for the embassy to
coordinate the arrangements for our airport arrival and departure directly
with the host agency as airport VIP entry and exit clearance services are
provided at their discretion. Can you please advise which agency has been
assigned as your host, as well as provide any contact information for the
individuals or offices with whom you've been in contact already? This
information may have been communicated to you by the Chinese Embassy in
Washington.

A7. Mr. Khrestin should have done this by now. I'll confirm and get back
with you.

Q8. Dietary Restrictions: Could you please advise whether any of the
travelers have dietary restrictions that we should be aware of?
Q7. No restrictions

Q9. Executive Time: Embassy expects the schedule to be quite full during
our visit. Should they program any Executive Time into the schedule, or
would it be alright to let the confirmed appointments dictate the pace?
A9. Be as aggressive as necessary--No need for executive time

2
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Q10. First Meetings: Embassy notes an arrival time of 9:50am on Thursday,
August 20 and a departure time of 8:05am on Friday, August 21. Given both
Beijing traffic and the time required to travel between multiple meeting
locations, the delegation's time on the ground will be quite limited. Would
it be possible for us to schedule our first meeting immediately following
our arrival, or would you like us to build in time to stop at the hotel

first? If immediately after arrival, the embassy would propose making our
first stop at the Embassy for a Limited Country Team briefing conducted by
senior leadership over lunch. Would that suit the delegation?

A10. Please schedule meetings same day following our arrival

Q11. Passing Security Clearances to Beijing: In order to clear you and Mr,
Khrestin into the Embassy for the Limited Country Team briefing we will need
you to pass your security clearance directly to our Regional Security Office
(RSO). Instructions for how to do so are attached. Sara Beth Mashl from our
RSO office (copied on this email) can answer any related questions you might
have. Please note, we do not need you to pass security clearance information
for Senator Gardner.

Q11. Thank you

V/R,

RO , USAF
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

From: Helbraun, Neil S (Beijing)
[http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:HelbraunNS@state.gov]

Sent: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 4:29 AM

To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A;
margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.gov; Felsing, Evan T (Beijing); Kimmel, Jay M
(Beijing); Tsao, Byron F; Chen, Daniel X (Beijing); Hathaway, James L

(Beijing); Mashl, Sara Beth (Beijing)

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner's August 20-21 visit to Beijing

Dear‘(bJ(s) and Mr. Khrestin,
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Attached to this email, please find the scenesetter cable for CODEL
Gardner’s August 20-21 visit to Beijing.

| wanted to flag two points for you in addition those raised in my email
below.

First, have you been able to identify the Chinese hosting organization for
your visit? We will need to make contact with them as soon as possible to
begin discussing your airport arrival and departure procedures as well as
the scheduling of your meeting requests.

Second, please include James Hathaway (the deputy control officer for this
visit) on your responses (I will be on leave from Wednesday, August 5
through Friday, August 14, but still checking email frequently; James will
temporarily be taking the lead on follow-up items related to your visit here
in Beijing).

Best,

Neil

SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.

From: Helbraun, Neil S (Beijing)

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 5:11 PM

To;\(b)(ﬁ) Lmil@mail.mil'

Cc: Austin, Constance A; Diggs, Patricia A; 'margaret_murphy@foreign.senate.
gov'; Felsing, Evan T (Beijing) (FelsingET@state.gov); Kimmel, Jay M

(Beijing) (KimmellM@state.gov); Tsao, Byron F; Chen, Daniel X (Beijing);
Hathaway, James L (Beijing); Mashl, Sara Beth (Beijing)

Subject: CODEL Gardner's August 20-21 visit to Beijing
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Dear"(b )(6) L

My name is Neil Helbraun, and | will be serving as Control Officer for CODEL
Gardner’s August 20-21 visit to Beijing. My colleague James Hathaway from
the Embassy’s Political Section will be serving as Deputy Control Officer.

All of us at Embassy Beijing greatly look forward to the Senator’s visit
and we will do our utmost to ensure it is a success.

We've made note of all your meeting requests and will submit them to the
Chinese government immediately. Based on recent experience, it may be quite
difficult to secure meetings with Premier Li Kegiang or other senior Chinese
leaders, but we will push hard for them.

Ambassador Baucus regrets he will not be present in China during your visit.
Ms. Kaye Lee will be serving as Charges d’ Affairs throughout.

We have several logistical and administrative questions for you:

(1) Hotel: Do you have a preference for where you would like to stay
during your visit? The Hilton, Westin, and Marriott, are all very nice, and
located within a 5-15 minute walk of the embassy.

(2) MG&IE: Could you please advise what percentage of the USD 119 daily
Meals and Incidental Expenses (M&IE) rate we should issue to each traveler,
as well as what percentage of the total rate should be issued in USD versus
Chinese Renminbi (RMB)?

(3) Vehicles: We estimate that four vehicles will be required: one for

the delegation and Embassy staff, two vehicles for Embassy note takers, and
one vehicle for airport expeditors, however, we would be happy to update
this in any way to meet your requirements.
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(4) Interpretation: We have included contract interpretation services in
your detailed budget estimate (attached). We will update the plan for
interpretation as the CODEL’'s meetings dictate.

(5) Rental Cell Phones: Please advise whether you would like us to
procure any rental cell phones for the CODEL’s use during your stay.

(6) Communications During Your Visit: We note that your visit to Beijing
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

(7) Your Official Chinese Government Host: The Chinese government
typically assigns an official host for your visit. It is necessary for us to
coordinate the arrangements for your airport arrival and departure directly
with the host agency as airport VIP entry and exit clearance services are
provided at their discretion. Can you please advise which agency has been
assigned as your host, as well as provide any contact information for the
individuals or offices with whom you’ve been in contact already? This
information may have been communicated to you by the Chinese Embassy in
Washington.

(8) Dietary Restrictions: Could you please advise whether any of the
travelers have dietary restrictions that we should be aware of?

(9) Executive Time: We expect the schedule to be quite full during your
visit. Should we program any Executive Time into the schedule, or would it
be alright to let the confirmed appointments dictate the pace?

(10)First Meetings: We note an arrival time of 9:50am on Thursday, August
20 and a departure time of 8:05am on Friday, August 21. Given both Beijing
traffic and the time required to travel between multiple meeting locations,
the delegation’s time on the ground will be quite limited. Would it be
possible for us to schedule your first meeting immediately following your
arrival, or would you like us to build in time to stop at the hotel first?

If immediately after arrival, we would propose making your first stop at the
Embassy for a Limited Country Team briefing conducted by senior leadership

6
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over lunch. Would that suit the delegation?

(11)Passing Security Clearances to Beijing: In order to clear you and Mr,
Khrestin into the Embassy for the Limited Country Team briefing we will need
you to pass your security clearance directly to our Regional Security Office
(RSOQ). Instructions for how to do so are attached. Sara Beth Mashl from our
RSO office (copied on this email) can answer any related questions you might
have. Please note, we do not need you to pass security clearance information
for Senator Gardner.

Thank you very much for providing us with guidance on all of the
aforementioned items.

We would also very much appreciate your forwarding this message to Mr. Igor
Khrestin,

Best,

Neil Helbraun

Neil Helbraun | o]z
ICT and Cyber Officer |{8 B 58 il A48 57 1
U.S. Embassy Beijing, Economic Section | 3EEGHAE A (#2255 A

Email | Hiifil5: HelbraunNS@state.gov
<http://redirect.state.sbu/?url=mailto:HelbraunNS@state.gov>

Mobile | F#L: ©X©)

Direct| [E4%: +86-10-8531-3767
Fax | {GTL: +86-10-8531-4949

WeChat | f8{&: neilhelbraun
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SBU

This email is UNCLASSIFIED.
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: (b)6) |

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Asis

Date: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 3:22:32 PM
Copy all

Thx

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 03:04 PM

To: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Asis
No biggie, the trip is back on but with Comair this time. Looks like Sen + | staffer on Aug 15th. Should be casy.

-----Original Message-----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, July 22, 2015 3:03 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: CODEL Gardner Asis

Hil(b)(6
Sorry I can't open encrypted emails?
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From: Khrestin, lgor (Gardner)

To: |(h YA |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: [(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):|(D)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(B)
_USAF SAF-LL {US}

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POCs and Questions

Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 1:06:01 PM

|-_(b I, if you're still planning on stopping by, let's make it 2:30, thanks

> On Aug 3, 2015, at 8:49 AM, Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov> wrote:
>

> Hil( |
>

>

>
>>On Aug 3, 2015, at 8:31 AM,
wrote:

>>

>> [gor,

>>

>> I'm in the Pentagon today until 1300. Do you have time to meet later this afternoon? There are a multitude of
questions from the embassies that need answers soonest. Below is a consolidated list of embassy questions 1 plan to
discuss with you. Thank you,

>> _

>> Japan: POC: David Anthony Rodriguez, U.S. Embassy Tokyo, Phone: 03-3224-5558, Cell:|(b)(6) b
Email: RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov--Okinawa control officer, Consul General Alfred Magleby

>> *], What issues does Sen Gardner want to discuss* embassy needs the Senator's meeting agenda for
Abe/Kishida in order for MOFA to book thee meeting

>> 3. Does the Senator want the per diem all in yen, all in USD, or a mix? Reverse exchange will occur in Okinawa
if the Senator wants yen

>> 5. Which CoorsTek facility does Sen Gardner want a tour of

>> 6. Is there a particular industry or concentration the Senator wants to focus on for his proposed meeting with
AmCham?

>> 7, Confirm our delegation is requesting Mission briefs at MCAS Futenma and/or Kadena AFB and lunch with
the troops. The traffic from Naha is quite heavy in the morning...ConGen Naha can weigh in with some options so
the Senator can accomplish some of his goals.

>>

>> Korea: POC: Sung Choi, Phone: +82-2-397-4350, Email: ChoiSW2@state.gov

>> [, Ambassador Lippert: He will be out of the country on leave...plan on modified country team meeting led by
the chargé

>> 2. President Park and Foreign Minister Yun--embassy reached out to our ROK counterparts and requested both
meetings.

>> 3, USFK Visit: Embassy's understanding that USFK Commander General Scaparrotti will likely be able to meet
with Senator Gardner on August 19 despite the fact that General Scaparrotti and other senior USFK officials will be
tied up with planned U.S.-ROK joint exercises. The delegation will likely have to travel upwards of 90 minutes
outside of downtown Seoul (depending on traffic) to meet with General Scaparrotti, thus taking significant time out
of Senator Gardner's full day in Korea. *#Please let me know if this is a concern.

>>4, AmCham Korea: Embassy believes a breakfast meeting on the 19th would be best. They are shooting for that
with the understanding that they'll need to be flexible given the other matters still up in the air.

>> 5. DMZ Visit: Embassy reached out to USFK to explore DMZ visit options. **Has helo support been approved
for this visit? That would likely save about an hour to 90 minutes in travel time. Embassy plan right now is to
prioritize the ROK and USFK meetings before committing to a DMZ visit. **Please let us know if we should
approach this differently.

>> 6. Airport Pickup/Dropoff: Embassy will pick up the delegation at Incheon and drop off at Gimpo with

, sure happy o meet, do you want to stop by at 2 or 2:30 pm?

(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US) <{(b)(6) >
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expeditor services. They will use the embassy's motorpool for pickup as the chargé (DCM Marc Knapper) is
scheduled to greet.

>> 7. Hotel: Embassy should have reservations ready by tomorrow. The Lotte Hotel or the Westin Chosun are the
most frequented hotels near the embassy/MOFA/Blue House, and they plan on booking the delegation there unless
there is another preference.

>> 8. Cost Estimates: Embassy will get this to us by tomorrow.

>> 9, Per Diem: Would it be okay to provide the delegation's per diem in USD, vice Korean Won? A reverse
accommodation may be difficult given the delegation's early flight out on Thursday morning.

>>

>>

>> China: POC: Neil Helbraun, Phone +86-10-8531-3767, Cell: [(b)(6) | Email:
HelbraunNS @ state.gov

>> |. Hotel: Does Sen Gardner have a preference for where he would like to stay during the visit? The Hilton,
Westin, and Marrioft, are all very nice, and located within a 5-15 minute walk of the embassy.

>> 2. M&IE: Please advise what percentage of the USD 119 daily Meals and Incidental Expenses (M&IE) rate the
embassy should issue to each traveler, as well as what percentage of the total rate should be issued in USD versus
Chinese Renminbi (RMB)?

>> 3. Vehicles: Embassy estimates that four vehicles will be required: one for the delegation and Embassy staff,
two vehicles for Embassy note takers, and one vehicle for airport expeditors, however, they would be happy to
update this in any way (o meet our requirements.

>> 4. Interpretation: Embassy has included contract interpretation services in our detailed budget estimate. They
will update the plan for interpretation as the CODEL's meetings dictate.

>> 5. Rental Cell Phones: **Please advise whether Sen gardner would like the embassy to procure any rental cell
phones for the CODEL's use during our stay.

>> 6. Communications During Your Visit: We note that your visit to Beijing comes during the middle of a long
foreign trip. What do you anticipate will be the best way to communicate with you once travel has commenced?
Directly via email? Through Embassy Control Officers at your respective stops? Some combination of the above?
Another method?

>> 7. Your Official Chinese Government Host: The Chinese government typically assigns an official host for your
visil. It is necessary for the embassy to coordinate the arrangements for our airport arrival and departure directly
with the host agency as airport VIP entry and exit clearance services are provided at their discretion. Can you please
advise which agency has been assigned as your host, as well as provide any contact information for the individuals
or offices with whom you've been in contact already? This information may have been communicated to you by
the Chinese Embassy in Washington.

>> 8. Dietary Restrictions: Could you please advise whether any of the travelers have dietary restrictions that we
should be aware of?

>> 9, Executive Time: Embassy expects the schedule to be quite full during our visit. Should they program any
Executive Time into the schedule, or would it be alright to let the confirmed appointments dictate the pace?

>> 10. First Meetings: Embassy notes an arrival time of 9:50am on Thursday, August 20 and a departure time of
8:05am on Friday. August 21. Given both Beijing traffic and the time required to travel between multiple meeting
locations, the delegation's time on the ground will be quite limited. Would it be possible for us to schedule our first
meeting immediately following our arrival, or would you like us to build in time to stop at the hotel first? If
immediately after arrival, the embassy would propose making our first stop at the Embassy for a Limited Country
Team briefing conducted by senior leadership over lunch. Would that suit the delegation?

>> | 1. Passing Security Clearances to Beijing: In order to clear you and Mr. Khrestin into the Embassy for the
Limited Country Team bricfing we will need you (o pass your security clearance directly to our Regional Security
Office (RSO). Instructions for how to do so are attached, Sara Beth Mashl from our RSO office (copied on this
email) can answer any related questions you might have. Please note, we do not need you to pass security clearance
information for Senator Gardner.

>>

>>

>> V/R,

>>

>>(h)(6) | USAF

>> Air Force Senate Liaison Office

>> 182 Russell Building

>> Washington, DC 20510




Obtained by Judicial Watch

»‘(b)(ﬁ) ‘

>>

>> This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a).
This document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).

>>

>>

>>

>>

>>
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From: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner)
To: {(b)(6) |USAF SAFLL (US "(b_)('fi'j'
ce: b)(6 USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):
D — B
Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Otficer POCs and Questions
Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 10:25:14 AM
l(b_ - for China: I have not been in touch with the PRC Embassy with regard to the host agency. I'm happy to do so,

but I'm not certain if State already made the request, so you may want to gauge that

We are fine to begin meetings as soon as we land in-country and there is no need for executive time, they can stack
as tight as they'd like

I will check with Senate security on the cell phone issue, it is likely we can get loaners here (o take with us, but I'm
not certain.

My clearance is still pending, so please advise the post that they don't need to worry about that on my behalf,
Where possible, it would be nice if I could get an unclass briefing while the Senator is getting his briefing, but it is
not a must if they can't accommodate that.

Marriott is the Senator’s preference for hotel
No dietary restrictions

USD is fine across all posts, I've found it makes the accounting easier, but if the post feels strongly one way or the
other, local currency is fine too

-----Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) [mailto|(b)(6) I
Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 8:30 AM

To: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) <Igor_Khrestin @ gardner.senate.gov> .
Ce:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US) 4(b)6) >,
b)) 5:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US) 4(b)(6)
Subject: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POCs and Questions

[mportance: High

(b)(6) l( Contact)

Igor,

I'm in the Pentagon today until 1300. Do you have time to meet later this afternoon? There are a multitude of
questions from the embassies that need answers soonest. Below is a consolidated list of embassy questions I plan to
discuss with you. Thank you.

Japan: POC: David Anthony Rodriguez, U.S. Embassy Tokyo, Phone: 03-3224-5558, Cell:/(b)6) | Email:
RodriguezDA | @state.gov--Okinawa control officer, Consul General Alfred Magleby *1. What issues does Sen
Gardner want to discuss™ embassy needs the Senator's meeting agenda for Abe/Kishida in order for MOFA to book
thee meeting 3. Does the Senator want the per diem all in yen, all in USD, or a mix? Reverse exchange will occur in
Okinawa if the Senator wants yen 5. Which CoorsTek facility does Sen Gardner want a tour of 6. Is there a
particular industry or concentration the Senator wants to focus on for his proposed meeting with AmCham?

7. Confirm our delegation is requesting Mission briefs at MCAS Futenma and/or Kadena AFB and lunch with the
troops. The traffic from Naha is quite heavy in the morning...ConGen Naha can weigh in with some options so the
Senator can accomplish some of his goals.

Korea: POC: Sung Choi, Phone: +82-2-397-4350, Email: ChoiSW2@state.gov 1. Ambassador Lippert: He will be
out of the country on leave...plan on modified country team meeting led by the chargé 2. President Park and Foreign
Minister Yun--embassy reached out to our ROK counterparts and requested both meetings.

3. USFK Visit: Embassy's understanding that USFK Commander General Scaparrotti will likely be able to meet
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with Senator Gardner on August 19 despite the fact that General Scaparrotti and other senior USFK officials will be
tied up with planned U.S.-ROK joint exercises. The delegation will likely have to travel upwards of 90 minutes
outside of downtown Seoul (depending on traffic) to meet with General Scaparrotti, thus taking significant time out
of Senator Gardner's full day in Korea. **Please let me know if this is a concern.

4. AmCham Korea: Embassy believes a breakfast meeting on the 19th would be best. They are shooting for that
with the understanding that they'll need to be flexible given the other matters still up in the air.

5. DMZ Visit: Embassy reached out to USFK (o explore DMZ visit options. **Has helo support been approved for
this visit? That would likely save about an hour to 90 minutes in travel time. Embassy plan right now is to
prioritize the ROK and USFK meetings before committing to a DMZ visit. **Please let us know if we should
approach this differently.

6. Airport Pickup/Dropoff: Embassy will pick up the delegation at Incheon and drop off at Gimpo with expeditor
services. They will use the embassy's motorpool for pickup as the chargé (DCM Marc Knapper) is scheduled to
greet,

7. Hotel: Embassy should have reservations ready by tomorrow. The Lotte Hotel or the Westin Chosun are the
mosl frequented hotels near the embassy/MOFA/Blue House, and they plan on booking the delegation there unless
there is another preference.

8. Cost Estimates: Embassy will get this to us by tomorrow.

9. Per Diem: Would it be okay to provide the delegation's per diem in USD, vice Korean Won? A reverse
accommodation may be difficult given the delegation's early flight out on Thursday morning.

China; POC: Neil Helbraun, Phone +86-10-8531-3767, Cell:[(b)(6) |, Email: HelbraunNS @state.gov
1. Hotel: Does Sen Gardner have a preference for where he would like to stay during the visit? The Hilton, Westin,
and Marriott, are all very nice, and located within a 5-15 minute walk of the embassy.

2. M&IE: Please advise what percentage of the USD 119 daily Meals and Incidental Expenses (M&IE) rate the
embassy should issue to each traveler, as well as what percentage of the total rate should be issued in USD versus
Chinese Renminbi (RMB)?

3. Vehicles: Embassy estimates that four vehicles will be required: one for the delegation and Embassy staff, two
vehicles for Embassy note takers, and one vehicle for airport expeditors, however, they would be happy to update
this in any way Lo meet our requirements.

4, Interpretation: Embassy has included contract interpretation services in our detailed budget estimate. They will
update the plan for interpretation as the CODEL's meetings dictate.

5. Rental Cell Phones: #**Please advise whether Sen gardner would like the embassy to procure any rental cell
phones for the CODEL's use during our stay.

6. Communications During Your Visit: We note that your visit to Beijing comes during the middle of a long foreign
trip. What do you anticipate will be the best way to communicate with you once travel has commenced? Directly
via email? Through Embassy Control Officers at your respective stops? Some combination of the above? Another
method?

7. Your Official Chinese Government Host: The Chinese government typically assigns an official host for your
visit. It is necessary for the embassy to coordinate the arrangements for our airport arrival and departure directly
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

9. Executive Time: Embassy expects the schedule to be quite full during our visit. Should they program any
Executive Time into the schedule, or would it be alright to let the confirmed appointments dictate the pace?

10. First Meetings: Embassy notes an arrival time of 9:50am on Thursday, August 20 and a departure time of
8:05am on Friday, August 21. Given both Beijing traffic and the time required to travel between multiple meeting
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

11. Passing Security Clearances to Beijing: In order to clear you and Mr. Khrestin into the Embassy for the Limited
Country Team briefing we will need you to pass your security clearance directly to our Regional Security Office
(RSO). Instructions for how to do so are attached. Sara Beth Mashl from our RSO office (copied on this email) can
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answer any related questions you might have. Please note, we do not need you to pass security clearance

information for Senator Gardner.

VIR,

(b)(6
(b)(6) | USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office

182 Russell Building
A oo oo TC 2{]51(}

(b)(®)

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This
document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to further

disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUO).
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From: Khrestin, |gor (Gardner)
To: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-IL (US)
Ce: (UG lusAF sAFLL (US)|(D)(6) IV USAF SAFLL (US); [ (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US) ——
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POCs and Questions
Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 8:49:33 AM

Hi!'(b". sure happy to meet, do you want to stop by at 2 or 2:30 pm?

> On Aug 3, 2015, at 8:31 AM, [(b)(6) ~ _USAF SAF-LL (US) <(b)(6) b
wrofe:

>

> Igor,

>

> I'm in the Pentagon today until 1300. Do you have time to meet later this afternoon? There arc a multitude of
questions from the embassies that need answers soonest. Below is a consolidated list of embassy questions I plan to
discuss with you. Thank you.

>

> Japan: POC: David Anthony Rodriguez, U.S. Embassy Tokyo, Phone: 03-3224-5558, Cell:[(b)(6) 1
Email: RodriguezDA1@state.gov--Okinawa control officer, Consul General Alfred Magleby

> *1. What issues does Sen Gardner want to discuss* embassy needs the Senator's meeting agenda for Abe/Kishida
in order for MOFA to book thee meeting

> 3. Does the Senator want the per diem all in yen, all in USD, or a mix? Reverse exchange will occur in Okinawa if
the Senator wants yen

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
troops, The traffic from Naha is quite heavy in the morning...ConGen Naha can weigh in with some options so the
Senator can accomplish some of his goals.

>

> Korea: POC: Sung Choi, Phone: +82-2-397-4350, Email: ChoiSW2@stale.gov

> |. Ambassador Lippert: He will be out of the country on leave...plan on modified country team meeting led by the
chargé

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

> 5. DMZ Visit: Embassy reached out to USFK to explore DMZ visit options., *#Has helo support been approved
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

>

>

> China; POC: Neil Helbraun, Phone +86-10-8531-3767, Cell: [(h)(6) |, Email:

HelbraunNS @state.gov

> |. Hotel: Does Sen Gardner have a preference for where he would like to stay during the visit? The Hilton,
Westin, and Marriott, are all very nice, and located within a 5-15 minute walk of the embassy.

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
this in any way to meet our requirements,

> 4. Interpretation: Embassy has included contract interpretation services in our detailed budget estimate. They will
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
Limited Country Team briefing we will need you to pass your security clearance directly to our Regional Security
Office (RSO). Instructions for how to do so are attached. Sara Beth Mashl from our RSO office (copied on this
email) can answer any related questions you might have. Please note, we do not need you to pass security clearance
information for Senator Gardner.

>

>

> VIR,

>.

>/(b)(6) , USAF

> Air Force Senate Liaison Office

> 182 Russell Building

> Washington, DC 20510

>((b)e) |

>

> This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a).
This document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUO).

>
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From: L(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Ce: [(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6)
Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POCs and Questions

Date: Monday, August 03, 2015 1:46:06 PM

lgor,

2:30 is good. Thank you.
VIR, |(b)(]

-----Original Message-----

From: Khrestin, Igor (Gardner) [mailto:Igor Khrestin@ gardner senate.gov]

Sent: Monday, August 03, 2015 8:49 AM

To: [(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US) ]

Ce:l(b)6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _ |USAFSAF-LL (US):/(b)6

(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Control Officer POCs and Questions

Hi |( , sure happy to meet, do you want to stop by at 2 or 2:30 pm?

>On Aug 3, 2015, at 8:31 AM, (b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US) <(b)(6). . >
wrole:

>

> lgor,

>

>I'm in the Pentagon today until 1300, Do you have time to meet later this afternoon? There are a multitude of
questions from the embassies that need answers soonest. Below is a consolidated list of embassy questions I plan to
discuss with you. Thank you.

%

> Japan: POC: David Anthony Rodriguez, U.S. Embassy Tokyo, Phone:

> (3-3224-5558, Cell:[(b\&) |, Email:

> RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov--Okinawa control officer, Consul General Alfred

> Magleby *1. What issues does Sen Gardner want to discuss™* embassy

> needs the Senator's meeting agenda for Abe/Kishida in order for MOFA to book thee meeting 3. Does the Senator
want the per diem all in yen, all in USD, or a mix? Reverse exchange will occur in Okinawa if the Senator wants
yen 5. Which CoorsTek facility does Sen Gardner want a tour of 6. Is there a particular industry or concentration
the Senator wants to focus on for his proposed meeting with AmCham?

> 7. Confirm our delegation is requesting Mission briefs at MCAS Futenma and/or Kadena AFB and lunch with the
troops. The traffic from Naha is quite heavy in the morning...ConGen Naha can weigh in with some options so the
Senator can accomplish some of his goals.

>

> Korea: POC: Sung Choi, Phone: +82-2-397-4350, Email:

> ChoiSW2@state.gov 1. Ambassador Lippert: He will be out of the

> country on leave...plan on modified country team meeting led by the chargé 2. President Park and Foreign
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
greet.

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

>9. Per Diem: Would it be okay to provide the delegation’s per diem in USD, vice Korean Won? A reverse
accommodation may be difficult given the delegation's early flight out on Thursday morning.

>

~
> China: POC: Neil Helbraun, Phone +86-10-8531-3767, Cell:
>[(b)(6) |, Email: HelbraunNS@state.gov 1, Hotel: Does Sen Gardner have a preference for where he

would like to stay during the visit? The Hilton, Westin, and Marriott, are all very nice, and located within a 5-15
minute walk of the embassy.

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
this in any way to meet our requirements.

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
with the host agency as airport VIP entry and exit clearance services are provided at their discretion, Can you please
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

> 10. First Meetings: Embassy nofes an arrival time of 9:50am on Thursday, August 20 and a departure time of
8:05am on Friday, August 21. Given both Beijing traffic and the time required to travel between multiple meeting
locations, the delegation’s time on the ground will be quite limited. Would it be possible for us to schedule our first
meeting immediately following our arrival, or would you like us to build in time to stop at the hotel first? If
immediately after arrival, the embassy would propose making our first stop at the Embassy for a Limited Country
Team briefing conducted by senior leadership over lunch. Would that suit the delegation?

> 11. Passing Security Clearances to Beijing: In order to clear you and Mr. Khrestin into the Embassy for the
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

=

>((b)(6) | USAF

> Air Force Senate Liaison Office

> |82 Russell Building

> Washington, DC 20510

>/(b)(6) ]

>

> This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a).
This document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400.11R, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUO).

>

VvV vy
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From: Khrestin, |gor (Gardner)
To: Murphy, Meq (Foreian Felations)
sl 0)(6 ; TR
I()( } L {US); USAF SA@E{%S (b)(6) I@@ [(b)( |
(h)(6) ME.SBF_SE-ELLJ.UEL o
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 0
Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 4;11:51 PM

Safe travels, see you tomorrow!

> On Aug 14, 2015, at 3.58 PM, Murphy, Meg (Foreign Relations) <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov> wrote:
>

> Safe Trip!

> Meg

>

>

> Meg Murphy

> Chief of Protocol/Foreign Travel

> U.S. Senate Committee on Foreign Relations

> (202)224-7953

>

>

>

>

P Original Message-—---

> From: |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US) [mailios (0)(6) I

> Sent: Frtday, August 14, 2015 3:58 PM N

> To:|(b)( \USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(8) |
USAF SAF LL (US)](b)®) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) (Contact); Khrestin, Igor

(Gardner); Murphy, Meg (Foreign Relations)

> Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg O

=

> ALCON,

-3

> Boarded FIt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

> WR (o) |
>I(b}(6 |
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From:

To: [(b)(B) 1(b)(6) usaF sAF-LL (Ug): [ (D)(6)
LSAF SARLL (USI[(BX6) LUy (b)(6) [usAF sAFLL (usy: (b)(
[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); Khrestin, 1gor (Gardner)

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 3:58:45 PM

Safe Trip!

Meg

Meg Murphy

Chief of Protocol/Foreign Travel

U.S. Senate Committee on Foreign Relations

(202)224-7953

~~~~~ Original Message-----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) [mailtoi(b)(6) [

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 3:58 PM

To:/(b)(6) ’JU,SAJ:‘ SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) USAEF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) | (Contact); Khrestin, Igor

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

VR, (b)( |
(b)(6) |
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From:

To: D( ((0)6)  |usAFeARIL (Us)|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL.U.EJ.I(b}(G} 1(b)(6) _ LUSAF SARLL(US);

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

Date: Friday, August 14, 2015 4:18:23 PM

Thx [( ]

(b

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 03:57 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)Y@). ., . ___USAF SAF-LL (US); (b))

USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) )(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khreeun @ gardnel senate.gov>;

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

(o)
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From: I(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: U.bl(ﬁj_’—LUﬂL%BELL_L@ (b)6) USAFSAFIL(US)::[(b)(6)  USAFSAF
LL(US\[(b)(6) USAF SAELL (UST((by@Y -

i

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1
Date: Saturday, August 15, 2015 4:26:42 PM

Thx for the update

----- Original Message -----

From:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 04:18 PM B _ _

To{(b)6) ___|USAF SAF-LL (US):{(b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US):[(0XE) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US): 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <[gor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.govs>:

‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

All flixed,

----- Original Message -----

From:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM _
To:[0)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Copy thx

[(b)]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) __ |USAFSAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

To:(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);((b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) , |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

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

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM -

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)X6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) i
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate,gov>;

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

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To:[(b)(6) _JUSAF SAF-LL (US):((b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) ) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
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

VIR, [(b)( |
(b)(6)
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From: (b)(6) USAFSAFLL(US) . —

To: [(h)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); m_ummm [(b)(6)  |USAFSAFILL
J-l-!a‘ili|5b)(5),. . USAFSAPLLUSI(b)B)  USAFSARIL(US)
g ~ 0 1 el i ;

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Date: Saturday, August 15, 2015 4:18:15 PM

All fixed.

----- Original Message -----

From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM o

To:l(0)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US):(b)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov:>:
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov=
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Copy thx
&

----- Original Message -----

From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

To:[b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(®) JUSAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

From:/(b)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM
To:(b)6)  USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(8) | USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6 |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) USAF SAF-
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

From:|(b)(6) ' USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);((b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:
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'‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded Flt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will

send latest itinerary this evening.

VR,|[(b)(|

‘(b)(e)
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From: [(b)(B) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)(6) LUSAF SAFLL (US):[(b)(6' wmbuﬁ)_w
LL(USI{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); }( b)(6 IUSAF SAF-LL (US);
“lgor Khrestin@gardner.senate gov”;

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Date: Saturday, August 15, 2015 3:59:55 PM

Copy thx

W

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _ AF- (b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); r(l::)(S) | USAF SAF-
LL (US): 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <[gor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.govs>;

‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.
l(b)(

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) Y _ |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg |

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner. On plane. However, UA 139 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 1330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug.

\(b)

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAFSAF-LL (US)/(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL(US):;/(B)B) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(€) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded FIt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

R
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From: | (b)( 6)
To:

. (D)6 M B6)  lUsAFsaFLl
WIb}(e w.

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1
Date: Saturday, August 15, 2015 3:46:37 PM

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.
(b)

----= Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):{(b)(6) ~|USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)

USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Ffl_da_y_Augusl 14,2015 01:57 PM

To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded Flt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

VIR, (b
(b)6)
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From: [(b)(6) UsAFsAFLLOUY —

To: (b)(6) USAF SAF| (US);|(b)(6) MELL.LLLE ((b)6)  USAFSARIL
WU [(o)6)  |USAFSARLL{USI(b)6)  |USAFSARIL(USE

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Date: Sunday, August 16, 2015 4:12:56 AM

In Tokyo. RZ with Control Officer and expediter headed to embassy then hotel.

(b
----= Original Message -----
From: [(b)(6) - USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM
To: |(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:
'Margaret_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

All fixed.

----- Original Message -----

From:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM -

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);](b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM -

To:(b)8)  |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) - | USAF SAF-
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

From: |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(€) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) | USAF SAF-
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

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ' | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov:>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded Flt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

VIR, (b)(|
6)X6) |
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From: Bodriquez, David A
To: [(b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US);[(b)(6) %
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6 (b)(6 g )(
Ifh‘n’ﬁ\ ):‘-AF SAFL EUEL MELE&E)NW
. ol M 561 Capt USMC PAQOM
Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner Leg 5
Date: Monday, August 17, 2015 8:19:01 PM

Good to hear|(b | Best of luck.

David Anthony Rodriguez

2nd Secretary

Political-Military Unit, U.S. Embassy Tokyo
Phone: (03-3224-5558

Cell: (b)(6) |

Email: RodriguezDA | @state.gov

-----Original Message-----

From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) |mailto:/(b)(6) I

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 20159:13AM

To:[(b)6) . |USAF SAF- |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov'; 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov'’; (b)(6) ]
USMC PACOM USFJ JOI (US); 1(b)(6) I: Magleby, Alfred R

Ce: Rodriguez, David A
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910...plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Flt 1210 for Seoul.

(b)Y

----- Original Message ----- _

From: |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM o
To: |(b)(6) ___USAF SAF-LL LUS), (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);

(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6)

LL (US); '!gor_Khrcsn n@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
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

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM

To:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) JUSAE SAF-LL (US):[(bY(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) __ USAFSAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;

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

il

--=-- Driginal Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM :
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (1 [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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

From:|(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sawrday, August 15,2015 01:59 PM

To:[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); L(b)(S) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) '|
USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Copy thx

®]

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM I
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (us): PX®) b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.govs;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate,gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.

2
{R\
----- Original Message -----
From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
15,2015 01:10 PM 66 -
: USAF SAP-LL (LIS) 1(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL sy ]
USAF SAF-LL (US); ()6 USAF SAF-LL (US); |(0)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US): 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Il¥0r ~Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
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

From: [(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: \(b)(6 USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |(b)(6) LISAF SAFLL
Usil(b)6)  (USAFSARLL(USI|(b)6)  |USAFSAF :
4 ate gov'; “Margaret Murphy@foreign.senate.gov™; [(h)(g) ~ [USMC
-PACOM USFJ Jo1 (US); 1(b)(6) I “MaglebyAR@state.gov"

Cc: "RodriquezDA1 @state qov”

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

Date: Monday, August 17, 2015 8:12:48 PM

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910...plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Flt 1210 for Seoul.

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM _— )
To:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ' USAF SAF-
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

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) “JUSAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(8) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) ____ |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

In Tokyo. RZ with Control Officer and expediter headed to embassy then hotel.

(b)( |

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM -

To:|(b)(6) : |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.goy>:
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

All fixed.

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sawrday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM - -

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)Y6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;



Obtained by Judicial Watch

'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate. gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Copy thx
of
i

----- Original Message -----

From:| (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15,2015 03:46 PM o
To:|(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL 1S/ (0)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); |(P)®) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.govs;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.

)

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM ) _
To:[(b)6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)[(bY6) _JUSAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) _ |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg |

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner. On plane. However, UA 39 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 1330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug,

(b)( |

-=--- Original Message -----

From: [(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM
To:/(b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) ]
USAFSAF-LL (US)[(b)6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)l(b)6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate,gov>

Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded Flt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

VIR, l(b) |
®)6) |



Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: (b)(B)
To: I(b)(6)
LLLUSL|(b)(6)
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2
Date: Monday, August 17, 2015 5:38:37 PM
Copy
Thx
(b
----= Original Message -----
From: [(b)(6) B |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Monday, August 17, 2015 05:37 PM o _
To: (b)6) ___|USAFSAF-LL (US);[(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (6] |
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Fit All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

((b)(!
----- Original Message -=---
From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM _
To:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)6). L/USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) _
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAE-

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

(b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM .
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) "|USAF SAF-LL (US);/ (b)(6) |USAF SAE-

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

From:(b)M6) . |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM -

To:/(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (D)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret. Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1



Obtained by Judicial Watch

‘(_Egry thx

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday. August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

To:[(b)6) j USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-

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

2l

-=-=- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

To:|0)6)  USAFSAF-LL(US)/()®)  |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner, On plane. However, UA139 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 1330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug.

®)

----- Original Message -----

From (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14,2015 01:57 PM ©)®) o

To:/(b)(6) SAF SAF-LL (US);|* JUSAF SAF-LL (US):‘(b)(G)

USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); \ b)(®) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded Flt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 103() tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

vie [(b) |
(b)(6)




Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: [(b)(B) -
To: l ' 1(b)(®) lusaF sAFLL(US): [(b)(6)  |UsAFSAFILL
Usi[(b)®) w l(b)(6) w.
. Y v Slorsi
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2
Date: Monday, August 17, 2015 5:37:50 PM

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo {Haneda) Flt All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM i

To:l(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) 'USAF SAF- 06 |
USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) ] USAF SAF-
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

From: |(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM

To: UBMBY .., .. .. |USAF SAF-LL (US),l (b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)6)____ |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(bY(6) 1USAF SAF-
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

From:((b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM

To:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); [thy&) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) " __|USAF SAF-
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

To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);/(0)6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);[(0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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

v USAFSAF-LL (US)(OX6) —_JUSAF SAF-LL (Us);[(bX6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) T

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <[gor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margarel_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
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

From:{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To: (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(8) USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:
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

V/R, [(b)(]
(b)(6)



Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: (b)(6) _ - : S

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (Us): (b)(6 i ((b)6)  usaFsaFll
Us):|(b)(6) WUSAF SAF-LL {US); Wﬁmﬁw :
.LQQLMD@E@.W' ' “; “Margaret Murphy@foreign. senate gov"; "ChoiSWa@state gov";

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 3:04:03 AM

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka.
®)

----- Original Message -——

From:(0)6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM _

To:/b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>| (b)(6) ~|usmc
PACOM USFJ J01 (US); |(b)(6) [’@usmc.mib: 'Magleby AR @state.gov'
<Magleby AR @state.gov>

Cc: 'RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov' <RodriguezDA1 @state,gov>

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM
Toi(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.govs>:
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Flt All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

) |

----- Qriginal Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM

To:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6) ]
USAF SAE-LL (US):/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM _—— e
To:[(0)Y6) _ JUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>: '
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

All fixed.

-==-= Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM -

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

From: |(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

To:(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) _{USAF SAF-LL (US);/n)&) ... __]
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) _ [USAF SAF-LL (US);bMB), < oo s e carnmmsry—nr] USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner,senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.

(b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ' |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

Tor/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

ALCON.

Positive contact with Sen Gardner, On plane. However, UA139 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 1330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug.

(b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) )
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

From: (b)(6) USAF SAFLL(US)
To: - i
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 7:50:59 PM

CODEL Gardner departing Seoul for Beijing ~0850 on Asiana Airlines 3355.

(b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM = o

To:l(h)(8) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)®&)
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) ____|USAFSAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>: 'ChoiSW2 @state. gov'
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM T — S
To: (b)(6) i [IISAF SAF-LI.(1]S): (b)6) J!USAF SAF-LL (US); @(5) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(®)(®) \USAE SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAE-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>: 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels up ~1930 for Seoul. ETA 2050.

(b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From:(LE)(S) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August I8, 2015 (05:50 PM =y |
To:/(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(E) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); |(®)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

®) |

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM

To:|(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) \
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) _ |USAFSAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)... 1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka.

I(b)(/

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM -

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate,gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>i|(b)(6) |UsMC
PACOM USFJ J01 (US); '(b)(6) ' <(b)(6) 5>; 'Magleby AR @state.gov'

<Magleby AR @state.gov>
Ce: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov>
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

Tol(b)6) ' |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(0)(6) ~|USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 0]
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) ~ |USAFSAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Flt All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

[

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM S
To:|(0)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \
USAF SAE-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
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To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) |USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)&) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @forcign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |
All fixed.
----- Original Message -----
From:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM
To:|(b)(6) __ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _[USAFSAF-LL (US):|(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(®) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1
Copy thx
®]
----- Original Message -----
From:[(h)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM -
To: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) __USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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
To:[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (USR(BY6) ., ___USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:
"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg |

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner. On plane. However, UAI39 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 1330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug.

[(b)(I
----- Original Message -----
From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM
To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(8)
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) ~__ [USAF SAF-

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
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From: ((b)(B) USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: 1515 — {b)6) lusar saril s ()(6) usar s
LL(Usi: [(b)(6)_ 3 1(b)6) — USAF SARIL(US);
“lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senale.gov; “Margaret Murphy@oreign.senate.gov"; “ChoiSWo@slate.gov";
“knapperme@state.gov"

Subject: RE: OODEL Gardner Leg 3

Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 8:00:29 AM

Copy Thx

(b |

————— Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 7:42 AM e .

To: (b)(6) — |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(8) |

USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov'; "Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov'; 'ChoiSW2@state.gov',
'knapperme @state.gov'
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Seoul aw ~2050).

(b)(|

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM - - _
To: [(b)(6) - 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) _ [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM
To:|(b)(6) ____|USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):(P)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ] _ |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2@state gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>! 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

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

To:/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)6)
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USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2 @state.gov>: 'knapperme @state.zov' <knapperme @state.govs>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka,

[F-a%

----- Original Message -----

From:{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM

To:|(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US)(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);{(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) . |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign,senate.gav>:| (b)(6) |USMC
PACOM USFI J01 (US); | (b)(6) T <(b)(6) 5>; 'Magleby AR @state.gov'
<Magleby AR @slate.gov>

Cec: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA | @state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910...plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Flt 1210 for Seoul,

(b) ‘

---—- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);{ (b)) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)  TUSAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov=>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Flt All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

|(b)C |

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM _
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

----- Oitigina]_Mr:ssap_e_z---—.
From: (P)(®) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 (05:18 AM

To:|(b)(6) 5):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (1$): [t
USAF SAF-LL (US); (2)(6) _[USAF SAF-LL (US); (®)(6) USAF SAF-
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LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate. gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ [oreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

All fixed.

----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM _

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);{R)8). ..., .. —. _.JUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Copy thx

©

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM .

To: (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)8) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margarel_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.

(b)(

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ' | USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner. On plane. However, UA139 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 1330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug.

[(b)(J

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) _ _ |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
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
send latest itinerary this evening,

v [(0)
‘(b)(ﬁ) ‘
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i e TR o e— (BT Jusessews
To: } - ) 5 : 3
Y O N =TT 1] T 21"

*; “Margaret Murphy@foreign.senate.gov"; “ChoiSW2@state gow”

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3
Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 7:42:18 AM

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Seoul aw ~205(0).

[(b)( |

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM - :

To:[(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAFSAF-LL(US)I(BX6), ___ _ __ |USAF SAF-

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

To:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(8) _USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):(h)&) .., |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret. Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka. Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana (0135.

(b)( |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM

To:(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL(US){(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
From: [(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)j(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US| (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign. senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;(b)(6) - |jusmc

PACOM USFJ JO1 (US); (b)(6) ' <(b)(6) > 'Magleby AR @state.gov'
<MaglebyAR @slate.gov>

Ce: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA | @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910...plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Fit 1210 for Seoul.

(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37AM - )
To:/(b)(6) — JUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):(0)B). |
USAT SAF-LL (US);|(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re; CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Fit All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

(b)(]
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM
To:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

In Tokyo. RZ with Control Officer and expediter headed to embassy then hotel.

(o)
————— Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM
To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)] (0)(6) ___|USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ [oreign.senate.gov=>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |
All fixed,
----- Original Message -----
From:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (us);/(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)6) |USAF SAF-

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

()|

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

: ~[USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) ~ USAF SAF-
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
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); '(b}(S}
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);{(b)(6) — |USAF SAF-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner. senate. gov>:
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

Sent: Friday, August 14,2015 01:57PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);{(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)6) |
)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/ (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US);'1 gor_l(hrcsl in@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
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

VIR.I(b)!
(b)(®) \
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From: (b)(6) | USAF SAFLL (US)

To: h_tmﬁ) - Luga;samm:lf;bjf&ﬁ USAFSAFLL(USI(D)(6) ~  |USAFSAFIL
LUS); [(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US]:(b)(6) JUSAF SAF(L (US);
= i e L ", :ChoiSWa@state gov”;

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 6:21:57 AM

CODEL Gardner wheels up ~1930 for Seoul. ETA 2050.

(k) ]

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM e — A

To:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

To:[(b)6) ____|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);((b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(®) |USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) - [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>: 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2
CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka.
B

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM )

To:lbX6)  |USAFSAF-LL(US);(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' < <_M_§_|j§g_ajgl_Murphy@foreign.scnatc.gov)»i'(b)(6) |USMC
PACOM USFJ JO1 (US): [(b)(6) | 4(bY(@) B 'Magleby AR @state.gov'
<Magleby AR @state.gov>

Ce: 'RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov' <RodriguezDA1 @state.gov>
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM -

To: [b)YBY |USAF SAF-LL (US);{(b)(6) _[USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |
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

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Flt All Nippon 0993 (o Okinawa (Naha).

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM —
To:l(bWB) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) ) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:
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

To:|(6)6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);;(0)6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

From:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

To(0)E) ’j USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
b))

----- Original Message -----

From:((b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15,2015 01:10 PM

To:|()(6) |USAFSAF-LL (US)/(X6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _
USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) [USAF SAF-
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

(b)(_|

----- Original Message -----
From:[(b)6) ~ USAFSAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM —— ) ]
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US| (b)(®) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(®) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate,gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded Fit 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.
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From: [(b)(6). |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: [(b)(6) - J(b)6)  [USAFSAFLL (US| (b)(ej_ ILBMF_LL
LUSLI(b)B)Y. MS&L‘E&LLL.LLI& [(b)6)

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

Date: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 4:50:35 AM

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka. Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana 0135.

ltb) |

----- Original Message -----

From: [(b)(6) ' USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM

To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(_b)_(_5)_ _|USAF’ SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>: 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

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

To:l(bYB) ___|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-
LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate. g0v>:|(b)(6) \USMC
PACOM USFI JO1 (US); [(b)(6) I d(b)(6) !>: '‘Magleby AR @state.gov' '

<Magleby AR @state.gov>
Cc: 'RodriguezDA1 @state.gov' <RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov>
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
To:|(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo {Haneda) Flit All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

(o) |

--=-- Original Message -----
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From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM

To:l(b)6) ____|USAF SAF-LL (US):{(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6 |
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

From:|(b)(6) - [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)B) ~ [USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)6) _ |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

From: (b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM
To: [(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ___USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(8) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(P)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1
Copy thx
(0)]
-=--- Original Message -----
From: [(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);](b)(G) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |[USAF SAF-
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
[® ]
----- Original Message -----
From:{(b)(6) ~_|USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM
To:/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (115):|(P)(6) \crv USAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)] (®)6) “TUSAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM o
Toi(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US)1(b)(6) ~|USAF SAF-LL (US)} (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

VIR, |(b) |
(b)(6)
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From: 826} LlllaﬂLSﬂLLL_{u_&
To: USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)( 1(b)(6) JJ.S&L&&E
LLsi(bye) Ltmm&u_mirb)rm USAF SAF-LL (U

*; “Margaret Murphy@foreign.senate gov"; m&&z@w -

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 7:56:48 PM
Copy

Thx

b

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 07:50 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (h\(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) . ___|USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>: 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>:; 'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner departing Scoul for Beijing ~0850 on Asiana Airlines 3355.

(b)(]
----- Original Message -----
From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAE-

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM

To:|(b)(B) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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
[(b)(

----- Original Message -----
From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM

To:|(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-
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

®)C
----- Original Message -----
From:|(P)(6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM
To:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6)
USAF SAFE-LL (US);/(b)(6) " |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate,gov>;

"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'knapperme@state. gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka,

(b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM .

To:/(b)6) __|USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)6) _|USAFSAF-LL(US;()®€) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov=>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; (b)(6) |[USMC
PACOM USFI JO1 (US); {(b)(6) | 4(b)(6) >: 'Magleby AR @state.gov'

<MaglebyAR @state.gov>
Ce: 'RodriguezDA| @state.gov' <RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910...plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Flt 1210 for Seoul.

|(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From{(b)6) =~ [USAFSAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM

To:l(b)6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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
To:|(b)(6) ___|USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(8) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(®)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/ (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-
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

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM o -

To:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US )-J(b}(ﬁ} USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign,senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

All fixed.

--=-- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM -

To:|(b)(6) : USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(®)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (0)(®) USAF SAF-

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
From{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

To: (b)(6) ~USAF SAF-LL (US):l(bX6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(0)(6) ) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(B)6) USAF SAF-

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
From:{(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Sent; Saturday, August 15,2015 01:10 PM -
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ TUSAF SAF-

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

(B)( |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [UISAF SAF-11.(118){ (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(®) _ TUSAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
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

VIR, [(b)(]

e |
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From: O neill, Sean

To: {(h)&) — ;[(b)(6) USAF SAF1| (USI{(b)(6)
h%m " USAF SAF-LL (USE[(bY(6) [USAF SAFLL (US) (b)(6) l

byey : ; “Margaret Murphy@foreign.senate.gov”; Helbraun, Neil S (Beijing);

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

Date: Thursday, August 20, 2015 8:12:24 PM

Thanks[(h see you in HK!

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.

Original Message

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 §:09 AM

To:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):(D)6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US )L(b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov'; Helbraun, Neil S (Beijing); O'neill, Sean;
‘Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov'
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101. ETA 1135.
[(bY(]

----- Original Message -----
From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM _
To:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

[(b)( !
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM
To:(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Seoul aw ~205().
(b
----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM




Obtained by Judicial Watch

To:d(h)B) ____|USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) \USAF SAE-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>: 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @ state. gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels up ~1930 for Seoul. ETA 2050.

----- Original Message -----

From:|(0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM o

To:(bY6) — |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret__Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @slate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka, Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana 0135.

®)(
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM
To:()6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US);(b)(6) ~ USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (USY/(b)6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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
From: |(b)(6) ' |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM
To:l(b)(®) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) 1
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner senate. gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; (b)(6) 1USMC

PACOM USFI JO1 (US); [(b)(6) | <(b)(6) >; 'Magleby AR @state.gov'
<MaglebyAR @state.gov>
Cc: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA | @state.gov>

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

To:/(b)6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) 1
USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) FIt All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).

® |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM i o :
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):[(®)6) . ... .|
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM : -

To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) _ ]IUSAF SAF-LL (US}:|(b)(6} =
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

Sent; Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM -

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-

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
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(RY.__

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM o == ‘
To:(0)B)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) ICIV USAF SAF-

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
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From: [(thygYy — [USAF SAF-LL (US) =

To: NG ~ USAFSARLL(USK (b)(B) ___ USAFSARLL (US):|(b)(B) USAF SAF-LL
.Ll.!ﬂ:}(b_)[ﬁ__)_ " |USAFSARLL(USII(D)6) lLB&EﬁAELLJ.LISl:
MM_MJLWW' “; “OneillS@state.gov";

*Sail Codel20 :

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

Date: Thursday, August 20, 2015 8:09:06 PM

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101, ETA 1135.
[(b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM

To: |(b)(6) USAF SAF- {(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):I(®X®)
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |UsAﬁAF~LL (US):|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-
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
To: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF- |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF- :[(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gar dncr senate.gov>;

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM :

To:(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US ); (b)6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US):/ (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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
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Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM -
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) i
USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b}(6} ‘ USAF SAF-
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

From: |(b)(6) _ _|USAFSAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 (04:04 PM

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-

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

Y

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM

To:(b)6) ___ |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _JUSAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) 1
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov=>;

'MargaretMurphy @foreign.senate.gov' <MargaretMurphy @foreign.senate.govs:|(b)(6) |USMC
PACOM USFI J01 (US); '|(b)(6) 1<(b)(6) B; 'Magleby AR @state.gov'

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
From:[(b)6) @~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM -
To:l(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
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

:

(b)(|

----- Original Message ----- 7
From: ](b)(ﬁ) USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM - S —
To:()6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) [USAF SAF-
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

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); \ (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM b6

To: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL ws),PH®

USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) o |USAF SAF-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Copy thx

[th ]

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15,201503:46PM

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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

(0)6)

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15,201501:10PM )

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)6) | USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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

()]

----- Original Message -----

From:i__(__g)__(s) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To:/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)X6) I.__.[l_L‘.;_A.F__RAE.J_I._{I_IS.\-_@)(G)
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)) [USAF SAF-LL (Us); (0)©) e
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margarel_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

USAF SAF-

ALCON,

Boarded FIt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

V/R,I(b)(!
(b)(6) ]
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From: |(b)(6) J_QSEF_SALLLNS; _____

To: |(b)(6) [UsaAF sAF1 (US)| Lp)_@’)—w;[(b)({i) ;
.{.L!Slll(b)(ﬁ) \USAF SAF-LL (US);[ (b)(6) _|USAF SAF-(L(US);
Mﬁnﬂ@ﬂﬂw' i o m@m&@.ﬁw L ", :ChoiSWa@state gov”;

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

Date: Wednesday, August 19, 2015 9:44:50 PM

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Beijing ~0945. RZ with Control Officer Neil Halbraun at arrival gate then ert US
Embassy.

)

————— Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday. August 20, 2015 08:50 AM -

To{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(6)(6) _USAF SAF-LL (US)[(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner departing Seoul for Beijing ~0850 on Asiana Airlines 3355,

(b)(®

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM - : e .
To{(b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state. gov' <knapperme @state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Seoul aw ~2050.

Q8

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM

To:[(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (PN®)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels up ~1930 for Seoul. ETA 2050.
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&)X

-==-= Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) - |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM
To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (PX6) \

USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |_b}(6 USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>: 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state. gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka. Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana 0135.

(b)( |

---— Original Message ---—-

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF- )(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
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

To:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US) |(b}(6 |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) —

(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov’ <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>:
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy@foreign senate.gov>:|(b)(6) |[USMC
PACOM USFI J01 (US); {(b)(6) | <(h)(B) b 'Magleby AR @state.gov'
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
From: [(b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM
To(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-

LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Flt All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha).
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--==- Original Message ----- -

From: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM S

To:|(0)(6) — [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); ’%P_)_(G) |USAF SAF-
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

Sent; Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM _

To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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

From: (b)6) . _____|USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM . ]
To: (b)(6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov=>;
'Margaret_Murphy@forcign.senate.gov' <MargaretMurphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Copy thx

(b |

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)(b)(6) TUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

[(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From:{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

To: (b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US)l(Y6) . |USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6) l
USAFSAELL (US);(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US)i(b)(6) USAF SAE-

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

¥ -5 -

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM P
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

V/R,|(b)
©)6) |
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From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US} .

To: (b)6) %Wmm (b)(6) USAF SAF-
LLusii(byey 3 :[IhVEY SAF SAF-LL (US].
. . - o z
"Siafl Codel2@ -govt, HolbrounSctate.goy’. Onollsidre gov

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

Date: Thursday, August 20, 2015 8:34:03 PM

Copy
Thx

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 08:09 PM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):((b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate. gov>;
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

Tol(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(B) JUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) ] ~ JUSAF SAF-

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
To:[(b)(6) ___|USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
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To:[(b)(6) ____|USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);J(b}(e} \
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) ' [USAF SAF-
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
To:|(b)(6) ____|USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov>;

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

To:l(b)B) — JUSAFSAF-LL(US);(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL(US)[(b)}6)
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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

-
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) ' [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM
To:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) i
USAF SAF-LL (US); ()6) __________ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>;|(b)(6) [USMC
PACOM USFJ JO1 (US); |(b)(6) | <(b)(6) B; 'Magleby AR @state.gov'
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

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) |USAF SAF-LL (US| (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM - -
To:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6) [USAF SAF-
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
)]
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) ] [USAF SAF-
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
From:|(b)(6) _ JUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM _
To: (b)(6) ~ USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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
From:|(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Sent; Saturday, August 15,201503:46PM
To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(6)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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
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ltb)( ]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM o

To:[(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6)

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

To:/(b)6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US): Johnson, Eddie R Jr CIV USAF SAF-LL (US); Allen, John J Col
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6). . . |USAF SAF-

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

V/R,[(B) |
)(6) |
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAFLL (US) -

To: [(b)(B) [USAF SAF-LL (US) -I'(__bj_[ﬁﬁ) USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) LUSAF SAF-LL
LUsi[(b)6)  lUsAFsAR(L (US)](DB)(B) o USAF SAR-LL (US);
: . % " One -
"Stafl_Codel2@ . ~elbroupNSiedate.goy. “OnallS@d e govt

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 5

Date: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:47:35 PM

CODEL Gardner wheels down Hong Kong 1135. RZ with Control Officer Sean O,neal.

(b)6]
----- Original Message -----
From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM
To:/(0)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (®)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/ (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @[oreign.senate.gov>:
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>: 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS@state.gov>:
‘Staff_Codel2@ gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101. ETA 1135.

[(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday. August 20, 2015 07:50 AM

To:|(0)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) _ |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
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

To:/(b)(6) _ JUSAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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
Tol(b)6)  |USAFSAFE-LL (US):(b)®) [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

From:[(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM -

To:(b)Y6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)j(b)6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate,gov>;

"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka. Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana 0135.

ol
---—- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM o

To:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov=>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <MargaretMurphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
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

To:[(D)6) JUSAF SAF-LL (Us)P)(®) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate. g0v>:| (b)(6) |USMC
PACOM USFI J01 (US); |(b)(6) 1 <(b)(6) >: 'MaglebyAR @state.gov'

<MaglebyAR @state.gov>
Cc: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA] @state.gov>
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

To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US): 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
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
To:[(b)(6) — [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);[(B)®) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)6)  |USAF SAF-
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
®X]
----- Original Message -----
From:((p)6) = |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM
To:(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-
LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate,gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |
All fixed.
----- Original Message --—-
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM
To(b)6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)6) ~ USAF SAF-LL (US);!(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate, gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |
Copy thx
®)f
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM
To!(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) MSAE_SAELL_(JJS);L(_K_L‘b 6
USAF SAF-LL (US)!(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):| (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

(o)(|
---=- Original Message -----
From: | (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM
To{(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) CIV USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); |(0)(6) ~ [USAF SAF-

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

From:((b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)| (P)€) 'USAF SAF-

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
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From: [(b)(6)

Te: ((b)6) '
ﬂ.ﬁﬁ:l_fb}(ﬁ}._._ i
“Margaret Murphy@foreign senate,gov"

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 5

Date: Friday, August 21, 2015 6:24:05 AM

Thx for the update

(b |
~~~~~ Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Seng;: Thursdav. August 20. 2015 11:47 PM
To:|(0)(6) TUSAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) “USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM )
To:((b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>:
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:
‘Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2@ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101, ETA 1135.

(B) |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM

To:|(b)(6) ____|USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _[USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US):{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

(k)|

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM
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To: (b)(6) ___|USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM _

Tol(bY6)  JUSAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) _USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(6) [USAF SAF-

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
From: | (b)(8) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM
To:l(h)M8) . ________ __ USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

(b)( ]
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) ' [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM
To: (b)(6) ___|USAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) \USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov’' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; "ChoiSW2 @state. gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme @state,gov' <knapperme @slate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka.
(b)(|
----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM - )
To:l(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6)
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USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; (D)(6) |U SMC
PACOM USFJ JO1 (US); (b)(8) I 4(b)(6) B> 'MaglebyAR @state.gov'

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

From: (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM _

Tof(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate,gov>;
"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Fit All Nippon 0993 to Okinawa (Naha),

(b)(8 |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM )

Toi(b)(6) _____USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(E) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) - [USAF SAF-

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

|(bX(

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM -

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _[USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _ |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); |(P)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM )

Tor|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(®)E) USAF SAF-LL (US):((b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

|_(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM -

Tof(0)6) USAFSAF-LL (US){(P)(®) ICIV USAF SAF-LL (uS);®)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) —TRAF AR

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov=>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.

(b)( |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US)(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;
"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg |

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner. On plane. However, UA139 is delayed due to mnx. Expect |330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug.

(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14,2015 01:57PM |

Tor/(B)6) JusaF sAF-LL (Us), (®)X6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) - [USAF SAF-

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
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From: [(b)(6). |USAF SAF-LL (US) |

To: (b)6) {(b)(6) usaF sAF 1L (Us)|(D)6)  usapsap
LS (b)Y6) _ - [(hY/AY. __ USAFSARIL(US;
. . oy R >
M‘m@wﬂw.a it Codel2 G 4ov; Holbrauph3@dtate.goy.: OnailS@daiegey.

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6

Date: Friday, August 21, 2015 10:11:07 FM

Copy thx

b |

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 09:30 PM

To: (b)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US): (P)(6) : |

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)] (0)(6) USAF SAE-

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

CODEL Gardner departing Hong Kong for Tokyo ~0940 on All Nippon 812. ETA 1510.

(b)(!

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 11:47 AM

To!(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM ,

To:l(b)6) —_ JUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) _
USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>: 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:
'Staff_Codel2@gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101. ETA 1135.

()|
----- Original Message -----
From{(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM
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To:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6 IUSAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) iusjthFl (s_iF-LL (US)(b)E) |USAF SAF-
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
From: (b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM
To!(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) .
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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

(b)(&

----- Original Message -----
From: |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM

To:lbY&) ., USAFSAF-LL (US); (P)®)  |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM - . L
Tol(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)6)
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USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)6) _ [USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(€) |USAF SAF-
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

Tol(b)6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ]

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>[(b)(6) UsMC
t> 'Magleby AR @state.gov'

PACOM USFI J01 (US); |(b)(6) 1 <(b)(6)
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

tb)( |

----—- Original Message -----

From:|(D)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM A

Tol(b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

From: (b)) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM

To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) USAF SAF-

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

From:|(b)(6) B JUSAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM o . _

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

From: |(b)(6) | CIV USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(8) ~ |USAF SAF-
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

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US):((b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _ |
USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ' USAF SAF-
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

Tor|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6

USAF SAF-LL (US):((b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM _

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

VR, [bX]
(b)(6) |
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From: [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (Us):|(b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US){(b)(6 LUSAF SARLL
Us(b)6) USAFSARLL(USITRVEY | 3 ;
7 o R z
MMW@W.& {{ Codel2@ 047 HelbrauniSeetalegoy, Onelis@elale gav:

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6

Date: Friday, August 21, 2015 9:30:06 PM

CODEL Gardner departing Hong Kong for Tokyo ~094( on All Nippon 812. ETA [510.

(b)(6
----- Original Message --—-
From:|(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 11:47 AM o
To:(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) _
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>:
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

(®)

Umi‘

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM . )

To:|(b)(6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US); (P)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(B) USAF SAF-LL (US);Rb}(S) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>.
'Stafl_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101. ETA 1135.

(b)( |

----- Original Message -—---

From:/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM e . -

To:/(b)(6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL(US);(b)6)  USAFSAF-LL(US:(b)6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); | (P)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
()

----- Original Message -----
From: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM - -
To:(b}6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
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

To: |(b)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL US); (P)6) _USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |CIV USAF SAF-

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

CODEL Gardner wheels up ~1930 for Seoul. ETA 2050).

[(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM

To: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <MargaretMurphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka. Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana 0135,

(b)6) |

————— Original Message ----- _

From:|(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM _
To:((b)(6) —|USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(©) |

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US): |(b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov=>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka.

[®X(]

----- Original Message -----
From: |(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18,2015 09:12 AM
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To:[0)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; (b)(6)

USMC
PACOM USFI JO1 (US); [(b)(6) 14(b)(6) b 'thfé[ﬁ;’_ﬁﬁi—@ﬁaﬁgﬁfj
<Magleby AR @state.gov>
Ce: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA 1 @state, gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910...plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Flt 1210 for Seoul,

(b)( !

----- Original Message -----

From:|(0)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM o )

To:|(b)®) - |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-
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

() |
---—- Original Message ---—
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM _
To:/()(6) ____|USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM )

To:|(0)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) "USAF SAF-

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

From:| (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM _
To: |(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) }

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(6) | USAF SAF-
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

From:|(b)(6) B |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

To:[(b)6) USAFSAF-LL (US)/(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(8) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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

To:(b)B)  [USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) \
USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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

VIR, [(bY( |
(b)(6)
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From: Ub@)  [USAFSAFIL(US]
To: - .

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6
Date: Saturday, August 22, 2015 2:06:10 AM

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Tokyo~1515.

(b)( !

~~~~~ Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ' USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 10:30 AM

To:l(b}6) .~ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)6) 'USAF SAF-

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

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(8) [USAF SAF-

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

----- Original Message ----- .

Erom:|(D)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM P — e
To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL <.us_M6>T |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(8) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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
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To:|(b)(B) \USAF SAF-LL (US)7 (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US);{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM . )

To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(P)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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
To:((b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

To:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

----- Original Message -=--- .
From: (0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (Us); (P)X6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
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USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(E) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-
LL (US): 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate. govs>; '
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

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US){(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; Fortin, William J Capt USMC
PACOM USFI JO1 (US); 'brady.crosier@usme.mil' <brady.crosier@usme.mil>; 'Magleby AR @state.gov'
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

(b)E]
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM
To:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _ [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6 ]
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

To:/(b)(6) B |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

----- Original Message ----- :

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16,2015 05:18 AM . ;
To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):](b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (P)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Copy thx

(b)]

----- Original Message ----- .

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM o

To:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

Sent: Sawrday, August 15,2015 01:10PM

To!(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-

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

((b)( |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) _ _ USAF SAF-

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
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From: (b)(6) UsAFSARLLWUS)

To: b)(6 | ;
LWS[bY8) usrsar

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7

Date: Saturday, August 22, 2015 3:06:50 PM

Copy. All thx

~—Originil Medsage -—r
From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 02:53 PM

Tol(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US): 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov'

<Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov>; 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7

CODEL Gardner MC. Wheels down in Denver ~1250.

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 02:41 AM o . S— :
To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)1(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>:

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov'

<Stalf_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov>; 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo ~1745 on UA 138 (2-hour delay). ERT Denver.

() |
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday. August 22, 2015 03:06 PM
To:[(b)6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @[foreign.senate.gov>:
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

O

----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 10:30 AM

To:[(B)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:
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‘Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6

CODEL Gardner departing Hong Kong for Tokyo ~0940 on All Nippon 812. ETA 1510.
(b)(

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 11:47 AM - o

To:/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS@state.gov' <OneillS @state gov>:
‘Stafl_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov' <Stall_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 5

CODEL Gardner wheels down Hong Kong 1135, RZ with Control Officer Sean O,neal.
(b)( |

----- Original Message ---—--

From:|(D)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM o

To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(bY&) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)]|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS@state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>;
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

From: |(P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM

To:|(b)(6) ) 'USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) ~_|USAFSAF-LL (USy((b)6)
USAF SAF-LL (US)(b)6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(®) [USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM I
To:((0)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US)1 (0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

From: [(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 20]5 07:21 PM

To: (b)(6) ]USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b) USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_| Khrcslm@gardncr senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>: 'ChoiSW2 @state. gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels up ~1930 for Seoul. ETA 2050.

Qf

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent; Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM

To{(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(B)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) - IUSAF SAF LL (US):[(b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

‘Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>: 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka. Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana 0135,
2 |

----- Original Message -----

From: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 20[5 04 04 PM )
To: (b)(6) OO

USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(5) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state. gov'

<ChoiSW2@state,gov>; 'knapperme@state,gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>

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
To:[(b)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)6) _

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) ]USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate. gov>;

"Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov’ <Margarel_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>{ (b)(6) 'USMC
PACOM USFJ J01 (US); {(b)(6) ' 4(b)(6) b ‘MaglebyAR @state.gov’

<MaglebyAR @state.gov>
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Cc: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910...plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Flt 1210 for Seoul.
(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:374M

To:|(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
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

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM o

To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(0)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) ~ IUSAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-

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
From:|(b)(6) ' 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM
To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) ' USAF SAF-

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

Sent; Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM .

To:|(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate,gov>;
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

To:|(b)(6) _USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6). ]
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

Tol(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US);(b)6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)B) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) ' [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM ) ,
Tof(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

VIR.[(b)(|
(b)(6)
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From: (b)(6) ! AL(Us) _ ——
To: {(b)(6) lUSAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) USAFSARLL (US):|(b)(6) |USAFSARLL
LUs;[(b)(6) LSAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) _ USAFSARLL (US);
- T R T TR T A
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7
Date: Saturday, August 22, 2015 2:53:35 PM

CODEL Gardner MC. Wheels down in Denver ~1250.

----- Original Message -----

From:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday. August 22, 2015 02:41 AM

To:/(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)®) [USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US): 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov=; 'Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate, gov'

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

~~~~~ Original Message ----- _

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAE-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 03:06 PM )

To:l(b)(6) _JUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)®) |

USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Matgaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:

'Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2@ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Tokyo~1515.

----- Original Message -----

From:(b)6) =~ |USAFSAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 10:30 AM

To:l(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) \
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @forecign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS@state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>;
'Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov' <Stafll_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6

CODEL Gardner departing Hong Kong for Tokyo ~0940 on All Nippon 812, ETA 1510.

[(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 11:47 AM - -
To:[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-
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LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate. gov>:
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:
"Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov' <Stafl_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 5

CODEL Gardner wheels down Hong Kong 1135. RZ with Control Officer Sean O,neal.

((b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM - .

Tol(b)B)  |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) _|USAFSAF-LL (US):[(0)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)6) . |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ [oreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @(oreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS@state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:
'Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101. ETA 1135.

|(b)(]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM B

To:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(8) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>:

'Margarel_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM B

To: |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); /(b)) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM - _

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) _
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(B) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM - _

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): [(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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

--=- Original Message --—--

From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM

To:(b)6) ~ IUSAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);{(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) - [USAF SAF-

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

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Flt 1210 for Seoul {Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka.

OF

----- Original Message --—-

From:|(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM - )

To:|(b)(6) ___|USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US); I
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(8) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate, gov>;

"MargaretMurphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>;| (b)(6) |USMC
PACOM USFJ J01 (US); | (b)(6) H(b)(G) : 'Magleby AR @state.gov'

<Magleby AR @state.gov>
Ce: 'RodriguezDA | @state.gov' <RodriguezDA ] @state.gov>
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

To:/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(8) USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
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LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate. gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @[oreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo (Haneda) Flt All Nippon 0993 (0 Okinawa (Naha).

(b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

(b)(.

----- Ongmal Message -----

From:[(0)8) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF- {(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6), ]
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); loyey |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner,senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

All fixed.

——mn Or:gmdl Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US): |(b)(6) |
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

To:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(G) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-

LL (US); !g.or_K_hrcstln@gdrdner.senale.gov <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate. gov>;
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

TN | USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US )f_@@_‘i|
USAF SAF-LL (US):((b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

From:|(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate,gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg 0

ALCON,

Boarded Flt 594 to Denver. Plan is to meet Sen Gardner 1030 tomorrow morning at DEN check in counter...will
send latest itinerary this evening.

VR, b)(|

(O
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From: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) e

To: (b)(6) AF ¢ : AFSAFLL(US)|(D)(6) USAESAF
RRNEVSTHIT) (<) I— ‘ i - WSAF SAF-LL (US);
"M Murohv@ror \e.00v" "HelbraunNS@etate gov': "Siaff Codel?@gard (s

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7

Date: Saturday, August 22, 2015 7:18:44 AM

Copy all

b

~~~~~ Original Message ----- _

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 04:41 AM o ) —

To:[(b)(6) _____|USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate. gov>;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'Stafl_ Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov'

<Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov>; 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo ~1745 on UA 138 (2-hour delay). ERT Denver.

® |

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 03:06 PM -

To:l(b)(6) —|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(0)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US){(0)(6) l[lusmﬂ SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

(b)@
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 10:30 AM )
TolbY6) _ |USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'Oneil|S@state.gov' <OneillS @state. gov>:
‘Staff_Codel2@gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6

CODEL Gardner departing Hong Kong for Tokyo ~0940 on All Nippon 812. ETA 1510.
|(b)( |

----- Original Message ----- _

From: |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 11:47 AM e o
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6)
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USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @[oreign.senate.gov>:

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'Oneil|S@state.gov' <OneillS @state gov>:
'Staff_Codel2@gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 5

CODEL Gardner wheels down Hong Kong 1135, RZ with Control Officer Sean O,neal.
Q4

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM _ _

To:l(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) o |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'Oneil|S@state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>;
'Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101. ETA 1135,

[(eX]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM . -

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) \
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

----- Original Message -

From: |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM - . _

To: (b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US);/(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) | USAF SAF-
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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM _

To(X6)  JUSAFSAF-LL(US):®)X®) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(®)6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

ltb)( !

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 (04:04 PM

To:[(b)(6) | [USAF SAF-LL (US):/(P)X6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18,201509:12AM

To:(b)B) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate. gt}v>:| (b)(6) |U SMC
PACOM USFI JO1 (US); _(b}(6} r{(b)(§) t> 'Magleby AR @state.gov'

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

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM - .

Tol(0)B)  |USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US);

(b)®)
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USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) | USAF SAF-
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

((b)(

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM -

To:[(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6) USAF SAF-
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

To:/(b)6)  |USAFSAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)j(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM R )

To:[(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-
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

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM )

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.govs>;
'Margarel_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.

(b) |

7 -
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----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:10 PM

To:|(b)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <lgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @[oreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: CODEL Gardner Leg |

ALCON,

Positive contact with Sen Gardner. On plane. However, UA139 is delayed due to mnx. Expect 330 departure with
1619 (~1 hour late) arrival on 16 Aug.

(b |
----- Original Message -----
From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
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From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) s .
To: 1(b)(8) lUSAE SAF- by 1(b)(6) [USAF SAFL|
WSENE) o LSAESELRB)E] LSS W
M i Giorai l - "HelbrauniS@siai gl Codel2@gard l .
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7
Date: Saturday, August 22, 2015 4:42:01 AM

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo ~1745 on UA 138 (2-hour delay). ERT Denver.

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 03:06 PM _

To: |(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |

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

(b)©]

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 10:30 AM

To: |(b)(6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);[(B)B)
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)6) 'USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>:
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>:
‘Staff_Codel2@gardner.senate.gov' <Stafl_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6

CODEL Gardner departing Hong Kong for Tokyo ~0940 on All Nippon 812, ETA 1510.

2

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 11:47 AM -

To: (PX6) oo JUSAFSAF-LLUS)|(B)6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

From|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM
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Toi(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):(b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>;

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

From{(b)6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL(US)

Sent: Thursday., August 20, 2015 07:50 AM - -

To|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)!(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(8) [USAF SAF-

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
To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);(P)6) |USAF SAF-

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

(b)E ]
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM
To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)}(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) | USAF SAF-

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

From (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 (005:50 PM ;
To{(B)(6) USAF SAF-LL (USs) (P)X6) iUSAF SAF-LL (Us);(®)(6)
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USAF SAF-LL (US):[(6)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){(P)(©) USAF SAF-
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

I(b)(6 |
----- Original Message -----
From:{(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM R ) :
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)6) _[USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

(b)) |
----- Original Message -----
From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM
To{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(0)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)6) | USAF SAF-

LL (US); Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.govs;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; Fortin, William J Capt USMC
PACOM USFI JO1 (US); 'brady.crosier@usme.mil’ <brady.crosier@usme.mil>; "Magleby AR @state.gov'
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

To{()(6) USAFSAF-LL (US);|(b)6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6).
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)(6) USAF SAF-

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
To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);

(0)(6)




Obtained by Judicial Watch

USAF SAF-LL (US)!(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US){ (b)) [USAF SAF-
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
To{(B)(6)  |USAFSAF-LL(US){B)J6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US);[(B)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)6) |[USAF SAF-
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
To{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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
To!(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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
From (0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15,2015 01:10 PM _
To| (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)i(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov:;
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

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM I

To:|()6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) _|USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)6) _ !
USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

VR, ()6 ]
()]C) —
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From: (b)(6)

To: II'L b)(6) f%ﬁ) ) _w_ggxg}w
s [(b)e) 1(b)6). USAE SAEAL (U5,

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7

Date: Sunday, August 28, 2015 1:15:22 AM

Wheels down in DC.

(b)( |
---—- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 02:53 PM
Toi(b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)] (b)(6) ~ |USAFSAF-

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

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 02:41 AM
To:|(b)€) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(®) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)}(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) [USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov'

<Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov>; 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@ gardner.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 7

CODEL Gardner departing Tokyo ~1745 on UA 138 (2-hour delay). ERT Denver.
(b)(6
----- Original Message -----
From{(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Saturday, August 22, 2015 03:06 PM o _
To:/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>;
'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'Oneill S @state.gov' <OneillS @state.gov>;

'Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 6

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Tokyo~1515.
(b)6 |

----- Original Message -----

From; (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 10:30 AM . :
Tol(bY6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);(P)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(6)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-
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
b)(|

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 11:47 AM

To{(b)(6) __|USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)X6) USAF SAF-LL (US) (b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.govs;

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS@state.gov' <OneillS @state. gov>;

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

From: |(b)(6) _ ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM |
To: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (Us)(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6) _|
USAF SAE-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAFSAFLL (US)/(0)6)  |USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margarct_Murphy@foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>:

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
To[(b)B)  |USAFSAF-LL (US){(P)®) USAF SAF-LL (US): ®)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); | (b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin @gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate, gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; "ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner departing Seoul for Beijing ~0850 on Asiana Airlines 3355,

(b)(6)|

----- Original Message -----

From: (b))  |USAFSAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM i
To{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)/(P)6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
Toi(b)(6) . USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);| (P)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @slate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels up ~1930 for Scoul. ETA 2050.

‘(b)

----- Original Message -----

From: [(b)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 05:50 PM _

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)!(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US);[(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme @state.gov' <knapperme @ state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 3

CODEL Gardner wheels down in Fukuoka, Expect departure at 1930 on Asiana 0135,

(b)®) |
----= Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM
To:|(b)(6) ___|USAFSAF-LL (US); (P)(6) _USAF SAF-LL (US);;(b)6)
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) \USAF SAF-

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

From: |(0)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM

To{(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ~ |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) ]
USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(8) USAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>; ]
‘Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov)‘ (b)(6) | USMC
PACOM USFI J01 (US): {(b)(6) H(b)(G) F; MaglebyAR@'smc.gow '




Obtained by Judicial Watch

<MaglebyAR @state.gov>
Cec: 'RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov' <RodriguezDA 1 @state.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2
CODEL Gardner wheels down in Naha, Okinawa ~0910...plan to depart 1600 on All Nippon Fit 1210 for Seoul.
(b)(

----- Original Message -----

From: |(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM _ _

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) \USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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
Sent; Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM -
Tor{(b)6) | USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US): |(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

Tol(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){(P)6) USAF SAF-LL (US); | (0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);(P)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) USAF SAF-

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

From:{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM

Tol(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) _ |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
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

From:|(b)(5) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM

To:\(b)(G} USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US): (b)(6) _
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov=>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

Update...expect 1415 departure with 1704 arrival.

(b)(6)
----- Original Message -----
From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15,2015 01:10PM .
To:(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US) (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); ()6)
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);{(b)(®6) ' USAF SAF-

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

Fromi(0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 14, 2015 01:57 PM : :
To: (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)/(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)(P)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US){(0)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(6) |USAF SAF-

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

V/R, (B)( |

i
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From: Cooney, Thomas E{Hong Kong)

To: O'neill, Sean; (D)) - 1(b)6)
[(b)(6)  USAESAFIL(USI|(b)6) |
[(b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US)

(Beilngl “Stall Codel2@aard e

Ce: Shaw. Andrew X

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Wheels Up HK

Date: Friday, August 21, 2015 10:58:02 PM

Great job, Sean. Again. Thank you.

Tom Cooney

Deputy Consul General

U.S. Consulate General to Hong Kong & Macau
Original Message

From: O'neill, Sean

Sent: Saturday, August 22, 2015 9:54 AM

To: (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US):|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) |
[(b)( JUSAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(®) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);
|(b)(B) |USAF SAF-LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov'; Helbraun, Neil S

(Beijing); 'Stalf_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov'
Cec: Shaw, Andrew X; Cooney, Thomas E (Hong Kong)
Subject: CODEL Gardner Wheels Up HK

CODEL Gardner wheels up from Hong Kong at 953 ert Tokyo Nartia on NH812.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone.
Original Message

From;(P)(6) _ USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 6:24 PM o

To:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US){(P))

USAF SAE-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov'; Helbraun, Neil S (Beijing); O'neill, Sean;
"‘Staff_Codel2@gardner.senate.gov'
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 5

Thx for the update

[(b)(
----- Original Message -----
From{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 11:47 PM _
Toi(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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

[(B)E ]

----- Original Message -----

Fromi(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
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Sent: Friday, August 21, 2015 08:09 AM S—

To{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)! (0)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>:

'HelbraunNS @state.gov' <HelbraunNS @state.gov>; 'OneillS @state. gov' <OneillS@state. gov>;

'Staff_Codel2 @gardner.senate.gov' <Staff_Codel2 @ gardner.senate.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 4

CODEL Gardner departing Beijing for Hong Kong ~0805 on Air China 0101, ETA 1135.

(b)6
----- Original Message -----
From|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, August 20, 2015 07:50 AM
To{(6)(6) — |USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(®) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)i (P)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) \USAF SAF-

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
‘Ib)(ﬁ)*‘

---—- Original Message ---—-
From:{(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 08:42 PM

Tol(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (Ug);!(b}(6) HISAF SAELT.(1 ]q,.!(b)(ﬁ)
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (®)®) USAF SAF-

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
From;|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 07:21 PM :
To{ (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US) (0)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US);|(P)(®)

USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
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
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To:/(b)(6)  JUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)€) 'USAF SAF-LL (US):[(b)(6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);| (P)X6) |USAF SAF-
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
Fom:[(P)6)  USAFSAFLL(US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 04:04 PM -
To:|(B)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US) (b)6) _lUSAF SAF-LL (uS1:|(0)(6) |

USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) [USAF SAF-
LL (US); Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.govs;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret__Murphy @foreign.senate.gov>; 'ChoiSW2 @state.gov'
<ChoiSW2@state.gov>; 'knapperme@state.gov' <knapperme @state.gov>

Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 2

CODEL Gardner departing Naha ~1600 Fit 1210 for Seoul (Inchon)...1.5-hr layover in Fukuoka.

(b)( |

----- Original Message -----
Fom:(DJ6) |USAFSAFLL(US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 09:12 AM

To:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAFSAF-LL (US); ®)X6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);(b)(6) \ USAF SAF-
LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin @ gardner.senate.gov>;

'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate, govxi(b)(ﬁ) |USMC

>; 'Magleby AR @state.gov'

PACOM USFI J01 (US); (b)(6) ' <(b)6)
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
‘( b)(6) ‘

----- Original Message -----

From; (b)(6)  |usAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Tuesday, August 18, 2015 06:37 AM S .

To{(b)(6) ___USAFSAF-LL (US);(b)(®) _USAF SAF-LL (US); (0)(6)

USAF SAF-LL (US);:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);| (b)) [USAF SAF-

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
O]
----- Original Message -----

From:|('b')(6') |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:12 PM



Obtained by Judicial Watch

Toi(P)(®) __|USAFSAF-LL (Us)!(P)(6) |[USAF SAF-LL (US):|(0)(®)

USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAE SAF-LL (US){(b)6) [USAF SAF-
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

(0)6) |
----- Original Message -----
Fromi(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Sunday, August 16, 2015 05:18 AM
Toi(b)(6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US);] (b)(8) |
USAF SAF-LL (US);/(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner.senate.gov>;
‘Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg |

All fixed.
----- Original Message -----

From:/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Saturday, August 15, 2015 01:59 PM

To!(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US){ (0)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-

LL (US); 'Tgor_Khrestin@gardner.senate,gov' <Igor_Khrestin@gardner senate, gov>;
'Margaret_Murphy @foreign.senate.gov' <Margaret_Murphy @ foreign.senate.gov>
Subject: Re: CODEL Gardner Leg 1

Copy thx
(b)6) |

--=- Original Message ----- _

From:|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Sawurday, August 15, 2015 03:46 PM e
To{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US) (b)(6) IUSAF SAF-LL (US);|(®)6) |
USAF SAF-LL (US)](b)(6) USAE SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-
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
Tor|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US);, (®)(®) [USAF SAF-LL (US); [(b)(6)
USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) [USAF SAF-

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
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From: '(b}(6} USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: L(.b_l(ﬁj_iw
Ce: b)6) -

Subject: RE: OODEL Gardner
Date: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:55:38 AM
Will do

-----Original Message-----

Fromi(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:52 AM

To: (b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce:(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner

Copy All...sned what you have when you can for the itin...we can always
update with OSD

-----Original Message----- _

From:{(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:47 AM

To:|(P)(6) JUSAF SAF-LL (US)
Ce|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: CODEL Gardner

(b)|

Committee letter attached. I've sent the letter on three separate
occasions. Am I missing something--is there another letter 1 should
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

(B)X6) USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

b)(6) |

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

From:{(b)(6)  |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Tuesday, August 11, 2015 10:39 AM
To:|(0)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)

Cc{(b)B) M Maj USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: CODEL Gardner

(b) |

OSD is asking for the itin and Committee Letter for this trip....
Thx

2 ]
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From: ‘.(b_)@li

To: (b)(6) E SAFLL (US) (b)(6) |

Subject: RE: FOUOW\ RE: Itinerary for (D)(6) on 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)
Date: Thursday, August 08, 2015 8:04:19 AM

Attachments: JTR Extract (108 KB).msa

.(Ea
e
Speak l.of(b) on the JTR reference. He sent it to me and instructed that I include it in my flight reservation
submission to LLMO. I'll check on the committee letter.

(b)6&

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 12:35 AM

To{ (b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); ()6) USAF SAF-LL (US);

(b)(6) : USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List
Ce|(B)E) |USAF SAF-LL (US). (b)(6) | USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: RE: FOUOM RE: Itinerary for|(0)(6) lon 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

First and foremost we are here to make sure your trip goes smooth. I ask in the most kind manner that you don’t
need to ref DoD or JFTRs l()l(b )6 land 1 If you do then come by and work with us. Bluntly but respectfully its our
back yard:) That being said Bus Class is only authorized on the way over (o your first destination, not the entire
trip. If Sen Gardner feels that you need to be seated by him for the entire trip?... then have him put it in his
Committee Letter.

vir
(b)(]

----- Original Message-----

Fr0m:|(b)(5) ‘ USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 5:55 PM 5

To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)X6) - USAF Pentagon SAF-LL

List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List

Cc{(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); (P)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject; FOUOW RE: Itinerary f0r|(b}(6) jon 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

(b)6)}

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
congressional employee, on official travel under 31 USC §1108(g). [ defer to you for approval coordination, etc.
Also, do 1 upload this trip in DTS, minus airline and lodging requests? Thank you.

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
From: Omega World Travel |
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:32 PM

To:/(b)(6) ~ |USAFSAF-LL (US}:}(b)(G) USAF Pentagon
SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List

Subject: Itinerary for (b)E) Ion 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

& A

<https: igex.c adfile/Log ipg> OmegaTravel.com
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

AIR  Friday, 14AUG 2015

] o

<]JIIE§ff!E!!EZ!! “ ¢x.com f”plgaﬁt‘llgﬁ:a i,“r p]]g;
o =

United Airlines Flight Number: 0594  Class: Y-Coach/Economy
From: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA  Depart: 04:10 PM
To: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Arrive: 06:15 PM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 4 hour(s) 5 minute(s)
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Status; CONFIRMED Miles: 1473 /2357 KM
Equipment: Airbus A320Jet ~ MEAL: FOOD FOR PURCHASE
DEPARTS DCA TERMINALB
Frequent Flyer Number: (b)(6) _ |
Unlted Alrlmcs Confirmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <hup://www.united com/web/en-

content/travel/bagg >faultaspx>

AIR  Saturday, 15AUG 2015 < . lgex.c adfile/v3/air.pne>
<http/iwww. weather.com/weather/today/I/NRT>

United Airlines Flight Number: 0139 Class: C-Business
From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Depart: 12:40 PM
To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan ~ Arrive: 03:20 PM 16AUG
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 11 hour(s) 40 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 5788 / 9261 KM
Equipment: 788/AIR  MEAL: LUNCH

ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number: UAGQY 12104
United A:rlmes Confirmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <http://fwww.united.com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/defaultaspx>

AIR  Tuesday, I8AUG 2015 ;: i : adfile/v3/ai S
<hitpi//www . weather.com/weather/today/I/IOKA>

All Nippon Airways  Flight Number: 0993  Class: Y-Coach/Economy
From: (HND) Tokyo Haneda, Japan Depart: 06:40 AM
To: (OKA) Okinawa, Japan Arrive: 09:10 AM
Stops: Nonstop  Duration: 2 hour(s) 30 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 984 / 1574 KM
Equipment: Boeing 777 Jet
DEPARTS HND DOMESTIC TERMINAL 2 - ARRIVES OKA TERMINAL D

All Nippon Airways Confirmation number is YSWOUO Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: ANA

Click here for Baggave polxues and fees: ANA

AIR Tuesday‘ 18AUG 2015 <hupm££wu&.m&mnmnmaum&mm.>
cttp://www.weather.com/weather/today/I/ICN>

Korean Air Lines
Operated By: JIN AIR LTD
Flight Number: 5218  Class: Y-Coach/Economy
From: (OKA) Okinawa, Japan ~ Depart: 01:50 PM
To: (ICN) Incheon Int, Korea  Arrive: 04:05 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 15 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 785 / 1256 KM
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Equipment: Boeing 737-800 Jet
DEPARTS OKA TERMINAL I

Korean Air Lines Confirmation number is YSWOUO
AIR Thursday. ZUAUG 2015 <111L115.‘Mmmmmmgaﬂhmmnpu,>

Asiana Airlines Flight Number: 3355  Class: C-Business
From: (GMP) Seoul Gimpo Intl, S Korea Depart: 08:50 AM
To: (PEK) Beijing, China Arrive: 09:50 AM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) O minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED  Miles: 568 / 909 KM
Equipment: Airbus A330 Jet
DEPARTS GMP SKY CITY INTL TERMINAL - ARRIVES PEK TERMINAL 3

Asiana Airlines Confirmation number is YSWOUO

AIR  Friday, 21AUG 2015 <https:/fwww.igex.comfuploadfile/v3/air.png>
<htp://www.weathercom/weather/today/IHKGS

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
Equipment: Airbus A321 Jet ~ MEAL: BREAKFAST
DEPARTS PEK TERMINAL 3 - ARRIVES HKG TERMINAL 1

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <https://fwww.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air. png>

All Nippon Airways
Operated By: AIR JAPAN COMPANY LTD
Flight Number: 0812 Class: C-Business
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

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <htips://www.igex.c ploadfile/v3/ai >
<http://www.weather.com/weather/today/l/DEN>

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
Equipment: 788/AIR ~ MEAL: DINNER
DEPARTS NRT TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number: (P)(6)
United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Cll(_k here for Baggdgc pol:ue:, and fees: United <hUp:/iwww united.com/web/en-

yoaee/def >

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 < ; igex.c adfilefv3/aj
<http:/fwww.weather.com/weather/today/l/ORD>

United Airlines Flight Number: 0830  Class: Y-Coach/Economy
From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA  Depart: 04:20 PM
To: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA Arrive: 07:51 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 31 minute(s)
Status;: CONFIRMED  Miles: 903 / 1445 KM
Equipment: Airbus A320 Jet ~ MEAL: FOOD-BEV/PUR
ARRIVES ORD TERMINAL |
Frequent Flyer Number} (b)(6)
United Alrlmes Confmnal:r)n numl}er is ALHFDC Check in on- ime to obtain boarding pass: United

Cll(..k here for Baggaoc pol icies and fees: United <http://www.united.com/web/en-

IO af >

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 < ) igex.¢ adfile/v3/air.pno
<http:/fwww weather.com/weather/today/l/DCA>

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
DEPARTS ORD TERMINAL | - ARRIVES DCA TERMINAL B
Frequent Flyer Number: (b)(6) |
United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <hup://www.united com/web/en-
/el 3 Y aooaealdef: A

S 2k o e e S e S e SR S0 oo S0 oA e e o R S e o e OB S e o o ol o ol e ol oo e e e e sl o e

®ESPECIAL NOTICE**DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE GSA FY13 CPP CONTRACT BE ADVISED
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
ENABLE TICKETING AND AVOID POSSIBLE CANCELLATION,

FENQTIFICATION 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE®* **ACTION REQUIRED** WE HAVE NOT
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

A R RS R R O S 05 R K 03 B R S o Rl
RETURN ANY UNUSED PAPER TICKETS WITH COPY OF ORDERS TO 3102 OMEGA OFFICE PARK
FAIRFAX VA 22031 THANK YOU FOR USING OMEGA WORLD TRAVEL FOR TRAVEL ASSISTANCE
MON-FRI 730A-530P EST CALL 800 253 5612 FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE CALL

800253 5612 AND ADVISE 1.D. CODE S-DSZF-LAAIRFORCE

o s e e e oo e s ol o SRR o R sl R B R OIOR SRR R R R R R R R R R

FOR A PERFECT VAC CALL LEISURE SALES AT 800-756-6342
BAGGAGE RESTRICTION CK WITH AIRLINES SVC FEES

Be sure to check out our TravelFaxx <http://www travelfaxx.com/> lor the latest travel news.

Visit us at Cruise.com <hlp://www cruise.com>

To view the US Department of Transportation website Imumc the countries rcqmrmg or per I‘I‘Illlll‘a& dppllLdllG!‘l of
insecticides on aircraft Click Here < ; :
aircraft-disinsection.html>

Changes to airline reservations may result in an increase in fare and/or carrier penalties,
Tickets not used or not changed on/before the ticketed departure date are invalid and have no value.

If you are traveling internationally:
Please verify the validity of your passport and any visa requirements.
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From: (b)) USAF SAF-LL (US)

To: \(b)(6) LUSAF SAFLL (US)
Subject: JTR Extract

Date: Tuesday, August 04, 2015 5:04:24 PM
Attachments: THE JOINT TRAVEL REGULATIONS 195.pdf

#8. At bottom

VIR,
[(b)(6) __|USAF
Chief, Operations Branch
Air Force Legislative Liaison (SAF/LLM)
Pentagon, Room 4B888
DSN (b)(6) TCOMM‘(b)(G)




Obtained by Judicial Watch

Ch 3: Transportation 3500-3530
Part F: Commercial Air Transportation
Busi b | Fi lass A ions
usiness L ass and First Class ccommodatlon's i BUSINESS FIRST
may be Authorized/Approved Under One or More of These . .
e " : CLASS CLASS
Conditions/Circumstances:
Business class should be used, if available.
3. Medical Reasons. See par. 2110-Jfor medical reasons. First class may be X X
considered for use when business class is not available,
4. Exceptional Security Circumstances. These include: X X
a. A traveler whose use of other than business class or first class service would
endanger the traveler's life, or Gov't property.
b. A protective detail agent accompanying an individual authorized to use business
class or first class service,
¢. A courier or control officer accompanying a controlled pouch/package.
Business class should be used, if available.
5. Required by the Mission for Selected Personnel. This is exclusively for use [CW: X X
a. Federal advisory committees,
b. Special high level invited guests, and
¢. U.S. Armed Forces attachés accompanying foreign government minister traveling
to the U.S. to consult with U.S. Federal Gov’t officials.
This is not applicable to NOAA.
Business class should be used, if available.
6. Regularly Scheduled Flights. When regularly scheduled flights between the X X
authorized origin and destination (including connection points) provide only business
class, or only first class accommodations.
7. Transportation Payment by a Non-Federal Source. When a non-Federal source X X
pays, in advance, for the transportation service.
a. For First Class Only: At least one of the circumstances in this table must also be
met. No other circumstance is required for business class.
b. The travel order must state that transportation services have been paid, in
advance, by a non-federal source.
¢. DoD Members/Employee: See the Joint Ethics Regulation (JER), DoD) 5500.7-R.
d. Non DoD Service Members: See Service issuances.
8. Congressional Travel. Travel of an Armed Forces member accompanying a X X
Member of Congress or congressional employee, on official travel under 31 USC
§1108(g).
08/01/15 3F-7




Obtained by Judicial Watch

From: Fp)(e) \USAF SAF-LL (US)
To: ((b)(6) | ; (b)(6) - :
|_(b.)(.5) ' Ll - Lol
Ce: [(b)(6) USAF SAFLL (US): (b)(B) USAF SAF-LL (US
Subject: RE: FOUO\\ RE: Itinerary for|(b)(6) |on 8/14/15 to Denver (TIECSP)
Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 12: 34:44 AM
(b)(]

First and foremost we are here to make sure your trip goes smooth. I ask in the most kind manner that you don’t
need to ref DoD or JFTRs to Grant and T If you do then come by and work with us. Bluntly but respectfully its our
back yard:) That being said Bus Class is only authorized on the way over to your first destination, not the entire

trip. If Sen Gardner feels that you need to be seated by him for the entire trip?... then have him put it in his
Committee Letter.

(b)®)
-----Original Message-----
From: |(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 5:55 PM
To{D)E)  USAFSAF-LL (US); [(0)6) | USAF Pentagon SAF-LL
List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List
Cei(b)(6) |USAE SAF-LL (US){(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FOUOW RE: Itinerary f0r|(b)(6) ‘ on 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

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
Part F, pg 3F, under "Congressional Travel”, Business Class and First Class Accommodations may be
Authorized/Approved for travel of an Armed Forces member accompanying a Member of Congress or
congressional employee, on official travel under 31 USC §1108(g). I defer to you for approval coordination, etc.
Also, do I upload this trip in DTS, minus airline and lodging requests? Thank you.

VIR,

(b)(6) USAF
~ Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

; Washington, DC 20510
(b)(6)

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This
document may contain information which must be protected TAW DoD 5400.1 IR, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).

----- Original Message-—--
From: Omega World Travel [mailto: ;

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:32 PM

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);|(b)(6) : USAF Pentagon
SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List
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Subject: Itinerary for| (6)6) on 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

s i 3 oadfile/v3/space.gif>
<https://www.igex.com/uploadfile/l.ogo m 10086.jpg> OmegaTravel.com
Corporate Services
Hotel/Car/Air/Rail/Insurance
Phone:(800)876-6342

Wednesday, SAUG 2015 03:31 PM EDT

Passengers: ‘(b}(e)
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

AIR Frlddy I4AUG 2015
<] {WW >
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
Frequent Flyer Number‘ltb)(e) l
Umtcd Alrimcs Conl‘:rmauon numbcr is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
. : a et

Click here for Baggdge ]JOI!{.IEb and feea United <http://w 3w.uu|[ggl.§mm ch/en-

Gy avel/baoo: af;
AIR Saiurday, !‘iAUG 2015 <hup‘_[by_m&mmmmmm;mg
< JWW ey reather/lods >

United Airlines Fllghl Number; 0139 Class: C-Business

From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Depart: 12:40 PM

To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan ~ Arrive: 03:20 PM 16AUG

Stops: Nonstop Duration: |1 hour(s) 40 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 5788 /9261 KM

Equipment; 788/AIR ~ MEAL: LUNCH

ARRIVES NRT T
Frequent Flyer Number: i(b)(S) |

United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
<hup:/www.united.com/travel/checkin/start.aspx L. angCode=en-US>
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <hup://www united.com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>
AIR  Tuesday, IBAUG 2015 <htips:/fwww.igex.com/uploadtile/v3/air.png>
<hup//www.weather.com/weather/ioday/lIOKA>

All Nippon Airways  Flight Number: 0993 Class: Y-Coach/Economy

From: (HND) Tokyo Haneda, Japan Depart; 06:40 AM
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

AIR Tueeday‘ I8AUG 2015 <hups:/fwww.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<http://www.weather.com/weather/todav/I/ICN>
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

Korean Air Lines Confirmation number is YSWOUOQO
AIR  Thursday, 20AUG 2015 <hups://www.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>

< i WW. Wedlner. ¢ r: todav, ‘K>
Asiana Airlines Flight Number: 3355  Class: C-Business
From: (GMP) Seoul Gimpo Intl, S Korea Depart: 08:50 AM
To: (PEK) Beijing, China Arrive: 09:50 AM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 0 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 568 / 909 KM
Equipment: Airbus A330 Jet
DEPARTS GMP SKY CITY INTL TERMINAL - ARRIVES PEK TERMINAL 3

Asiana Airlines Confirmation number is YSWOUO
AIR  Friday, 21AUG 2015 <htips:/iwww igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<hup/fwww weather.com/weather/today/I/HKG>

Air China Flight Number: 0101  Class: C-Business

From: (PEK) Beijing, China Depart: 08:05 AM

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

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <htps://www.jgex.com/uploadfile/v3/air. png>
<hitp://www.weather.com/weather/today/I/NRT>
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
<hutps://www.ana.co jp/wws/japan/e/local/dom/checkin/>
C‘Ilck here for Baggage pol!{,nes and fees: ANA

Check operating carrier wcbsuc for any p{)IILIC‘\ that may vary.

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <htips:/fwww.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<hitp://www weather.com/weather/loday/I/DEN>

United Airlines Flight Number: 0138 Class: C-Business
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
DEPARTS NRT TERMINAL |
Frequent Flyer Number: @(767 |
Umtcd Alrlmes Confarmduon numher is ALHFDC Chcck in on-lme to obtain boarding pass: United

Click here for Baggagc policies and fees: United <i]]1p.giwww um;g;l ggzmzwg! fen-
US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>
AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <hups://www.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<http://www.weather.com/weather/today/I/ORD>

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
Frequent Flyer Numberi(b)(6) |

United Awlmcu Conl‘srlnauon numbcr is ALHFDC Chcnk in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

AIR Salurday, 2'3'AUG 201 S <https://www.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>

<hup: rathe reathe i “A>
United Airlines thhl Number: 1028  Class: Y-Coach/Economy
From: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA Depart: 08:50 PM
To: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA Arrive: 11:37 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: | hour(s) 47 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 594 /950 KM

Equipment: Boeing 737-700 Jet MEAL: REFRSHMNT/COMP
DEPARTS ORD TERMINAL [ - ARRIVES DCA TERMINAL B

Frequent Flyer Number: (b) (5) |

s s o s s o e o e ool e s o o ot s o e s sl e e o e e oo

#*SPECIAL NOTICE**DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE GSA FY13 CPP CONTRACT BE ADVISED
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

#NOTIFICATION 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE®* ** ACTION REQUIRED** WE HAVE NOT
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

ok e s e s o s e s o s ol kol e oot ol e o el o o sl ol ek e s ok o s ek o s ko

RETURN ANY UNUSED PAPER TICKETS WITH COPY OF ORDERS TO 3102 OMEGA OFFICE PARK
FAIRFAX VA 22031 THANK YOU FOR USING OMEGA WORLD TRAVEL FOR TRAVEL ASSISTANCE
MON-FRI 730A-530P EST CALL 800 253 5612 FOR AFTER HOURS EMERGENCY ASSISTANCE CALL
800 253 5612 AND ADVISE 1.D. CODE S-D8ZF-LAAIRFORCE

s e o s sl ok i e ol sl e et s ot el okl sl ool sl e

FOR A PERFECT VAC CALL LEISURE SALES AT 800-756-6342

BAGGAGE RESTRICTION CK WITH AIRLINES SVC FEES

Be sure to check out our TravelFaxx <hup://www travelfaxx.com/> for the latest travel news.

Visit us at Cruise.com <htip://w uise >
To view the US Department of Transportatlon website llstmg the countries requmng or permlllmg appllcallon ol'
lIlSCClILIdC‘s on aircraft Click Here ¢ -

aft-disinse

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
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From: Iﬁb)(ﬁ)—bﬁm — .

To: (b)(6)  lUsAPSARLL (US): 4 (b)(6) L USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List
Ce: |(b)(6) USAF SAF Luusn(b)(m USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: FOUO\\ RE: Itmerary lod |on 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

Date: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 7: 05 2? PM

I'll coord the business class. 1 got the front office open to the idea. No guarantees though.
Sent from BB

----- Original Message -----

From:{(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US)

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 05:54 PM _

To!(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US); (b)(6) |

<(b)(6) >; USAF Pentagon SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List
Cel(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US):/(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Subject: FOUOW RE: Itinerary fori(P)(6) lon 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

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
document may contain information which must be protected IAW DoD 5400. 1 IR, or removed prior to further
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUO).

-----Original Message-----

From: Omega World Travel [mailto:megaassuresa@omegaworldiravel.com]

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:32 PM

To{(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US);| (0)(6) - USAF Pentagon
SAF LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List '

Subject: Itinerary for (P)(6) on 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

<t111p;,£zwmm,|qg;,ggmiuplgg;][|]§£]_5 g0 1 I!!L!ﬁﬁ,mg OmegaTravel.com

Corporate Services
Hotel/Car/Air/Rail/Insurance
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Phone:(800)876-6342

Wednesday, SAUG 2015 03:31 PM EDT

Passengers; E(b)(S) ‘
Agency Record Locator: TIBCSP

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unattended email box.
Omega World Travel must be notified within 24 hours regarding corrections. Thank you,

Fare Quote: 23178.78 USD
Fares are not guaranteed until ticketed. The quoted fare does not include any applicable service fees.

AIR  Friday, 14AUG 2015 <https:iwww jgex comfuploadlile/v3/air png>
. Jine . v g [ "y >

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
Frequent Flyer Number: [(b)( ) |
United A_lrimes Conﬁnnat]on 1lumber is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Cllck here for Baggagc policies and fees: United <|;|np,,££ YW W um;ggl‘gg m/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>
AIR  Saturday, 15AUG 2015 <https; igex.c adfile/v3/aj >
<http://www.weather.com/weather/today/I/NRT>

United Airlines Flight Number: 0139 Class: C-Business

From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Depart: 12:40 PM

To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan  Arrive: 03:20 PM 16AUG

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 1 1 hour(s) 40 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 5788 /9261 KM
Equipment: 788/AIR  MEAL: LUNCH
ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1

Umtud Airlines Conl’:rmdlmn number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
<hup/www united .com/travel/checkin/starLaspx LangCode=en-US>
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <hup://www united.com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>
AIR  Tuesday, 1SAUG 2015 <htips://www.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<http/Awww weather.com/weather/today/I/OKA>

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
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All Nippon Airways Confirmation number is YSWOUQ Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: ANA
<https://www.ana.co jp/wws/japan/eflocal/dom/checkin/>
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: ANA

AIR  Tuesday, I8AUG 2015 < ; IgeX.C adfile/v3/air.png>
<MQWM@M
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
AIR  Thursday, 20AUG 2015 <https:/iwww igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<http://www weather.com/weather/today/l/PEK>

Asiana Airlines Flight Number: 3355  Class: C-Business

From: (GMP) Seoul Gimpo Intl, S Korea Depart: 08:50 AM

To; (PEK) Beijing, China Arrive: 09:50 AM

Stops: Nonstop Duration: 2 hour(s) 0 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 568 / 909 KM
Equipment: Airbus A330 Jet
DEPARTS GMP SKY CITY INTL TERMINAL - ARRIVES PEK TERMINAL 3

Asiana Airlines Conflirmation numbcr is YSWOUO
AIR  Friday, 21AUG 2015 .
<http/fwww weather.com/weather/to ;j,;yjlz[;] KG>

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

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <https/fwww igex.comfuploadfile/v3/air pug>
<hup:ffwww. weather.com/weather/today/IINRT>
All Nippon Airways
Operated By: AIR JAPAN COMPANY LTD
Flight Number: 0812 Class: C-Business
From: (HKG) Hong Kong, Hong Kong Depart: 09:40 AM
To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan  Arrive: 03:10 PM
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

<https://www ana.co.jp/wws/japanfe/local/dom/checkin/>
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: ANA

(i]” ), Mwww,ﬂuﬂ.wwwmmmaw

Check operating carrier website for any policies that may vary.
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AIR  Saturday, 2‘7AUG 2015 <https: ffwww igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>

Umled Alrimcs thhl Number: 0138 Class: C-Business
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
Frequent Flyer Number: (0)(6) |
United Alr!mee Conﬁrmauon number is ALHFDC Check in on- lme to obtain boarding pass: United

C]ILk hcrc for Baggage pnl:ucs and fees: Umlcd <|]]]p,zgmxw mjm.gl com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>
AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 < igex.c 1f} ai 0>
<htp: Mm&m,m.,m]gx,ggmzwg,ut]g],{mdml,f! JRD>

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

Frequent Flyer Number (0)(6) I
United Alr?mcx COHHI’mdllDl] numher is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

AIR Sd{urday. 22AUG 2015 < : i 0 ) fle/v3/air.png>
& JWW - : >

United Airlines Flight Number: 1028  Class: Y-Coach/Economy

From: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA  Depart: 08:50 PM

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
Frequcnl Flyer Numbcr '(b)(ﬁ) J

)

Click here for Baggage policies and chs Umled <h ]p,{[ﬂw united.com/web/en-

rontent/travel/bage defau >

ks s b o o o oo s oo e s o ok ol o st ks bl ol o s ol sl ok s sk o ok ok s ek ok s ol ok

*#*SPECIAL NOTICE**DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE GSA FY13 CPP CONTRACT BE ADVISED
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

**NOTIFICATION 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE*#* #* ACTION REQUIRED** WE HAVE NOT
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
CANCELLATION,

sl e et o e e s ok ke o o okl el e ek el i sl e ok s ks ek Sk ol ok

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

sl e s s e e ok e o s ks ol e ok e o sk e o ke

FOR A PERFECT VAC CALL LEISURE SALES AT 800-756-6342

BAGGAGE RESTRICTION CK WITH AIRLINES SVC FEES

Be sure to check out our TravelFaxx <http://www travelfaxx.com/> for the latest travel news.

Visit us at Cruise.com <http://www.cruise.com>
To view the US Department of Trampm tation website listing the countries requmng or permlllmg, applu.almn 0I'
insecticides on aircraft Click Here atr:

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
Please verily the validity of your passport and any visa requirements,



From:
To:

Cc:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:
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®)®) | :

_ |USAF SAF-LL (US)
'l(b]_gs}_  JUSAF sAFLL (US):{(b)(6)

RE: FOUO\\ RE: I_tinerary for (b)(S)
Monday, August 10, 2015 4:22:28 PM

(b)(6) i

(®)6) |

(b)(6) USAF SAF-LL (US): (b

| USAF Pentagon SAFLL List RSS SAF-

6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

on 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

Updated itinerary attached. Please be advised that the flight itinerary for CODEL Gardner has changed for 18 Aug.
The CODEL will now depart Okinawa at 1600 instead of 1350 as originally planned in hopes to maximize the
additional time with visits to Futenma MCAS and/or Kadena AFB.

**Denotes change

15 Aug
United Airlines 0139
1240 Depart Denver(DEN)

16 Aug: United Airlines 0139
1520 Arrive Tokyo(NRT)

18 Aug
All Nippon Airways 0993

0640 Depart Tokyo(HND)
0910 Arrive Okinawa(OKA)

##All Nippon Airways 1210
1600 Depart Okinawa(OKA)
1740 Arrive Fukuoka(FUK)

*% Agiana Airlines 0135

1930 Depart Fukuoka(FUK)
2050 Arrive Inchon (ICN)

20 Aug

Asiana Airlines 3355
0850 Depart Seoul(GMP)
(0950 Arrive Beijing(PEK)

21 Aug

Air China 0101

0805 Depart Beijing(PEK)
1135 Arrive Hong Kong(HKG)

22 Aug
All Nippon Airways 0812

(940 Depart Hong Kong(HKG)
1510 Arrive Tokyo(NRT)

22 Aug
United Airlines 0138
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1700 Depart Tokyo(NRT)
1240 Arrive Denver(DEN)

VIR,

[(b)(6) |USAF
Air Force Senate Liaison Office
182 Russell Building

Washington, DC 20510
©)6)

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
To: |(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US); |
List RSS-SAF-LLMOQO Distro List

(b)(6) ), USAF Pentagon SAF-LL

Ce|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US){(b)(6)

Subject: FOUOW RE: Itinerary for| (0)(6)

) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
|0r| 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

(b))

According to Omega Travel the total cost for airline tickets is $21,300 with business class and ~$9.500 in economy.
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
(b)(6) _

This document may contain personal data covered under the Privacy Act of 1974, as amended (5 U.S.C. 552a). This
document may contain information which must be protected AW DoD 5400.1 IR, or removed prior to further
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disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQ).

From: Omega World Travel [mai

Sent: Wednesday, August 05, 2015 3:32 PM

To:|(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); |(b)(6) E USAF Pentagon
SAF-LL List RSS-SAF-LLMO Distro List

Subject: Itinerary for|(b)(6) ‘on 8/14/15 to Denver (TIBCSP)

OmegaTravel.com

Hotel/Car/Air/Rail/Insurance
Phone:(800)876-6342

Wednesday, SAUG 2015 03:31 PM EDT

Passengers: ‘(b)(ﬁ} |
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

AIR  Friday, 14AUG 2015 <hitps://www.igex.com/uploadlile/v3/air.png>

- o >

United Airlines Flight Number: 0594 Class: Y-Coach/Economy
From: (DCA} Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA Depart: 04:10 PM
To: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Arrive: 06:15 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 4 hour(s) 5 minute(s)
Status; CONFIRMED Miles: 1473 /2357 KM

Equipment: Airbus A320Jet  MEAL: FOOD FOR PURCHASE
DEPARTS DCA TERMINAL B

Frequent Flyer Number(b)(6) |

United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC

Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
i ;

"

AV

Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <http:/fwww.united. com/web/en-

Ao 0e . ac >
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AIR  Saturday, ISAUG 2015 <https:/www.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<http//www weather.com/weather/today/l/NRT>

United Airlines Flight Number: 0139 Class: C-Business
From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA Depart: 12:40 PM
To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan ~ Arrive: 03:20 PM 16AUG
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 11 hour(s) 40 minute(s)
Status; CONFIRMED  Miles: 5788 / 9261 KM
Equipment: 788/AIR  MEAL: LUNCH
ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1|
Frequent Flyer Numbcrma) |
United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <hup://www.united com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>

AIR  Tuesday, 18AUG 2015 <https:/fwww igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<http:/iwww.weather.com/weather/today/I/OKA>

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

AIR Tuesday,lSAUGZOlS <hnmﬂmwsmmm£umgadﬁlm&mmg>
http://www weather.com/weather/today/I/ICN>

Korean Air Lines

Operated By: JIN AIR LTD
Flight Number: 5218  Class: Y-Coach/Economy
From: (OKA) Okinawa, Japan Depart: 01:50 PM
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
AIR  Thursday, 20AUG 2015 1X,C

<mmmmmmmmmxﬂm>

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
Status; CONFIRMED Miles: 568 / 909 KM
Equipment: Airbus A330 Jet
DEPARTS GMP SKY CITY INTL TERMINAL - ARRIVES PEK TERMINAL 3

Asiana Airlines Confirmation number is YSWOUO

AIR  Friday, 21AUG 2015 <hutps://www.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<http://www weather.com/weather/today/I/HKG>

Air China Flight Number: 0101  Class: C-Business
From: (PEK) Beijing, China ~ Depart: 08:05 AM
To: (HKG) Hong Kong, Hong Kong  Arrive: 11:35 AM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 3 hour(s} 30 minute(s)

Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1239 /1982 KM
Equipment: Airbus A321 Jet ~ MEAL: BREAKFAST
DEPARTS PEK TERMINAL 3 - ARRIVES HKG TERMINAL |

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <https://www.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>

All Nippon Airways
Operated By: AIR JAPAN COMPANY LTD
Flight Number: 0812 Class: C-Business
From: (HKG) Hong Kong, Hong Kong Depart; 09:40 AM
To: (NRT) Tokyo Narita, Japan  Arrive: (03:10 PM
Stops: Nonstop Duration: 4 hour(s) 30 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED Miles: 1823 /2917 KM
Equipment: Boeing 767 Jet MEAL: MEALS
DEPARTS HKG TERMINAL | - ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1

All Nippon Airways Confirmation number is YSWOUO Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: ANA

Check operating carrier website for any policies that may vary.

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 < JIwww igex.c ilefv3/air.pne>
<http.//www.weather.com/weather/today/l/DEN>

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
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Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <hUp://www.united.com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/default.aspx>

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <https:/iwww.igex.com/uploadfile/v3/air.png>
<htp://www.weather.com/weather/today/l/ORD>

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
Equipment: Airbus A320Jet ~ MEAL: FOOD-BEV/PUR
ARRIVES ORD TERMINAL 1|

Frequent Flyer Number (b)(6) ]

United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <hup://www.united. com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/defaultaspx>

AIR  Saturday, 22AUG 2015 <
<mwmmﬂmmm>

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
Frequent Flyer Number (b)(6) _
United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United

Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United <http://www.united. com/web/en-
US/content/travel/baggage/defauluaspx>

s s o o s o sl s o o s ool o ool ol sl el ok s ol sl ol o s oo e ok s sl o ek

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

**NOTIFICATION 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE®#* **ACTION REQUIRED** WE HAVE NOT
RECEIVED YOUR AUTHORIZATION TO TRAVEL FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED TRIP. PLEASE
MAKE SURE TO OBTAIN YOUR TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION TODAY TO ENABLE TICKETING AND
AVOID POSSIBLE CANCELLATION, DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE TERMS OF GSA CPP AIRLINE
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

S ek e e el e s ol ok e ok o Sl e ol ok e sl o e s o ok

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

e e s oo s s ohe e sbeche s she e o s afe s e s S ol she s sheohe e s oo sl she e s sk sk ek o ol e sl e

FOR A PERFECT VAC CALL LEISURE SALES AT 800-756-6342
BAGGAGE RESTRICTION CK WITH AIRLINES SVC FEES

Be sure to check out our TravelFaxx <http://www travelfaxx.com/> for the latest travel news.

Visit us at Cruise.com <hiip://www.cruise.com>

To view the US Department of Transportation website listing the countries rcquirmg or permlllmg appllcauon ol'
insecticides on aircraft Click Here <https: ¢ 3 A

aircraft-disinsection.htm|>

Changes to airline reservations may result in an increase in fare and/or carrier penalties.
Tickets not used or not changed on/before the ticketed departure date are invalid and have no value.

If you are traveling internationally:
Please verify the validity of your passport and any visa requirements,
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OmegaTravel.com

Corporate Services

Hotel/Car/Air/Rail/lnsurance

Phone:(800)876-6342
= <= WORLD TRAVEL

Monday, 10AUG 2015 11:07 AM EDT
Passengers: (b)(6) ]
Agency Record Locator: TIBCSP

Please do not reply to this email. This is an unattended email box.
Omega World Travel must be notified within 24 hours regarding corrections. Thank you.

Fare Quote: 42849.86 USD
Fares are not guaranteed until ticketed. The quoted fare does not include any applicable service fees.

AR Friday, 14AUG 2015
United Airlines Flight Number: 0594
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
Seats: 04E Status: CONFIRMED
Equipment: 788/AIR MEAL: LUNCH
ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1
Frequent Flyer Number: (0)(6
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
Frequent Flyer Number: UAGQY 12104 applied to NH

Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: ANA
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: ANA

Tuesday, 18AUG 2015

All Nippon Airways

From: (OKA) Okinawa, Japan
To: (FUK) Fukuoka, Japan
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: Boeing 767 Jet

Flight Number: 1210

Depart: 04:00 PM

Arrive: 05:40 PM

Duration: 1 hour{s) 40 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

DEPARTS OKA TERMINAL D - ARRIVES FUK DOMESTIC TERMINAL 2

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

From: (FUK) Fukuoka, Japan
To: (ICN) Incheon Int, Korea
Stops: Nonstop

Seats: 17D

Equipment: Airbus A321 Jet

DEPARTS FUK INTERNATIONL TERMINAL

Frequent Flyer Number;(b)(6)

|applied to OZ

Asiana Airlines Confirmation number is YSWOUO

Thursday, 20AUG 2015

Asiana Airlines

From: (GMP) Seoul Gimpo Intl, S Korea

To: (PEK) Beijing, China
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: Airbus A330 Jet

Flight Number: 0135

Depart: 07:30 PM

Arrive: 08:50 PM

Duration: 1 hour(s) 20 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

MEAL: COLD MEAL

Flight Number: 3355

Depart: 08:50 AM

Arrive: 09:50 AM

Duration: 2 hour(s) 0 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

DEPARTS GMP SKY CITY INTL TERMINAL - ARRIVES PEK TERMINAL 3
Frequent Flyer Number: UAGQY 12104 applied to OZ

Asiana Airlines Confirmation number is YSWOUOQO

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

MEAL: BREAKFAST

DEPARTS PEK TERMINAL 3 - ARRIVES HKG TERMINAL 1

Frequent Flyer Number|(b)(6)

Saturday, 22AUG 2015

All Nippon Airways

\applied to CA

Operated By: AIR JAPAN COMPANY LTD

Flight Number: 0812

XA

Class: Y-Coach/Economy
Miles: 537 / 859 KM
x-

Class: Y-Coach/Economy

Miles: 347 / 555 KM

xﬂ

Class: C-Business

Miles: 568 / 909 KM

Xﬁ

Class: Y-Coach/Economy

Miles: 1239 / 1982 KM

Xa

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

MEAL: MEALS

DEPARTS HKG TERMINAL 1 - ARRIVES NRT TERMINAL 1

Frequent Flyer Numberi(b)(6) applied to NH
All Nippon Airways Confirmation number is YSWOUQO

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

Equipment: 788/AIR
DEPARTS NRT TERMINAL 1

Frequent Flyer Number: (b)(6) "

United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United

Saturday, 22AUG 2015

United Airlines

From: (DEN) Denver CO, USA

To: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: Airbus A320 Jet

ARRIVES ORD TERMINAL 1

Frequent Flyer Numbertws_) |

United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United

Saturday, 22AUG 2015

United Airlines

From: (ORD) Chicago O'Hare IL, USA

To: (DCA) Washington Reagan Natl DC, USA
Stops: Nonstop

Equipment: Boeing 737-700 Jet

Flight Number: 0138

Depart: 05:00 PM

Arrive: 12:40 PM

Duration: 10 hour(s) 40 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

MEAL: DINNER

Flight Number: 0830

Depart: 04:20 PM

Arrive: 07:51 PM

Duration: 2 hour(s) 31 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

MEAL: FOOD-BEV/PUR

Flight Number: 1028

Depart: 08:50 PM

Arrive: 11:37 PM

Duration: 1 hour(s) 47 minute(s)
Status: CONFIRMED

MEAL: REFRSHMNT/COMP

DEPARTS ORD TERMINAL 1 - ARRIVES DCA TERMINAL B

Frequent Flyer Number: (0)(6)

United Airlines Confirmation number is ALHFDC
Check in on-line to obtain boarding pass: United
Click here for Baggage policies and fees: United

HRAARRRARARERARARAR A AR AR R RN AR R ARRAA A RARA AR R A AN RN

**SPECIAL NOTICE**DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN THE
GSA FY 13 CPP CONTRACT BE ADVISED THAT YOUR

Miles: 1823 / 2917 KM
X°

Class: C-Business
Miles: 5788 / 9261 KM
X-

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
**NOTIFICATION 72 HOURS PRIOR TO DEPARTURE™*
**ACTION REQUIRED** WE HAVE NOT RECEIVED YOUR
AUTHORIZATION TO TRAVEL FOR THE ABOVE REFERENCED
TRIP. PLEASE MAKE SURE TO OBTAIN YOUR TRAVEL
AUTHORIZATION TODAY TO ENABLE TICKETING AND AVOID
POSSIBLE CANCELLATION, DUE TO RECENT CHANGES IN
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
TRAVEL AUTHORIZATION IS APPROVED AT LEAST 72 HOURS
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
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From: Makanu, Patricia (Secretary)

To: (b)6) USAF SAF-LL (US): SenateSecurity

Ce: Murphy, Meg (Foreign Relations); Austin. Constance A;(b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US); Kiley,
[(b)(6) |USAF SAF—LL!US}j(b)(_G) w

Subject: RE: FOUOK Security Clearance Request for CODEL Gardner

Date: Thursday, July 30, 2015 2:43:01 PM

Attachments: 0SS CLEARANCE TRANSIMI TTAL.pdf

Please have the attached form completed and returned to us.

----- Original Message-----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US) [mailto](b)(6) ]
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2015 1:52 PM
To: SenateSecurity

Ce: Murphy, Meg (Foreign Relations); Austin, Constance A{(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US}:‘(b)(B) |
(b)(B)  |(Contact);(b)(6) ~|USAF SAE-LL (US)

Subject: FOUOW Security Clearance Request for CODEL Gardner

This e-mail contains FOR OFFICIAL USE ONLY

Senate Security,

I'm the Air Force escort for Senator Gardner and his Staffer Igor Khrestin
during their CODEL to the Asia/Pacific theater (Japan, Korea, China) 15-22
Aug. Trespectfully request Senate Security pass his info for meetings
classified up to TS/SCI to the appropriate State Department Security POC and
forward a copy to me for my records. Also, please let me know if Blackberry
comm devices need to be swept prior to departure, and if so where and when,
Thank you.

VIR,

(b)(B) |USAF
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
disclosure. This information is For Official Use Only (FOUQO).




TO : Senate Security Obtained by Judicial Watch
RE : REQUEST FOR TRANSMITTAL OF SECURITY CLEARANCES

DESTINATION ORGANIZATION:
NO ACRONYMS OR ABBREVIATIONS. IF MILITARY, LIST BRANCH. IF 5C! IS REQUIRED, PROVIDE ADDRESS.

PURPOSE:
e.qg., BRIEFING, MEEETING, SITE VISIT. PROVIDE UNCLASSIFIED TOPIC.
NOTE: IF CODEL OR STAFFDEL, LIST NAME OF CODEL OR STAFFDEL ALONG WITH DESTINATION(S).

MILITARY ESCORT: PH #:

INCLUSIVE DATES AND TIMES:

SENATE STAFF LIST:

LEVEL REQUESTED:
SPECIFY REQUIRED SCI ACCESSES. TS/SCI IS NOT ACCEPTABLE

POC: POC PHONE #:

FACILITY SECURITY OFFICER:

FACILITY SECURITY PHONE NUMBER:

FACILITY EMAIL ADDRESS(ES):

FACILITY SECURITY UNCLASSIFIED FAX NUMBER:

REQUESTED BY:

An 0SS confirmation number will be sent to you upon receipt of confirmation received.

If SCI needs to be sent, it is recommended the request be submitted at least 72
hours in advance of the departure date to ensure verification will be sent by CIA.
If sending SCI to U.S. Embassies, along with POC and POC Ph #, you must provide
the following information:

FSO: FSO PH #:
FSO FAX #: FSO EMAIL:
FSO: FSO PH #:
FSO FAX #: FSO EMAL:

**IF ADDITIONAL SPACE IS NEEDED PLEASE INCLUDE AN ATTACHMENT

Missing information or an incomplete form will delay the processing of the request.
Upon completion of this form, please return via fax 202-224-2937 or email to:
SenateSecurity@sec.senate.gov

Modified 07/21/2015
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From: |(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US}
To: (b)(6)  USAFSARLL (US)
Ce: I(b)(6) USAFSAFLL(US)
Subject: RE: JFTR

Date: Thursday, August 06, 2015 8:35:36 AM

Attachments: CODEL Gardner Committee Ltr.pdt

()|
Committee Letter attached with member and staff...it has my name on it. Does it need to be amended in any way?

(b)

From:|(b)(6) [USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Thursday, August 06, 2015 8:29 AM
To: (b)(6) \USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: Re: JFTR

(b)( |
We need a Committee letter with the Member and Staff but it does not have to have your name listed, Can you ¢c
|(b)(6) bn this as well. I tried from my BB. Yeah. Wasn't sure if you knew [ was messing with you:)

----- Original Message -----

From:|(b)(6) 'USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent: Thursday, August 06, 2015 08:12 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: RE: JFTR

You got me! Do you still need me to run down the commitiee letter with the Senate Committee on Foreign
Relations? Meg Murhpy said she'll do what she can but most folks have started to head home for recess.

-----Original Message-----

Fromi(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)
Sent; Thursday, August 06, 2015 8:09 AM
To:|(b)(6) |USAF SAF-LL (US)

Subject: JETR

Hey
Here to help anyway we can. Just messing with you. Hopefully we can get you approved for what you need. That's
a long way to go in cramped scats

(b)

PP



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

I also request tha{®)6) B
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

| U.S. Senate Air Force Liaison Office, be assigned

Sincerely,

Bob Corker
Chairman

[
N
4
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From: '(b}(6} | -

To: (©)6) e L 1 E6) USAFSAFLL (U
Subject: “Travel Request for Business Class Approved

Date: Monday, August 10, 2015 2:53:40 PM

Sir's,

Your travel request for [(b)(6) | has been approved. Please drop by at your convenience to pick it up.
V/R
(b)(6]

(b)(6) | Maj, USAF
Executive Officer to the Director, Legislative Liaison
Comm:|(b)(6) DSN;(b)(6)
NIPR{(b)(6) |






